LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
1220 Lakeway Drive
Bellingham, WA 98229

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA
January 10, 2018
6:30 p.m. — Regular Session
1. CALLTO ORDER
2. PUBLIC COMMENT OPPORTUNITY
At this time, members of the public may address the Commission. Please state your name
prior to making comments.
3. ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR CHANGES TO THE AGENDA
4. CONSENT AGENDA
5. SPECIFIC ITEMS OF BUSINESS:
Herrera Report Update from Rob Zisette
Election of Officers for 2018

2018 Representative to WCOG and Lake Whatcom Policy Group
Wildwood Resort Expansion Project Update

onwp»

6. OTHER BUSINESS
7. MANAGER’S REPORT
8. PUBLIC COMMENT OPPORTUNITY

9. ADJOURNMENT

001



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

AGENDA BILL

DATE SUBMITTED:

January 4, 2018

TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: Staff

MANAGER APPROVAL

MEETING AGENDA DATE: January 10, 2018
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 4
SUBJECT: Consent Agenda
LIST DOCUMENTS PROVIDED 1. See list below
= 2
NUMBER OF PAGES -
INCLUDING AGENDA BILL: 3.
RESOLUTION | FORMAL ACTION INFORMATIONAL
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED ] MOTION / OTHER [] /

BACKGROUND/EXPLANATION

** To be updated 1/9/18

Minutes for the December 27, 2017 meeting.
Accounts Payable Vouchers totaling $X XX, XXX. XX
Payroll for Pay Period #27 (12/16/2017 through 12/29/2017) totaling $40,364.66.
Payroll Benefits for Pay Period #27 totaling $47,536.32.

002



Lake Whatcom Water and Sewer District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

December 27, 2017

Board President Laura Weide called the Regular Session to order at 8:00 a.m. Other District
representatives present included Commissioners John Carter, Todd Citron, and Bruce Ford; General
Manager Patrick Sorensen; District Engineer Bill Hunter; Finance Manager Debi Denton; consulting
engineer Melanie Mankamyer; District Legal Counsel Bob Carmichael; and Recording Secretary
Rachael Hope. District Employees Randy Craker, Rich Munson, and Jason Dahistrom were also in
attendance. Commissioner Curtis Casey had an excused absence. There were no members of the
public present.

o Consent Agenda
Action Taken

Citron moved, Ford seconded, approval of:

¢ Minutes for the December 13, 2017 Board Meeting

e Accounts Payable Vouchers totaling $169,961.74.

» Payroll for Pay Period #26 (12/02/2017 through 12/15/2017) totaling $42,394.44
¢ Payroll Benefits for Pay Period #26 totaling $45,854.97.

Motion passed.

o Meeting Schedule for 2018
Commissioner Weide reminded the board that at the December 13 meeting, they had postponed

discussion of the 2018 schedule to allow more commissioners to be present. For 2017, the regular
board meetings were held on the second Wednesday of each month at 6:30 p.m. with a second
meeting on the last Wednesday of each month at 8:00 a.m. Commissioner Citron expressed that he
is strongly in favor of keeping a morning and an evening meeting to give public and staff the greatest
opportunity for participation.

Action Taken

Carter moved, Ford seconded, to adopt Resolution #841 Establishing the Regular
Meeting Dates and Times for 2018 as the second Wednesday of each month at 6:30
p-m. and the last Wednesday of the month at 8:00 a.m.. Motion passed.

o Draft Emergency Response Plan
Sorensen recounted that on May 17, 2017, the District and Whatcom County Sheriff's Office,

Division of Emergency Management entered into an agreement for emergency management
services. One of the services was to update the District's Emergency Response Plan. After several
months a final draft has been completed. District Safety Officer Rich Munson briefly introduced the
plan. Discussion followed.

o Re-Elected Commissioner Oath of Office
District Finance Manager Debi Denton gave the Oath of Office to re-elected Commissioners Todd
Citron (Position #2) and John Carter (Position #5).

o Review of Engineering Consultant Fees for 2018

Sorensen detailed that in accordance with Section 7.4 of the on-call Engineering Services Contract,
Wilson Engineering provided the District with their increased rates for 2018. These rate increases
are variable depending on the staff type. These numbers simply reflect inflation and the

003



Minutes December 27, 2017 Page 2

marketplace for engineering staff and services at this time.

Action Taken
Carter moved, Ford seconded, to approve Wilson Engineering’s proposed fees for
general engineering services in 2018. Motion Passed.

o Summary of Existing District Projects

Hunter gave an update on the Country Club project.

e Monthly Budget Analysis
Denton provided the Board with information on the budget through November 30. Commissioner

Ford requested that a category be added to employee timesheets in 2018 for Capital Projects in
order to separate payroll costs for Capital Projects from payroll costs for Operations & Maintenance.

o Manager’'s Report
Sorensen summarized upcoming dates to remember, including the 2018 Commissioners Workshop

on January 27, and Staff Appreciation Dinner on January 26. He also presented the recently
updated S&P report to the Board.

o Executive Session Per RCW 42.30.110 (1)(i)(iii): Protected Communications with Legal Counsel

= 20 Minutes
Weide recessed the Regular Session to Executive Session at 9:21 a.m. It was estimated that the
Executive Session would take about 20 minutes. The purpose of the Executive Session was for
protected communications with District Legal Counsel. Weide recessed the Executive Session and
reconvened the Regular Session at 9:55 a.m.

With no further business, Weide adjourned the Regular Session at 9:55 a.m.

Recording Secretary, Rachael Hope Date Minutes Approved

Laura Weide Todd Citron Bruce R. Ford
excused

Curtis J. Casey John Carter

004



PAYROLL

CHECK REGISTER

Lake Whatcom W-S District Time: 09:57:03 Date: 01/03/2018
MCAG #: 2330 01/04/2018 To: 01/04/2018 Page: 1
Trans Date Type Acct# Chk# Claimant Amount Memo

12 01/04/2018  Payroll 5 EFT 3,331.36 12/16/2017 - 12/29/2017 PR1
13 01/04/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 2,613.09 12/16/2017 - 12/29/2017 PR1
14 01/04/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 2,142.32 12/16/2017 - 12/29/2017 PR1
15 01/04/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 3,050.93 12/16/2017 - 12/29/2017 PR1
16 01/04/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 1,275.62 12/16/2017 - 12/29/2017 PR1
18 01/04/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 1,074.70 12/16/2017 - 12/29/2017 PR1
19 01/04/2018  Payroll 5 EFT 2,375.62 12/16/2017 - 12/29/2017 PR1
20 01/04/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 1,546.33 12/16/2017 - 12/29/2017 PR1
21 01/04/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 3,169.12 12/16/2017 - 12/29/2017 PR1
22 01/04/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 1,651.85 12/16/2017 - 12/29/2017 PR1
23 01/04/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 1,790.03 12/16/2017 - 12/29/2017 PR1
24 01/04/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 3,148.38 12/16/2017 - 12/29/2017 PR1
25 01/04/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 2,279.14 12/16/2017 - 12/29/2017 PR1
26 01/04/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 1,419.96 12/16/2017 - 12/29/2017 PR1
27 01/04/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 1,755.41 12/16/2017 - 12/29/2017 PR1
28  01/04/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 3,765.29 12/16/2017 - 12/29/2017 PR1
29 01/04/2018  Payroll 5 EFT 2,734.24 12/16/2017 - 12/29/2017 PR1
17 01/04/2018  Payroll 5 7386 1,241.27 12/16/2017 - 12/29/2017 PR1

401 Operating Fund 40,364.66

40,364.66 Payroll: 40,364.66

I do hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the above is an unpaid, just, and due obligation as described herein,
and that 1 am aithorized to certify this claim.

[: 'I !; 01: 28957 P15019NVD

Sign Date

Board Authorization - As the duly elected board for this district we have reviewed the claims listed and approve the
payment with our signatures below.

Commisioner Commisioner

Commisioner Commisioner

Commisioner

005



BENEFITS

CHECK REGISTER
Lake Whatcom W-S District Time: 10:58:39 Date: 01/03/2018
MCAG #: 2330 01/04/2018 To: 01/04/2018 Page: 1
Trans Date Type Acct# Chk# Claimant Amount Memo
30 01/04/2018 Payroll 5 EFT UNITED STATES TREASURY 16,023.16 941 Deposit for Pay Cycle(s)
01/04/2018 - 01/04/2018
31 01/04/2018 Payroll 5 7387 AFLAC 120.75 Pay Cycle(s) 01/04/2018 To
01/04/2018 - AFLAC Pre-Tax
32 01/04/2018 Payroll 5 7388 AFSCME LOCAL 367.24 Pay Cycle(s) 01/04/2018 To
01/04/2018 - Union Dues; Pay
Cycle(s) 01/04/2018 To
01/04/2018 - Union Fund
33 01/04/2018  Payroll 5 7389 DEPARTMENT OF 2,955.00 Pay Cycle(s) 01/04/2018 To
RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 01/04/2018 - DCP
34 01/04/2018 Payroll 5 7390 HRA VEBA TRUST (PAYEE) 515.00 Pay Cycle(s) 01/04/2018 To
01/04/2018 - VEBA
35 01/04/2018 Payroll 5 7391 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER 665.00 Pay Cycle(s) 01/04/2018 To
AGENTS - 306798 01/04/2018 - ICMA
36  01/04/2018 Payroll 5 7392 WA ST PUBLIC EMP RET 10,870.67 Pay Cycle(s) 12/22/2017 To
PLLAN 2 12/22/2017 - PERS 2; Pay
Cycle(s) 01/04/2018 To
01/04/2018 - PERS 2
37  01/04/2018 Payroll 5 7393 WA ST PUBLIC EMP RET 1,320.93 Pay Cycle(s) 01/04/2018 To
PLAN 3 01/04/2018 - PERS 3
38 01/04/2018 Payroll 5 7394 WA ST SUPPORT 208.34 Pay Cycle(s) 01/04/2018 To
ENFORCEMENT REGISTERY 01/04/2018 - SUP ENF
39 01/04/2018 Payroll 5 7395 WASHINGTON STATE 14,490.23 Pay Cycle(s) 01/04/2018 To
HEAITH CARE AUTHORITY 01/04/2018 - PEBB Medical; Pay
Cycle(s) 01/04/2018 To
01/04/2018 - PEBB ADD LTD;
Pay Cycle(s) 01/04/2018 To
01/04/2018 - PEBB SMK
Sutcharge
401 Operating Fund 47,536.32
47,536.32 Payroll: 47,536.32

006



BENEFITS

CHECK REGISTER
Lake Whatcom W-S District Time: 10:58:39 Date: 01/03/2018
MCAG #: 2330 01/04/2018 To: 01/04/2018 Page: 2
Trans Date Type Acct# Chk# Claimant Amount Memo

I do hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the above is an unpaid, just, and due obligation as described herein,
and that | am aithorized to certify this claim.

TRk M

Board Authorization - As the duly elected board for this district we have reviewed the claims listed and approve the
payment with our signatures below.

vy -9%21290DLE
sign pag? 18998

Commisioner Commisioner

Commisioner Commisioner

Commisioner

007



AGENDA BILL

LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

DATE SUBMITTED:

January 4, 2018

TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: Patrick Sorensen

MANAGER APPROVf(L{ﬂ'l T
1

MEETING AGENDA DATE: January 10, 2018
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 5.A.
SUBJECT: Water Quality/Herrera Consulting Update
LIST DOCUMENTS PROVIDED = L
NUMBER OF PAGES A
INCLUDING AGENDA BILL: 3
RESOLUTION | FORMAL ACTION INFORMATIONAL
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED m MOTION [] / OTHER /

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT

A brief phone conference update with Rob Zisette will be provided to the Board of
Commissionets regarding the status of water quality testing along the North Shote area that we
entered into previously with Hetrera Consulting. This will include discussion around the
phosphorus loading evaluation previously discussed in the December 13, 2017 board meeting
and the February 5, 2018 Lake Whatcom Policy Group presentation.

FISCAL IMPACT

Not applicable for this discussion.

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION

None required.
PROPOSED MOTION

None proposed.

Page 1

008



AGENDA BILL

LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

DATE SUBMITTED:

Januaty 03, 2018

TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: Lyn Edwards

7\
MANAGER APPROVAL. Mf"%— M

v

MEETING AGENDA DATE: January 10, 2018
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 5.8
SUBJECT: Election of Officers

LIST DOCUMENTS PROVIDED =

1. Resolution #842

NUMBER OF PAGES 2.
INCLUDING AGENDA BILL: 2 3

RESOLUTION | FORMAL ACTION/ | INFORMATIONAL/
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED 4 MOTION OTHER []

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT

Per RCW 57.12.010, the Board shall annually elect one of its members as president and another
as secretary. See Resolution 842, attached.

FISCAL IMPACT

None

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION

1. Elect a Commissioner to serve as Boatd President for 2018
2. Elect a Commissioner to setve as Board Secretary for 2018

PROPOSED MOTION

1. To elect

2. To elect

as Board President for 2018

as Board Secretary for 2018

009



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

RESOLUTION No 842

A Resolution of the Board of Commissioners
Designating the Elected Officers for Calendar Year 2018

WHEREAS, in accordance with RCW 57.12.010 the “Board shall annually elect one of
its members as president and another as secretary”;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED and adopted by the Board of Commissioners
on this 10" day of January, 2018 that Commissioner shall serve
as Board President, and that Commissioner shall serve as
Board Secretary through January, 2019.

ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of Lake Whatcom Water and Sewer District,
Whatcom County, Washington, at a Regular Meeting thereof, on the 10th day of
January, 2018.

Todd Citron, Commissioner Laura Weide, Commissioner

John Carter, Commissioner Bruce R. Ford, Commissioner

Curtis Casey, Commissioner

Approved as to form, District legal counsel

Resolution No 842 Approved: January 10, 2018
Page 1 of 1

010



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

AGENDA BILL
DATE SUBMITTED: January 3, 2018
TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS / /
. < [ -

FROM: Patrick Sorensen MANAGER APPROVAL &ﬂ:‘ N |
MEETING AGENDA DATE: January 10, 2018
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 50,
SUBJECT: ZGOI 10531 }l){epresentauve to WCOG and Lake Whatcom Policy
LIST DOCUMENTS PROVIDED = | 1. 2018 WCOG Board Meeting Schedule
NUMBER OF PAGES >
INCLUDING AGENDA BILL: :

3.
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED EESOLUHON i ‘ECIJTION / g\lgéf’félHONAL/

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT

The District appoints a representative to serve on the Whatcom Council of Governments and a
reptesentative to the Lake Whatcom Policy Group.

FISCAL IMPACT
None

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION
Appoint a representative to the Whatcom Council of Governments and a reptesentative to the

Lake Whatcom Policy Group.

PROPOSED MOTION
No motion needed.

011



whatcom councli of governments

MEMORANDUM

To: WCOG Member Jurisdictions

From: Bob Wilson, Executive Director

Date: December 14, 2017

Subject: Approved 2018 WCOG Meeting Schedule

At its meeting yesterday, the Board of the Whatcom Council of Governments approved the
following schedule for meetings of the Council Board, Executive Committee and the Whatcom
Transportation Policy Board for 2018 and January 2019:

January 17, 2018 Council Board 3:00 p.m., Policy Board 3:30 p.m.

March 14, 2018 Executive Committee 3:00 p.m., Policy Board 3:30 p.m.
May 9, 2018 Executive Committee 3:00 p.m., Policy Board 3:30 p.m.
July 11, 2018 Executive Committee 3:00 p.m., Policy Board 3:30 p.m.

September 12,2018 Executive Committee 4:00 p.m. (if needed)

October 10, 2018 Policy Board 3:00 p.m., Council Board 4:00 p.m.
December 12,2018  Executive Committee 3:00 p-m., Council Board 3:30 p.m.
January 16, 2019 Council Board 3:00 p.m., Policy Board 3:30 p.m.

012



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

AGENDA BILL
DATE SUBMITTED: January 4, 2018
TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 2/
FROM: Patrick Sorensen MANAGER APPROVAL _(mf AN
MEETING AGENDA DATE: January 10, 2018 '
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 5.D.
SUBJECT: Wildwood Resort Expansion Ptoject Update
LIST DOCUMENTS PROVIDED = 1. Email Cotrespondence from Whatcom County
NUMBER OF PAGES 2. Catical Areas Assessment Memo and Report
INCLUDING AGENDA BILL: '3 ™ gy o permit Notice of Additional Requirements
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED EESOLUT.[ON f{%% ECTION/ g\ITI;_IOTIONAL/

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT

Wildwood Resort is a recreational resort located on just over 13 acres of land on the South
shore of Lake Whatcom. The resort is currently in the permitting stage of an expansion and
improvement project including adding boat mooting, installing patio canopies, and motre. This
is a placeholder for discussion to keep the Board apprised of new information received from
Whatcom County Planning and Development Services.

FISCAL IMPACT
Not applicable for this discussion.

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION

None required.
PROPOSED MOTION

None proposed.

Page 1

013



Patrick Sorensen
L. o e

From: Bill Hunter

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 8:52 AM

To: Patrick Sorensen; Bob Carmichael

Subject: FW: Wildwood Resort Expansion Project - SHR2017-00006, SHC2017-00002, &

SHV2017-00001

FYt.
| know our Board is interested in following this project.
Bill Hunter, P.E. | Assistant General Manager / District Engineer

LAKE WHATCOM WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
1220 Lakeway Drive
Bellingham, WA 98229

8am — 5pm, Monday — Thursday
{360} 734-9224, Fax: (360) 738-8250
www.lwwsd.org

NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic message is confidential and only for the use of the intended recipient(s); and contains
confidential and/or privileged information belonging to Lake Whatcom Water and Sewer District or its customers or consultants or vendors. Any
unauthorized review, use, copying, disclosure or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient of this
message, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the message and any attachments immediately.

Email from this address is subject to public disclosure pursuant to RCW 42.56.

From: Andrew Hicks [mailto:AHicks@co.whatcom.wa.us]

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 2:15 PM

Cc: Ryan Ericson; 'cyun461@ecy.wa.gov'; Sam McDaniel; Michael Kershner; Matthew Mahaffie; Andrew Wiser; Denise
Doezema; Will Anderson

Subject: RE: Wildwood Resort Expansion Project - SHR2017-00006, SHC2017-00002, & SHV2017-00001

You are receiving this e-mail because new information has been received by Whatcom County Planning and
Development Services (PDS) for the Wildwood Resort expansion project referenced above. On August 28, 2017, PDS
issued a Notice of Additional Requirements (NOAR) to the project applicant. In response, the applicant submitted
additional information to this department on December 28, 2017. The response documents are available to view on the

Whatcom County website at: http://www.whatcomcounty.us/2761/Response-Documents-NOAR. Please be patient

when following the links, as some of the documents may take a few minutes to load.

This new information will be distributed to applicable staff for comprehensive review. Once staff has completed review:
of the documents and a determination that no additional information is necessary, a SEPA threshold determination will
be issued and a public hearing scheduled for the permit applications.

You will be notified of any SEPA threshold determination, scheduling of a public hearing, or if any additional requests for
information are made.

i 014



Officc: (3600 776-5008 NATURAIL RESQURCES
ol PIERye mm WA 08995
nepRcer: {7 : v R
wwtr hatcomooy. s AHicks®wharonoounty waas

From: Andrew Hicks

Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 12:52 PM

Cc: Ryan Ericson; 'cyun461@ecy.wa.gov'; Sam McDaniel

Subject: Wildwood Resort Expansion Project - SHR2017-00006, SHC2017-00002, & SHV2017-00001

You are receiving this e-mail because you provided comments on the Wildwood Resort expansion project applications
that have been submitted to Whatcom County Planning & Development services (referenced above) and provided an e-
mail address to receive additional information on the project. The purpose of this e-mail is to inform you that PDS staff
has issued a Notice of Additional Requirements (NOAR) on the project and it can be viewed at the following

link: http://www.whatcomcounty.us/DocumentCenter/View/30193

This department will await the submittal of additional information prior to commencing further review on the project
and prior to issuing a SEPA threshold determination (WCC 2.33 & WAC 197-11-355(4)(d)). Once staff has received and
completed review of the additional information and determined that no additional information is necessary, a SEPA
threshold determination will be issued and a public hearing scheduled for the permit applications.

You will be notified once the additional information requested through this NOAR has been submitted.

Whatcom County
thmg&

ANDREW HICKS
Chonslines Admin
Office: (300 7785908 NATURAL BRESOURCES
FAX: Pt £330 Nopthwrest Drive
Frspoctions:  TV84B08 Bellimghvon, WA 98235

wernlacomeoanty. s AHicks@whatoomoountywats

Total Controf Panel Login
To: bill.hunter@lwwsd.org Remove this sender from my allow list

From: ahicks@co.whatcom.wa.us

You received this message because the sender is on your allow list.



WHATCOM COUNTY
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

DEC 28 2017
RECEIVED

MEMORANDUM
To: Rick Faber, Wildwood Resort
From: Molly Porter, Northwest Ecological Services, LLC (INES)
Collin Van Slyke, NES
Date: November 28, 2017
RE: Wetland Update for the Wildwood Resort
Background

Northwest Ecological Services (NES), was retained to update a critical areas assessment for the
Wildwood Resort property in unincorporated Whatcom County, Washington. This
memorandum serves as an addendum to the NES Critical Area Reconnaissance, Impact Assessment
and Mitigation Report for the Lake Whatcom Resort (Revised February 2008). This memo provides
an update to the wetland extent and wetland ratings forms per current regulatory requirements.

The resort is located on approximately 13.4 acres located on Lake Whatcom at 990 Lake
Whatcom Boulevard (parcel numbers 370420 440088 & 520066 & 468050 & 443046 & 434040)
(Section 20, Township 37N, Range 4E, W.M.) (Figure 1). The site is developed as a recreational
resort with small cabins, boating facilities (docks, boat ramp, moorage floats), and swim areas.

David Evans and Associates (DEA) conducted a critical area assessment on the subject property
in July of 2006. In February of 2008, NES performed an update to this document and a
mitigation plan for proposed improvements to the site that resulted in impacts to site critical
areas.

Existing Conditions

Molly Porter (Professional Wetland Scientist [PWS] #2064) and Collin Van Slyke, NES
ecologists, performed a site visit on November 1¢ of 2017 to review current site conditions. The
following summarizes the findings of the NES 2017 assessment.

The parcel is bounded by Lake Whatcom Boulevard to the west and property lines on
remaining sides. Vegetation is dominated by closely mowed lawn intermixed with mature
cedar trees (Thuja plicata), and native planting areas. The majority of proposed improvements
included in the 2008 mitigation plan have been made. A number of the cabins have been

V8 NW ECOLOGICAL SERVICES

o E’ N W/ 2801 Meridian St, Sulte 202, Bellingham, WA 98225
P4 nwecological.com | t 360.734.9484

016



Wildwood Resort
November 28, 2017
Page 2

constructed as planned, but not all. All improvements to the shoreline appear to have occurred
per plan, as well as all required mitigation.

A summary of current critical areas is included below.

Wetlands

A total of four wetlands (Wetlands A, B, ID, and E) were documented in the 2008 reports. Three
of the four wetlands were observed during the 2017 site visit. Wetlands currently present are
summarized in Table T and below, and are shown in Figure 2.

Table 1. 2017 Wetland Summary

Wetland HGM Class Cowardin Class Approx. Size (sq. ft.)
A Riverine PFO 5,700
B Lake Fringe PSS/PEM 7,200
E Lake Fringe PEM 230
PEM: Palusirine Emergent; PSS: Palustrine Scrub-Shrub; PFO: Palustrine Forested

Wetland A

Wetland A is a riverine wetland associated with Stream B. No significant change was observed
to Wetland A. A portion of the buffer of the wetland was enhanced per the 2008 mitigation
plan. Most material appeared to be in good condition, but some invasive species were also
observed.

Wetland B

Wetland B is a lake fringe wetland associated with Lake Whatcom. In the 2008 mitigation plan,
fill was permitted in four areas to create a gravel/sand beach. The fill and associated wetland
enhancement/ rehabilitation areas appear to have occurred per plan. Four remaining separate
lake fringe wetlands are present (Wetland B1-4, Figure 2). All four areas are dominated by
native plantings.

Overall, the remaining portions of Wetland B did not appear to have changed significantly.
However small changes were observe in a few areas. Wetland B-2 appears to have expanded
slightly into the grass north of existing fencing. This addition of wetland area was small,
approximately 150 square feet. A data sheet for this location is attached, and the additional
wetland area is included in Figure 2. Additionally, Wetland B1 may be slightly narrower, as it
appears some erosion has occurred along the shoreline. Area B-3 may also have slightly
expanded north beyond existing fencing. Hydrophytic plants were observed in this location,
paired with low survival of installed upland material. However, soil in this area, as documented
in the 2008 report, is fill and hydric soil was observed in both upland and wetland areas.
Hydrology monitoring occurred to determine the wetland boundary in 2008, as this area was

017



Wildwood Resort
November 28, 2017
Page 3

difficult to delineate prior. It may be that the current edge still is accurate, but additional
hydrology monitoring would need to occur to verify.

Wetland D
Wetland D was a small (280 sq. ft.) lake fringe wetland adjacent to Lake Whatcom and

Wildwood Creek. Since the 2008 assessment a fair amount of sediment has been transported
down the stream and deposited at the mouth of the creek. There also appear to have been some
erosion at the outlet, where the wetland was located on a bench. There is a small fringe of the
hydrophytic plants remaining, but this area appears more accurately located within the
ordinary high water mark (OHWM) of the stream currently rather than a separate wetland area.

Wetland E
Wetland E is small a lake fringe wetland near the docks at the northern edge of the review area.

The wetland is dominate by grasses and emergent species that appear to be occasionally
mowed. No significant change was observed to Wetland E.

Wetland Ratings
NES rated the identified wetlands using the Washington Department of Ecology (WDOE) 2014
Wetland Rating System for Western Washington. Wetland rating sheets are attached and are

sumunarized in Table 2.

Table 2. Wetland Rating and Functional Assessment

Wetland w'::g: ‘(’J‘::ﬁty Hydrologic Habltat ;:;:L c:vtg gfry
A M/M/H (7) M/M/L (5) M/M/H (7) 19 m
B M/H/MH (8) L/H/M (6) L/M/M (5) 19 LL]
E H/H/H (9) L/H/M (6) L/M/L (4) 19 _ i

Site potential score /landscape potential score/ value score (total points for function)
L=Low; M=Moderate, H=High

Streams

Two streams are located within the site (Figure 2). Wildwood Creek (formerly known as Stream
A) is a seasonal stream that bisects the site. Stream B is an un-named seasonal stream located
within Wetland A at the west property boundary.

Wildwood Creek is mapped by Whatcom County with known fish (salmonid) distribution, and
by Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife (WDFW) with resident cutthroat trout
(Oncorhynchus clarki clarki). Kokanee salmon (O. nerka) are also mapped in Lake Whatcom by
WDFW, and no passage barrier is mapped between. Stream B is not mapped as fish bearing by
either agency. Both cutthroat trout and Kokanee salmon are listed as Priority species by
Washington State.

018



Wildwood Resort
November 28, 2017
Page 4

Fish and Wildlife HCA

Lake Whatcom is a 7.8 square mile lake and is the primary drinking water source for the City of
Bellingham and portions of Whatcom County. Lake Whatcom outlets to Whatcom Creek at the
northern extent of the lake, which flows to Bellingham Bay. The City of Bellingham manipulates
lake water levels throughout the year. In the summer months, the lake levels are higher to allow
for recreational use in the lake. After mid-September, the lake level is lowered. At the time of
the 2017 site visit, the lake had been lowered and the water line was approximately 15 to 20 feet
from the OHWM.

Lake Whatcom is mapped as a wildlife habitat conservation area (HCA) and is within Whatcom
County Shoreline Mater Program (SMP) jurisdiction as a shoreline of statewide significance.
The shoreline designation for this reach is Rural. Mapping by Whatcom County indicates a fish
HCA on-site associated with Wildwood Creek, but no other wildlife HCAs are mapped within

tlarn madn
LIic oic.

WDFW mapping indicatcs Townsend's big -eared bat (Corynorhinus townsendii). This mapping is
at a Township level rather than site specific. Townsend's big-eared bat are listed as a Candidate
species by Washington State, but are not federally listed. Tn Washington, this species can be
found in lowland conifer-hardwood forest and riparian habitats (WDFW, 2012). No habitat
features (mines, caves, lava tubes) that would be used as hibernacula are present within the
subject site. However, larger trees that could be used as day-roosts and foraging is present on-
site.

No additional State or Federal Threatened, Sensitive, or Endangered plant or animal species
were observed or are mapped on the subject property. However, the area just northwest of Lake
Whatcom Boulevard is mapped as a biodiversity area/ corridor by WDEW and Urban Natural
Open Space (HCA) by Whatcom County.

Regulatory Summary

Three wetlands, two seasonal streams, and one lake were identified within the vicinity of the
subject parcel. Agencics that are likely to have regulatory authority over site wetlands, streams,
fish and wildlife habitats, and/or shorelines are summarized in Table 1. Table 1 also includes
buffer width on regulated features per the current WDOE 2014 rating and Whatcom County
Code (WCC 16.16).

019



Wildwood Resort
November 28, 2017

Page 5

Table 1. Critical Areas Summary

WDOE Regulatory Authority
Feature Category/ Regulated
Stream Type/ | whatcom Corps WDOE WDFW Buffer (ft)
Shoreline c°unty
Designation
Wetland A 11} X X X X 150
Wetland B ]l X X X X 150
Wetland E ]| X X X X 80
Wildwood Creek F X X X X 100
Stream B Ns X X X X 50
Lake Whatcom Rural X X X X 100

F= fish bearing, Ns = no figh, seasonal

0

L=

0



Subject Site

Lake Whatcom

Subject Site
>

=

Figure 1

Eco‘c‘“' Vicinity Map

o (W7 (Google Earth)

E

z ;% Wildwood Resort Nov 2017
2 DherilV/ Critical Areas Update

021



Map Prepared by:
Northwest Ecological Services, LLC

# 2801 Meridian St, STE 202, Bellingham, WA
360-734-9484 www.nwecological.com

d Note: Features shown were not
surveyed, Size and location of features
shown are approximated based on
GPS points, aerial imagery and LiDAR F“ 5
interpretation, and field notes

Buffers:
¥4 Wetlands A and B = 150 feet
SR Wetland E = 80 feet
Wildwood Creek = 100 feet
Stream B = 50 feet
OHWM Lake = 100 feet

ECOLOGICAL Wildwood Critical Areas Map Figure 2
'6

w

=

= =

'—

% Wildwood Resort

=2 Natural Resource Assessment NOV 17

022



(eaJe Juswadueyud) Tg pULI2M

auy[310ys 33| 3Y3 1B JAYN] PuB Y PUBRIM

023



I puejIam (eaJe Juswasueyus) Jaynq pue g puepam

(ea.e uonejiqeya.) ;aynq pue £g puepam (eaJe JuawadueyUL) JI3YNq pue Zg pueIam

024



384 POOMP]IA O} 33Bq aye| ay3 woly Supjoo

28p1iq 300} 3y} WO} WOJIBYA |ET] SPJEMO] Su300] 231D POOMpPiM

PAPg WO23BYAA SYET JO YInas ISn[ doys ay3 pulyaq yoeas »aai) poompiim

; . T =



T8 PUB[I3M JO Yyuou suiqe) 94E] J0 IWMHO 1€ syo0p Sunsix3

W =59
¥ G
o e

43313 POOMPIIM 4O 13}IN0 03 S3I0P WU} YInos Jujoo| ‘YIeaq WIMS 78 pue £g sealy puejIspy usamiaq yaeag




WETLAND DETERMINATION DATA FORM - Western Mountaln, Valley Coast Reglon

Project Site: Wildwood

City/County: Whatcom

Sample Date: 11/1/17

Applicant/Owner: Faber

State: WA

Sample Point: SP 01

Investigator: Porter; Van Slyke

Section/Township/Range: 20/37N/04E

Landform (hillslope, terrace, ete):

Local Relief (concave, convex, hone) : none

Subregion: LRR A

Soil Map Unit Name: Barneston gravelly loam

NWI Classification: none

Are climatic/hydrologic conditions on the site typical of this time of year? Yes No [] (if no, explain in Remarks)

Are Vegetation [7], Soil [[], or Hydrology [] significantly disturbed?

Are "Normal Circumstances” present? Yes BJ No [}

Are Vegstation [], Soil [T, or Hydrelogy [] naturally problematic?

(If needed, explain any answers in Remarks.)

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS - Attach site map showing sampling point locations, transects, Important features, ete.

Hydrophytic Vegetation Present?
Hydric Soil Present?
Welland Hydiolugy Presenl?

Yes B No [
Yes No ]
Yes No [

Is the Sampled Area within a Wetland?

Yes [X] No []

Remarks: Wetland B. Positive indicators for all three parameters were observed at this location. Sample Plot was located adjacent to a

wetland enhancement area.
VEGETATION
T St (Pt ot 30 ot ey | s | Do | Domimno Tt oo
Number of Dominant Species
- O that are OBL, FACW, or FAC: 5
= |
N 3 (A)
- [l Total number of dominant 2
Total Cover: 0 species across all strata: (AB)
Sapling/Shrub Stratum (Plot size: 15 feet) Percent of dominant species
Spiraca douglasil 20 FACW = that or OBL, FACW, FAC: 100
Thuja plicata (sapling) 5 FAC 0 (A/AB)
Picea sitchensis (sapling) 5 FAC [l Prevalence Index worksheet
Rubus spectabilis 5 FAC ] OBL species: x1=
Lonicra involucrata 5 FAC || FACW species: X 2=
Total Cover: 40 FAC specles: X 3=
Herb Stratum (Plot size: 5 feet ) FACU species: X4=
Ranunculus repens 100 FAC UPL species: x 5=
Phalaris arundinaea 10 FACW O Total: (A) (B)
Juncus effusus 5 FACW | Prevalence Index = B/A =
- |l Hydrophytic Vegetation Indicators:
- || Dominance Test is > 50%
- O [ Prevalence Index is <3.01
Total Cover: 115 (] Morpholpgical Ad'zczptf:ltions1 (provide
Woody Vine Stratum (Plot size: 30 fest) ::ggfaﬁg“sh‘;ﬁ i REImaiiE or on 8
- 0 [J Wetland Non-Vascular Plantst
- 0 [ Problematic Hydrophytic Vegetation?
- Ll 1|ndicators of hydric soll and wetland hydrology

Total Cover:

% Bare Ground in Herb Stratum:

must be present,

Remarks: The majority of dominant species observed at this location were
hydrophytic.All the trees and shrubs were installed as part of a mitigation project.

Hydréphytlc Vegetation Present?
Yes No [

027



SOIL

Sample Point: 01

Profile Description: (Describe to the depth needed to document the indicator or confirm the absence of indicators.)

Depth Soil Color Redox Features
(inches) | Color (moist) % Color (moist) % Typel Loc? Texture Remarks
0-5 7.5YR 3/2 100 - - silt loam
5+ 25Y3/1 95 10YR 4/6 3] C M silt loam | with gravel and wood

- -

- -

IType: C=concentration D=depletion RM=reduced matrix

2L ocation: PL=pore lining RC=root channel M=matrix

Hydric Soll Indicators: (applicable to all LRRs unless otherwise noted)

[ Histosal (A1) { [ Sandy Redox (S5)

[ Histic Epidedon (A2) [ stripped Matrix (S6)

[ Black Histic (A3) [[] Loamy Mucky Mineral (F1) (except MLRA 1)
(] Hydrogen Sulfide (A4) [[JLoamy Gleyed Matrix (F2)

[] Depleted Below Dark Surface (A11) [[] Depleted Matrix (F3)

[ Thick Dark Surface (A12) Redox Dark Surface (F6)

[1 Sandy Mucky Mineral {S1) [] Depleted Dark Surface (F7)

] Sandy Gleyed Matrix (S4) [ Redox Depressions (F8)

Indicators for Problematic Hydric Soils®:
[ 2 cm Muck (A10)

[ Red parent material (TF2)

[ Very shallow dark surface (TF12)
[ Other (Exptain in Remarks)

3Indicators of hydrophytic vegetation and
wetland hydrology must be present.

Restrictive Layer (if present):
Type:
Depth (inches):

Hydric Soll Present? Yes [X] No[]

Remarks: Soil at this location met NRCS hydric soil indicators.

HYDROLOGY

Wetland hydrology Indicators:
Primary Indicators (any one indicator is sufficient)

Secondaty Indicators (2 or more
required)

[0 Surface Water (A1) [ Sparsely Vegetated Concave Surface (B8)

[ High Water Table (A2) [ Water-stained Leaves (B9) (except MLRA 1, 2,
[] Saturation (A3) 4A and 4B)

[] Water marks (B1) [ sait Crust (B11)

[ Sediment Deposits (B2) [J Aquatic Invertebrates (B13)

{1 Hydrogen Sulfide Odor (C1)

[] Oxidlzed Rhizospheres along living roots (C3)
[ Presence of Reduced Iron (C4)

[] Recent Iron Reduction in Tilled Soils (C6)

| [0 stunted or Stresses Plants (D1) (LRR A)

[] Other (Explain in Remarks)

[ Drift Deposits (B3)

[ Algal Mat or Crust (B4)

[] Iron Deposits (B5)

[] Surface Soil Cracks (B6)

[ Inundation Visible on Aerial Imagery (B7)

[] Water-stained (B9) (MLRA
1,2,4A, and 4B)

[ Drainage Patterns (B10)

[1 Dry-season Water Table (C2)
[] saturation Visible on Aerial
Imagery (C9)

X Geomarphic Position (D2)
[ Shallow Aquitard (D3)

[J Frost-heave Hummocks (D7)
FAC-neutral {D5)

Field Observations:
Surface Water Present?
Water Table Present?
Saturation Prasent?

Yes [] No[X] Depth (inches):
Yes [} No[X Depth (inches):

Yes [J No [§ Depth (inches): (include capillary fringe)

Wetland Hydrology Present?
Yes No[]

Describe Recorded Data (stream gauge, monitoring well, aerial photos, previous inspections), if available:

Remarks: Secondary wetland hydrology indicators were present at this location. Sample Plot is located adjacent to a wetland

enhancement area. Wetland hydrology has not yet recharged.




5T0Z 'T LQ1enitef 9AN93;;3 - W0 TUNEY

[4 a1epd HT0T 'Y M wialsem 10) wiaisAs Bupey puznam
£ES Tqa L0} PUnoj 51 U Y314 I YIdA JO3 STCINL IO 351 J0 2iniden Laa g
TESTES
JeUGeY 3 JINISIPUN PUR 181:qRY I|q|SIS308 10) SUD:
EZHZTTZHTZH Buian Ju) - 95p3 PUEBAM BJIZUD WOLY W T SPUEINA 1eY] ealy :uodAjos wy T
TGS TZS (SIn8y 19031 © 03 pappe aq Ued) Japng 3 051 40 Aiepunog
{anoqo 2inbil 03 pappo aq uo;
™S sjue|d Snaa3equEY PUR 'SON.YS *593.1 PiBU "9 J3P J0 JOAOT JUE|d
€15 53u2|d SrG3dt qJSI PUB '5GNIYS 'SeaJ] asi@p JO JAAOH ILE|g
TTH $poLadoipAH
HPTHTIH Sass1Y]3 jue|d uIpJemod
¥l | wuojsenbilaMsuEOLf - - : ¥ = T v JooeN|

¥PUERS A 005

e Tqam WGI}) punoy st 3jun 42 YW Ul YIEM 36} STCALL 30 351] JO aimdes Uaas
TEI1TET

£'ZH'TTHTTH

18IqEY PIINISIPUN PUE JEIIGRY 3| qis w8 10] SUO]
Suipnau) - 98pa Pue|am 8.QuS WOy Wy T SPUIXA Je] ealy UCBA[O, WY T

7z

{5inby] 13710UD O] PaPRD 29 UD3] PURRRM 9Y3 JO 1 95T UIJHN Eale J0 ABIUADg

11

SJUE!C SNCaleCiay gue 'SqnIys 's.3al] JO J3ADD UBJd

PTHTTH™YT TT1

5355122 Jue|d U|pIEMOD

3 deind |

—

SPUE|T3/n 96uiid S9ET

3 TEYTEY (qam LIoH) pUney S TILE YaIg™ L[ YIMA JOF SICALL 30 3511 JO 9JNiCe3 U3.05
3 Ttd AISqam A30|073 WoJJ) Liseq Li -Ja1em paisi| [P)EOE JO delu j0 aindea Uaaidg
o 1elqey pagJn3sipln pue 1e: Gy [GIS3aIJ€ Ja) SUnSAO!
ETHTTH'TZH Buipnpou; - 38po PUBIIM LI WO, WY T SPUIAXD 18Y3L B3 :UCHAOg Wy T
9 TOHETYTTY U'sEq BURNGI3J00 343 40 OEN |
< ThY {a:nBif Joy)oun 07 PGP0 3q UGI] WES 1S JO LIPKA “SA JIUR 10 UIPIW
v ThHC'TY SJUE[C 5MOIJEGJOY PUE SQNLYS *S384] JO J3A0D Jue|d
v vz Y nB1] Ja¢)0UD 0) pAPP0 2q LD} JU2 18M B3 JO 1} JST Uyl BalE Jo A2punog
2 TTY SLQ[S5a1Cop Papudd
] TH SPILSCOIPAN |
¥ PTHT'TH 53552]9 JUB|J UIpIema)
SPUE[I3/R 9u J9ATY
£'€q
TEATEQ
Je)IqBYy PIQINISIPUN PUE JENGEY S|GISSIIIE 12 SU D,
EZHTTHTCH Buiprpui - 33pd pue|3dm 1GR3 WO} Wy T SPUBIXS Jey) tauy ‘uadAjod wy T
£6Q€Ya
750724
Tva'TTA W 03 Papo0 24 UDJ; 33310 4O UORESTT
TIHPLC SpOLIad0IPAN |
YTHTTH ST A 5355619 Ue(3 UIEIEMO] |
'k = = = TG0 dEn |
SPUEIa Ap [EUOSsa1d90
uojbulyseps wia)sapn

10} A[}o9.109 suojjsanb Jemsue o0} palinbaa sainby pue sdep

v pusion JRCIMU 10 SWEU PURHSM

§T02 ‘T A1enue| aana))3 - wiog Supey

T epdfl 102 '¥M U815 Jup waisAs Buney puepam
X 210qe 3} 4O ALON
Al I i1 |eunpJajuj
I I ucode [e3sec)
1 353494 4yMoId PIO
1 159404 aunie
1 dog
1 an|eA UoleAISsuO) YIIH JO pUBlIBM
n 1 auuenisy
A¥023IV) L JUSHEIIVEYHD.
PUE{IaM JO SOLISIYALOVHVHYD T¥ID3dS Uo paseq Aiodae] g
11=¢
TTW=Y
TWN=S T
FTH=9 6} 74 g L w0 paseg 210
WN'W=9 TR
TWH=9 V0L |01 OW @H @1 OW CH[QI1QW GH ANEA
WN'H=L ©10W OH 01 BN QH|O1@Wn OH | ienusod adeospuery
THH =4 010N QHIC1OW OH]R 18w OH 1BRU30d TS]
S_.z.: =8 sbunos opdosddo a4l 3D
HHH=6 iy A \— S _,.anaduuii. :
(auppiodu . aenqeq 3)30104pAH Buproudw) NOLLONNY
sBupos %;%h& ST - 6 = 21035 B30 — Al AoFaqe)
© 7 sBugel ot _ P
i, ._._ﬁu__o 6T - 9T = 21005 [e10) — it MoBazeD™ 3¢
vaumnn%._co_%"ue 22 -07 = 3.035 |e10] —{j AoFazed
U % cJ LT -£7 = 21035 |ejol — | AloFazen

SNOLLINN4 uo paseq puejiam jo lodaje) T

{7 sonsuaideleyd je1Tads 4o Ty SLORIURY UO paseq) la AHODILYD ANVILIM TIVHINAOD

Runog wossyw  dew/ojoyd [ewlae aseq 4o adinos

*(pauiguios aq upa sainbyf) peisanbias seund)y aup InoyHm 233|dwod 30U 5§ W04 ILON

N A

o1z SUIUIRIY JO 3IBQONT SPA mmﬁo_sm Aq paulelg
2Ly SNSIA 3us g0 Sleg

vL0Z

45assep WOH 21dijnui sey puegam T SULBATY BuRel J0j pasn sse[) INDH

ayhiSUBA ‘sepad A9 PRIeY
Y PUB[IEM -PSOMPIAA i(# a1 10) pueiam jo awep

uojbulysepp usd)sapy — AHVININNS ONILVY

v pustian, J20UINKL JO SULEU PUEPIM

029



S102 7 L1enue| aAndayy3 - uLioy Buney
+ @1epdn $10z :ym ULeIsap 10j walsAs Suney puepam

Bunos
3y3 4of juuoissa.da( so pubpzam sy Aissops “ALtopunoq puopam v upylim sassops woy 7 uny3 Jaow
3aoy nod f] 40 ‘pubpram ano 03 Ajddy vz 340q0 313 o yorym uuLIzIAP 0F 2)qDUN I[13S 240 NOA. T

INIYNLS3 PUE[13M 133BMUS3UJ JO SSB[D
sejeal] 13430 Aue pue a8up4 |epiL Ja1eM JjeS
BULRARY 3501 38T + SUPBAY

|euaissaidaqg 88uily axe] + [euoissaidaq
uolssasdap Jo Arepunog ujyzim

weas3s 3uaje aulany + Jeuoissaidag

|euojssaidag

B TR ) 38Ul e + adojs
|euojssardag |euojssaidaq + ado|s
ENEY 3ulaAlY + adojs
[ Hupesuissn T T T pmEduRg T

0} s5ep. Oy

HUN PUeISM BUY UIIM 5953ED INDH

*BaJE [£10;

U3 J0 %06 ey aiout syuasardal 1 ssep 9yl Suisn puepam au Afissep Grun 33 JO G4QT Ue] SSI] 51
€ UTIM{0D Ul Pa)s][ SSER WOH 313 JO eaJe 0yl j| "pated SuIaq 3un puepam 9111 JO ER.IE [€10] 3Y3 JO Alow
10 90T $1u3s31dat UUINJOT PUcIaS 3yj Uf PaPUIWILICID ST ey ssep 3y J1 ATuo 3[qes 13 3sq) FLON

*paucas Jujag JUn puepam

2 UNALM JU3584d S3SSE[D WOH [BJaAds 3ARY NOA J1 Welshs Bupet ap 10 35n.) ssrp Mepdosdde

31 43puspt 03 3192 Bupmalloj 3w asq) *(pIap noA diay o3 yas yBno & axew) 11NN 24L N SYAYY
INIUILIA OL X1ddV £+ SNOLLSAND NI Q3ERIDSAA STNIDTY NDOTOHGAR FHL 10 HDIHM
AJLLN3AI ONV XOVY 03 'sepis s11 Suofe Surpooy jo auoz e sey PRERIM [RUOISEIdI( € Ujqijm LSaDs
Tews & 1o ‘upedpooy aueal e oqup apedd Aew adojs 2J0 958q a3 38 5daas ‘sjdwexa 104 sessep
WIH IUSI8JJIp [edaaas sureluod A|qeqoad pue Anissep oy MIYIP 3q 03 SIIIIS JJUN PUEIM INOZ
[euoissaidaq s| ssep puepam ayl, ~ SFA 80108 - 0N

‘1330
[BAN3EU snotaqo ou Sey 1nq ‘Payanp aq Aews puepam 9Y], "Bale 313 Ut Jajempunoid ySiy Aq paurejurew
30 01 SW3E JUR 1L, "SOYIUY MY © U] 2.J0UI Lajem GIBLINS puod 10U $90p Jun 3y L {Burpoop
HUEQJ3A0 OU puUR WOIssaIdaP SNOIAQO OU YILM eade e L334 & UI pagEDOl NUN puepam a1ua g sj

Tenoissaxda( si ssep puepam ay], - SaX £0103-0N
puBpEm 8y fo
40u33u) 341 uoig sayBiy 5| Juasa4d [} 9epne Lup 30y subsw SIYL LABR4 oy Bupnp awipn awes ye 9oepns

343 03 pajeamies 51 0 ‘spuod Jajem Yayym u uojssasdap anydesSodoy e Uj Hun pueRem a1j3ua 3 s

Buipoop
30U ST 13411 3173 wdYyM J3YeM (1M PRy aJe Jey) suoissaidap urequos ued N BUWBARY BY[, :TLON
SULLIAYY S| SSE[3 PUB[IOM Y], - STA 90108~ QN

v puEam, 19qUWNU IO Jwey puepapy

[~}

ST0Z ‘T Aienue[ 2a1193)3 ~ wog Supey
€ 1epdn 70T 'Ym WIS 1oy wsAg Supey puepom

“s12a4 7 £19A9 90UO 158 3T 51900 dutpooy) sjueqasc sy
'I3AL JO Weans
81 woly FuIpooyy YUBqIaA0 £q parepunui s133 u 13Um ‘[BUUBYD Wea.qs 10 ‘Aaj[ea e uf s] un ay [~
EBLI01L SULMO[I0] 313 JO [ 393U 1jun puERaMm JIQUL 3 30 'S
‘(dasp
H T Uey ss3| pue J31awerp 3 £> A[[ENsT e Suo(ssaldap) sydowiuny puiyaq Jo suolssaadap mo|jeys
pue J[ews £124 U} A[[euoisesao 1dsaxa spuepem Jo 8dA3 asa1p3 ur puod J0U S0P J33EM BJBLINS :TLON

adors st ssep puepam syl ~ SaA 50108 - pN

‘popunodu) Furaq INoQM puepam a1y saaza] Ja3em AL

“S{UBG IDUNSIP INOWRIM 3[eMS E UL IO ‘MO[JI33YS SE '0BJINSqUS Moy A2m 3] “sdass
W0y S3W03 AJ[ENSN pue ([20oQIsPIUN) UORIAIIP U0 U PUE[ISM 373 YSnO1y3 SMOY Jajem Sy~
‘(jonpnub iz 3q uod adojs) adojs e uo s] puepem YL —

Eel131L0 FuLMmOT[0] 213 JO [Je 399 1jUN PUERIM JIRUS YL 530 E%
(38upg awlnsmoe) a8unag ayeT s) ssep puepam sy - SAA 4 0109 - ON

“(w 2] 3 9°9 ueq) sadaap sy ease Jajem uade a3 JO GhoE asesjay
‘azis uf (ey g) e 0z 1588(3e (Jea4 9y3 Jo awn Aue 3B geuns qip vo sueyd

Aue3noyim) Je3em usdo JusueuLiad 30 Apoq © Jo 52404S 3y3 UO 5] puERam oy Jo wed parweSas syl —

ZeL1an110 Supmor|o) 343 40 [[e 333M Jyun puBPaM S14U3 Y1 530Q ‘S

SpuDaMm [puolssaldaq 1of wiof 31 asn ‘punpzam sjpjy b sb PaYissoa aq upd puvpzam snod fj
S1B[J 1 SSE[) PUBIAM YL - SAX g 0308 -QgN

JIUR 913 0] I3jem JO s81Inas LON 81 JJOUNnl Jajem IJEJINS pue

197eMpUNOID *J; 03 J53EM JO (%06<) 821005 A[uo 3ty 5) uonendpad pue Jey s} Jun puepsm aunua syl "z

‘SpuUDpIam aurapnsa 20f suolounf a.100s
03 pasn 5q 30UUDD POYIAU SIL] ‘P2I0IS J0U S| PUD PUDRIM 3ULIDIIST UD 51 3 36Ulig [DPLL 1230MDS S1

WSl Spubpam aulIaAry Jof sutiof ayg asn sBuLiy 1DPLL 4230MYSa14 D SO palfjssojo aq upd puppam 1nod fy

aSuwd TeplL I193emysaL] - SIA (urtemsg) aBuLy repyL Ja3emes - oN
¢(puesnoys 1ad syred) 3dd g7g #0[3q Moy MO| [2nULE Jo spotad Surmp aatem ay jo Aunes 3y1S] '
T°T 03 0F - 33UL1y [BPLL ST SS2) PUBRaM 31 - STX Zo308-ON

¢spooyy Suunp 3dasxa sapp £q paj|o13uo3 AJjensn JIun 3IQUS By Ul S[aAR] JojEM a3 1Y *T

) “§'u0nsINY a3 0F pue Ajdde 7-1 suonsanb
Ul eLIILIY 2(BOOIPAY YITym Ayuspi '3SED SIY) Uf '59852[) WHH A|dDMuL Y3um 5un & aaer £[qeqosd
noA ‘pajes Burag yun aunus agy a3 Ajdde Jou op uoisand Y29 LI PR3S]] BLIAILID 2130[0IpAy oy 5

“paje Ju1aq 2run 310ua ayy 0y Ajdde IShut p3qJISap BLIAIUI 33 ‘Z-T Suonsanh 10

uojbulySEM UISISIMA Ul SPUBJJOM JO UOHEOLISSEID WOH

v pUBgam J2qWINU 10 3Wieu pueam

030



abod 152§ 343 Lo Bunos 3y pioIsy

§102'; Arenue| aan2ajyy - ur1og Suriey
8 332pdn $LOZ 'YW LI21SaM J0) Wa)sAS SULEY puUBEsm

1=4 W=T H

alcas | enjep jo Suyey

2A0Qe s3xoq au} U) sjutod 3yl ppy Q¥ 10} €301

0=ON Z =534

3
¢uerd |013Uca 00y (BUOISal € Ul B3URABAUD POC(} 1O 3SRI0NE [0O)) J0; JuBUOdUL SE PaL;l 1ap] LA 35S 3u) SBH 79 ¥
0= squiod Weansumop aaymAue swajgcad duipooy ay
T =suod USIFEIB-uMOp J21 1184 UjSRQ-QnNS B Ul 2k SW9 qaid Suipooy aseping
1] Z=9jujed

{sppau ycwes o sasnoy 8'3) S32UNNSAL [2171RU JO UBLINY
©3 oBewep ul 3 Ns3s jey) sius|qoad Suipooy 5By PUBJIAM 313 4O JUBIPLIS-LN P Aj912:palw Uiseq-qns ay;

"3y 3] SHf 153G 1oy) UO1DLI3IP 347 3500iD
31qo.d BUIPOO) 34 Y Y] WEIISUMOP SEBIE 1531831 JU3 €3 BJURYSIQ "T79 ¥

&5t

¢M131905 01 3[qeN)eA 3Us 3y3 Ay PapIACLd SLORIUN| IBOOIPAY BUY ¥iy 0°D ¥

250d 354f 3y3 ua Buplos ay piodsy

1=0°  W=zlo n..N. H=€ S 3035 )| |EUal0g adesspue jo Juney

Z BN0Qe S9X0q 3y ul Sspulod Y3 ppy S Y404 |ed0)
3 T=0ON D=S3A ¢swnzp Aq Pa)|cau0I JaAY J0 WEELIS Jualpetd-dn syl s| g Y
] 0=ON [=Sa\ £€2JE P21e10aIOdLE 10 YO © DPNIU| PIYSIATeA: JURPELS-d 33 $39Q 275 ¥
b T=ON 0=S3A 2303 J10P PUB(IOM 3u3 9] JUIDRA 2 JBAL . O WSS JYI 51 TS Y

¢85 3y} jo suoiauny 33ojoipAy a1y voddns 03 |erualad ay) aaeL adesspue) auy; s30q '0's Y

3bod 1534f 34) uo Gunos a4z p1033y

1=80"  W=TI-93 H=9I-ZT  :512/035 |23uajod 3US j0 Supey

t

e ——

3ACQE S3%9q P43 Ul SJUIOd BY; PPY

b H 40} [€30L

a=5jul0d 21J9]142 9ACQE 333U 1C1I Op S;UBJg
t = s3ujod ease n\« < rueld Ju9Ziausa YO ease ¥, < JO) JrIYS 10 153404
£ =suiod

2312 Tj, < siueid Wwaliowa YO Boe £ < Joj 3nays 10 158104

“(sasspp TpIomey TON 0 aszL 1yBiay

uosiad o 13402 %06< A0 03 pazu sucBA(od) UeNdSI0 153G ay) Jof Aodoiddn sijcd suz asooyn “qniys
40 152.0{ 50 S1qap Apoom abiio) 10311 :SPOO]Y BULINP SAIYZ0 A JEieMm UMOP MOJS JBY) §-UB'C ;€ SIELIBIIBIEYS T ¥

T =Rujed T 531 5381 343 It

7 =5jod G>-T S5 DI3Rd 33 4
t = sjutod QT>-5 S O13es 33 )
9= sjujod G2-0T 51 01385 3143 5|
6 =swag

QZ UBY; 2JCW SI DRI 33 §|
1S3UDq U23IMI3Q WDANS O Y3pim
2001240} /(puojlam fo Yipim 6DISAD) 0701 Y3 ALY (SHUDG UBIMIBG IUDISIP) FULDYD J3AL. JC WIOILLS

33 fo yapim a1 puo mayf ayy fo uondalip ayy o1 JOIND sadiad pudIIM 33 jo Y)pim 2601370 3 330153
'S3PIAOID DIe[Iam 3l aBRIDIS JUBQIN ] ) JO SIHFUAPEIEYD T b ¥

J3GWINi 0 IWEU PUBTIIM

¥ PUEISfA

§10Z ‘T Arenuef an193))4 - wioy Suney

L a3epd 107 "ym Wa3sam o) wonsAg Supey puegam
aboa )siif 343 uo Bunol a3 prozey 1= W=T  H= Vn.mN.E 2035 J| anea jo upey
€ BAORN SARA IR UE STV S PRV €4 20){RI0L
TRomo) 3 3run a3 qoryem of 541 96] TOL O3 RhA J S3A
a 1 2JUBLL JOJ JUBHOMW 5B UBIC (E20] JO PBYSIIIEM € U) PRLIIUSP] U3aG aus Ayl seH E'E Y
o ¢suagoyied 1o 's21x03 ‘SJUBLINU 103 S| TQINL SBY 1EL3 J3A; 10 LUEAU3s & BUoje pueE)sm aul 5| ZE Y
0=ON =534
|3
&IW T Uiylm 3L0 D1 SURIP 18\s AlelngLl B UD JO 15} {P)EOE 243 L0 51123 JAAN S0 Waans e Juoje puepam Dyl S| ‘T'EY
~/I3P0T LIGENTEA A U AR RRPWAIT MISIIINOION] KHIEND TOTEM W 51 0°E 4§
abod Jsuf ay) vo Buizns ay; pro3ay 1=0""" W=zlo M.N H=g-E 5134035 )| [ERUaI0d 2deaspuer jo Jupey
b anage saxoq ayl ul quiod sy) ppy Z Yoy 0]
0=0N T=53; 590419S J3YI0
0 $°Z ¥-T°Z 4 SUORSBAk U] PIS]| 10U 3.C 3EYY PUEIAM 33 OJuI Fu).LO0I SIULIN(|Od 30 S3IUINOS 1DLI0 BUBY] 31V "S'7 Y
i D=ON T=S3A isaven|(od 23e43uad Jeyl SISN PUB) Ul PUBIEM Y3 JO 34 OST WIYLM REIE Y] JO B0T < S| BT Y
D=0ON T=53) £51B3A G 35€] Y3 UIyLim
¢ INJJED|D UIIC TABY JEYY 5353104 10 "saunised ‘SpaY P UleIUDD UISeq SUNQUINGS Y3 4O %OT 3585( 38 5300 T ¥
o 0=0N T=53; ¢edle pajeJedlooul Jo yorl B 3pMIL] pueIam 3yt 0} uises SunqLiuos 3ys s30q 77 Y
o D=ON Z=52A VDN SH UM JO AL paleladiosu U LIYUM PURpaM aYY 5] *T° b
¢335 3Y3 Jo uoiauny AYjenb rajen: 3Y3 poddns 23 (Bi3usicd 3yl ey Sdedspue| ay; sIog L Y
abod 1s1f ay) o BuRDL Y] pioa3y 1=60" Ws=Tr9 H=9T-gT" 524035 § |enuazog aais jo Suney
Ir BAOQR SAAGQ I41 U] TUOC 1) PPV 1§49 0L
[ETT] PUERAM Y] Ja R 1/, > SN030eq.SY PRZEIIID PUS SGIIYS 'FRL),
£ =s5pu0d puBpam ay3 jo @ale m\. < (Y3:y w1 9 <) sjue|c snO3dEqIBH
g =sulod puepam ayl g0 ease B/, < (WY w1 9 <) siueld snoadeqIay
8 g = sjujed PUE38M 343 ;0 B ¢/ < SqQUYS JO S3R1|
€ = sjujod PUBRaM 3Y1 -0 e2uE £/, < SqRIYS 40 531)
{sas7E[3 UIpIEMO] 30U LiaY UCSIad JE 19ADD %06< YIUM SETIE) PUB[IBM 34T LI SJueld 4O INIINIIS 2T Y
O=swiod 1Ua%a)d suoissaidop ON
z =sjuad PUE[IaMm ;0 B3JE ¥ > JIATGI JrC Juasaud suoissaidag
z p = sjulod PLBRSM 30 BAL@ 1 < JOADD SUOISSAINA]
£ = sjuod puBam JO BaIE/ < 12n03 SuO)ssRIdeg
:3uBA2 Bulpooy B BUlINP 51U3WIPDS GBI} UED JBYI PUBIM JULIDAIY 343 UM SUCISSSLASP 9284NS 40 31y *T*T ¥

T

ZAyenb J23em anoidwi o1 epumied Sys eaey 211s 215200 °0°T ¥

JaqUINY 10 3UBYU PUEBFEIM

Y PUBR2A

031



1

abod 1s2f a3 uo Buos s\ pioaay

ST0Z ‘T Azenuef 3A3343 - wiog Suney
216pdn $TOE VM UL3159M 20) warshs Fupey pueap

1=0 W=T" H=F3 s 20954 anjep jo Supey

[ VL
1 =syuied

T = sjujod

W 00T Liyum (33ed 1xau uo pels)) sienqey Alsoud 7.0 T sey ays

E Ul "ue|d anisusyalduod |euo;Fal 10 [e30) e 315 182192y Juenioduw) ve se pazuodales usag seyy —
$32.1n0s0Y [RINIEN 40 JUBwedaq 343 Aq paupLIalap se anjep LOREAIasUOD 481H Jo pueiap e 91 3
53103ds Alioud MMIQM (enpIMPU) UB 404 ucjjed0| e se paddaly s 3;
{s3sy [esapay 20 33835 BY3 O |BWUE 10 JuE(d Aue) s313acs pesaluepug Jo pausjealy) Jo; Jelgey sapmoad 3] —
(3ded 1xau 33s) W OO LIYPM segey Aloud asowmin g sey <

24035 353461y 343 Aue asooyd ¢sapod Jo ‘suone|n3al ‘smej uj pan(ea saads Jo; 1E3iqRy apinosd 3Ys ay3 saoq ‘'€ H

SAOQE BIT3113 913 JO ALE 199W JOU 530p 5315

wed FIysialem e Uy Jo ‘ueld J1sepy BujRIOLS

seled umoyoy auys ;a ANY S193W ays
"P330i Butdq puopacm ain 03 sayddo Joug

¢A131305 01 3jqen|en aus 3yl Aq papiacid 1RGRY 343 5] 'P°E H

5102 ‘T Arenuef aafday3 - wro4 Supey
€1 21epd(l 107 VM UaIsam Joy warss Fupey puefam

2b0d Jsf 341 wo bupos ayz paoasy

—_———

1= W um..u.n. H=9-¢" 512035 jepustog adesspue jo Bupey

£ 3A0qe 5ax0q aU} Ul s)uiod ay} ppy 2 HJoj|e30L
=%upod ~ MaISUs] AL 5] UORAOg W T 0SS |
¢ (2 ) = sjod asn pue| Aysuaiu) yByy s) ueBA|od WX T 40 %0S <
4 :uadhod w T uy Alsua1u asn pue ez 4
0 =sjo8 ~ uoBA[Od Uy T JO %01 > T&IAEY pPagImEIRUN
1 =s1ujod 53ymed € < pue %05-0T Jeqey pagmisipun
c 2 =53nod sayded £-1 Wl Pue %0S-0T 1enqey pagqums;pun
£ =spuiod uodAlod 40 %05 < Jeuqey pagamsipun
% e = g [2/(s95n pue| Aysuayus moy pue es3poiu K] + "2 IBYGEY pagunasipun % :3j01n3(a7
PUBRAM 31 punote uodAjag w T U 3EUqRY DagImsipun TZH
0 =siuiod ~ oMo unT,0%aTs |
T = sutod uodAjod unf T Jo %6T-0T
T =spod uoBAjog u T 40 %E€-07
o € =sjujod

% @ =g (2/(s9N puej Aysuziul moj pue a1esapal )] + g iexqe paqun:

“{3un pu

uaBA)ng Wy T4 {%EEE) ¥/ <

181 3eqey 3yqissadde (303 4
ipun o 1330(h30
IDjA3m Sinqa AI1Ia4p 3043 JopqY Ajuo Spnpul) 1ENGRY BIqISSEIY *T'Z H

£3US 8 40 suopsLNy JeL

qey 3u3 Joddns o3 |enuaiod ayz aney 3dedspue| ay) s30Q°Q'Z H

2bnd 153)f 3y} uo Bunos 3y} prazay

1=007 W93 H=81-51 51005 Jenjusiod aus 4o Suney

L

anoge saxoq ay3 u) swjad 3yl ppy

T H10j jet0)

$0 351 J0f T°T K 2as) swueyd jo wnyens Aiana gy aae PUREDM By JO %52 UBY) $53] 430 spueid m>_mm>5.mu
(suoiqyduwe Ag Buskar-883 sof lS) poiepunu) 10 Apuauew sad

218 32u3 seale U] Juasaud aJe S3YIURIQ Apoom Ja sueld Jusisisiad _qurmum.:._ﬁ joceyisea v

P313YJ0aM 33K 10U IAGY 1Y) 53313 4G $@N1ys in3) uasald ale AyARIE Janeaq uaa) jo sulis yo (adojs
82483p OfF <) Swiuuap o) lesysnw Jo Jaseaq Aq pasn ag 3y Jeyy [epatew auly 40 syueq daazs a|qeys™

{w ot) 1 ££ 1583} 1R 40y 1

{w T) 1 £° 3583) 3e spuagxa suerd Sui8ueyiano sofpue (w z) 3 9'g 3583] 1e Joy Juasaud ale syueq INIIBpUN

“{8401 33 9 pue J3)ewelp Ul p <) puepam auy UM s4Qap Apoom ‘paumop “afiey
*sJusod o s3quunu 243 st SYI3YI fo 13quING 3y *PuERIM 343 ) Ju3saId sue Jey) saMdea; seygRY AU YISy

T6307)5

{pasodxa si poam asaym

PUBIZM AUl QUM Snon3Yuod Jo “uj (Yanp 10) weas e ;ano

PUBR3M 34 Liyym (U & < qp) sFeus Sulpueys

:58IN3€9} 1e1Iqey |ejoads *S°T H

sjuiods = HoJR 218
MO ST U)
suwiesgeip 33uy3 ||y

ujed T = moy suied p = suoN

© e

4By sAom(o 5 BuReL By i330M Uada PUD 5355013 2.4} JO $3550[2 JUD(d 3J0L4 40 InDf 2nDY

noA §j “auou Jo ‘mo| ‘ajesdpow ‘YA s1 {sieppnw Jo Jarem wado spnpul ued) seasa payelaBanun pue sassep oyy

-0 ‘(T°T H ui paguasap) sasse) syueid ujp1emon Suoiue Uo|s1adsISIu sayaym mojaq sulesdeip ay; woly apag
s1elqey §O uoissadsiau| v T H

0 =sjujod 55Pags § >
T = sjod 53F3ds 6T -§
T =sjuiod 53)290s §T < 1pI3UN0I NoA 4

2RIy UypELY] ‘3f11353500] 3)dind ‘SSDIBAIONG paal Yafjiui uojSDING apnjauy 10U og $313ads 3iy3
ALUDUY O) SADY JOU 0p NOA PLin paysalyg 3Zis 2y} 33aul o) PRUGUIO3 2 1032 5310ads Iwos Y fo sayarod wu3ffiq
‘23 OT 15€3( Je 1303 ey pueam 3yl Ul S3PaCs Jueld JO JAGWINU 3Y) JUAOD

S3j2ads Juejd o ssBUYDIY *E°T H

stutod 7 PUERIM (BDR Jayemysas
sunod g puspiem adupy ayer
pUEI3M 31} ‘03 Jusoefpe Jo ‘Ul weasss Suimoyy Ajeuosess ¢

PUB 313M BY) ‘C] JUIIE[PE 10 U] JBAL JO Weans Auimo y Ausuewsad

0 = suiod :juasald adAy T Ajuo pajeinyey

T =s1ulod :uasasd sadky 7 P3IEPUriL| 10 papoa) AjleuoiseI2g
€ =9jujod ;jussaid sadAy £ PR1BPUNUY| JO P3P0} Al u|x|
€ = s3ujod 13uasasd 5adA) 3J0W .0 pa1epunu] Jo papoo) AjuauewLRd™

spopadolpAl jo suondpassp Jof xag 935) JUND2 01 3 ¥ JO puBjIaM 3L1J0 %OT Uey) ow
13402 01 5B 3iI9) Jarem BYL *PUBHEM BY) LyM JLasald {spouadoupAy) sawifas serem Jo sadAl ayy RECT)

SpoLAdaIpAH T T H

UDEAIod Pa153103 9W3 UI\IM %60Z 19A05 PELEFITH

J9A00-puUnQIS /ssotu ‘snoaaequay ‘sqruys ‘Adouea-gns ‘Adoues elens § JOINa g SBY $5e(2 PRSI0 Ay
q |

1433y ‘55013 paisasog o soy yun ays Ji

0 =slutod ;aunpnns {42102 %0€ < aney 533 Asaym seale) paisaiod 3
T =53ul0d :sainyonns z (4303 %0E < @ABY SqNIYS 3UBYM SEBIR) qUYS-gnIIS
7 =53110d 153UnINLs £ walwsT
¥ = 53ul0d ;250W Ja S3INJONAS b pagonenby™

'PaXI3Y2 SaIMINAS JO 43qUINY 3Y3 PY 0 G*F UDYY 13OUS 51 J) J1 11un ay2 fo %07 uoyz asow 10 30 % fo
Poysa1y3 243 13314 03 SS0[3 Y03 Jof pauIquIo] aq Aow sayled T 07 d “PUIIM BYI Uy SassE|I JUed UlpJEMOD)
343 X234 *S50J3 ags3i04 Y3 U[YIM DIDIIS PUD SISSD)T UPIOMOD 210 SICR0IPL] SAUUNLILIGS uE]d Jo 31A3N45 7T H

v puBlleRy 42Q@NU 10 3WBY PUBRapm

<AEqey apiacid 01 [ejiuaiod Ayl 3key s 3yl s30Q *0°F H

v puepap; JGUINU 10 SWIEY PUERam

032



ST0Z ‘T L1enuef aansayg - WJog Juney
9T =epdn $10Z *¥M LI3I5aM -(0) WaISAS Suney puepam

O 17

Soq eious) = 8aq ) AoSxen 2 51= 53,

¢Adouea ay3 Japun 121,00 3Y3 O %OE UL} BIOW 3PIn0Jd ¢ BGEL U) PaIs]| {S8129dS JO UDREUIGUICY J0) SR13dS

243 o Aue gNY ‘auld ayym wI1saM JO "3oNuds uuew|RBUZ ‘Uadse Jupenn ‘eurd sjodadp o ‘KIojwWRY JiFISeM
‘IEP31 3l LIRISaM Iy Su)dieqns *3anJds BYUS Yalm (J2A2S %OE <) PAISI0; SHINW JO £3ead WM 638 UE S| 'B"E IS

*80g e 51 pJepam ay) quasald aJe y @ qe) Ul sapads jueld

3y} pue 0's ueys ss3| s| Hd ay3 4 *daap u; 9T 1583 1e Inp 3joy € o) SdBS Jeuy syem 43,0 Hd 3y3 Fuinseaw

Aq uowaid 3Ry} aIMASQMS Aw NoA “AI0)SI3PUN BYY LI SBSSCIL 40 JUIXI Y3 INOGE LjELIB:UN BJE NOA | 310N

P'EDIS 010D —ON 3oq | A108238] B S} = 534 2% 3|qeL, L) pass) 122ds 14ed 40 j9n0d
50€ © 3583 18 QNY ‘|3A2( puncJa Je 52550ul J0 JaA0] 30/ Le} 2J0W 3ABY DWW JD SJEE O YHM B3JE UE 520 "E°E 5

Zoqel0Uus|= £€25C109-53) ipuod

40 @3e] e Jo doj ud Surleo); 31e 1RY 40 ‘Yse JIUED|OA JO AR|D SB LIS uedpiey 3)jqeawLRdLLl UE 16 “{I01pag JaAD
dadp Ul 9T uey) 553| aJE Jey) "HNW Jo siead JFYyY3 ‘s)jos 3juzBIo aasy JUN puBjIaM DY) UIYLM B3I LR 590Q '2°E IS

ZTEISO0I09=ON  E'EISQUD—3IA £31y0.d (165 BYL 4O I ZE ISIL: 3 4O AIOW
10 ur 9T 250dWo3 Jeyl ‘syPNwW 22 NEad JaLYR ‘SUozZUOY [0S ANUEBi0 FAEY LN PUESM SU) UJYHM BRIE LB S30Q *T*E O

1f 531 Ua pasoq puo) 33 230.* 03 PIAU YIS (1M NOA STA JoMSUD NoA Jf 'moLq

A2y a2 asp 2580q u| uopelaan pue 5105 10) eUAIS 341 Y10 -93W (Un Y3 Jo Ued Aue 13} puej-am a3 530Q
sdog "0'€ J5

[J13ed

AOHM EION=0N  1Aiodaieg = s=5 TESqam 190]
U0 31 pa)st| pue anjeA Uol3EAIBSUOD |TjH JO PUBIIM B SE /s /S BYL UIYIIM PUBRaM U [1B3L13429) YNOM SBH 2 IS
AJHM BION = ON $'Z 3§ 03 02 pue YNAM/dHNM BIBC ] ~S54
RO SpUZIAMa UM/ CIiase1ep/H59p}a1] GqU/ADE t M IUp LW/ -aTY
Lpuefiam sBexiaH [21n3eN e suleluo3 eyl aFuey /dIYsuMO] fUDiI3E S € Ul FuEpam 3Y) 5| *E'Z IS
1A033e) =53,
43N|EA UGRBAISUCD YIIH JO PURRSA; € S 352G 2IBP UNGAA Y3 UO Pais)| FUEISM 3Y3 51 '2°7 IS
E'TIS0109—-0ON C'TI50109 =5Bp L3N[BA JoaRAISSUODY
YEIH JO SPUBIaM 4O IS)| 33 3PN[Iu 01 SYSGIM «19Y) Parerd S8.N0saY |eINiEN JO Jualupedaq . aul seH "T°z 35
(ADHW} 3njep uoREAasuO] LBIH 40 SPUERIM 0'Z IS

AJHM BlON =ON

Jne

17

1 Az03318) = o 1 Aofageq =sap *SPUB|I3M Ja1emL 53y SNONSAV0D
46 “Jajem uado Ym suoissaiFap ‘sipuueya |epl] isainleas SLIMo[|o) 34] JO OM] ISEB| IE £ 2Y pUEjiam 3y —
*f 1g|sse)3 pamow
-UN ;o P3ZEIB-UN JO ‘JS2.10} ‘GNIYS JO J2YHNG Y JOT E SEY PLE 33M 3Y) JO 93P3 PIEMPUE| Y3 4D % 3SE] Iy —
(5z @8ed 995 ‘oupods aie sa123ds aAIRU-UOL 4]} *53pdads Jue|d SANBU-UOU jO JIAGD %OT uey:
§53) sey pue ‘Fuzesd ‘vonieana “July ‘Bunaaip ‘Bupiip JU SEY) PIQINIS|PUI A|3ARE)aI S| PUBAM Iy —
¢SUDIIPUOD B3JY= BuMey|0f 3L 30 OM] 1583| 1€ S-B3LU PUEB 32IS Ul DB T 3S3| 1 3JUN FUERAM 3L S| *2°T IS

[J1e

TTISOI0D-ON | AoFaeD =53,
ETST-0E-TEE VM Jopun pazeufisap sasesay SUNUIIDS JO ‘(L AUUOIAL] ‘[RUOIIEINAT 10 Yied BY8YS ‘3AJSSa.d
ealy [BINZEN ‘EnJ3SIY AJENIST |RUOREN “Hed [2UCIIeN ‘STNjoy SHIP|IM |BUCIIEN € L (LM PUBIIEM 343 S| *T*T IS

PUBREM aULIENISO UB JION=ON T T DS O3 05— 594 S0 Jel] Jojee

{uljes € yIm —
pue ‘paeyRfop —

“\EpH SI #W)E3J J33 2m JueUILIOp 3Y) —

ESPUE[IIM JUMEN)ST ~0f 213U SUIME;|0; 343 183 W PUBI3M AY3 520Q
spuejjem supen3sa "0 T OS

V puBIeA JaquIni X0 IWeU puUeIapm

§T0Z ‘1 Aenuef 9an39y3 - Wiog Juney
[34 a1epd( $10Z '¥M U315 £0) waysAs Jupey puepam

*a13ymasia
passalppe aJe £3y) ISNEIAQ 15]) S|Y) UL papm]du| Jou ale Ing Jeaiqey Alzoud e uopuyap 4q 3ue spuepam peladaa |y 30N

“Buo (w 9)

1 0Z < pum pus 150849) 910 11 Susumip v (W2 08) u1 21 < wae 3301 Sprapd IER ) (W Z) Y 5'9 < 48 pus uoBuiysep

wtasam uf (83 7S) Wf O < QAR LRI 12 302U 8 Aney SIS Kip0Lg S 4q 24T UORRAEID A3Amd Hqed
03 SINSAIRIEY? AXIIP ULIAYNS AGI*D PurBULLP 10 PRSP 322 Ay Jf sB9uS pasapisuco e gaas) 307 pussdung —

"SI0 Wim poreposse aq Aejy “sBut]|el supw pue sopjs deady Buypniou; 9o Lrewuowpas 1ofpue
‘33}sapue ‘Jjeseq jo pasedmioa*(n 0°Z - ST'0) ¥ §°9 - S0 32us afesaaw ur Julurs 2(qQWI #204 30 seae snouFBQWOH SNIRL —

013eAB;3 Y 000G MO[aq BuLLinaoo pue yAiY (W 92} Y S UEY) J91ID SN —

UBWRY B ULEIUOS 0] YSnous atlie| 5] pue suonewLo) [22130|0a8 Jaya0 Jo ‘adt
{904 51j0S U] YI1ea 13 13p 10 saSessed palosUUoDIBIUL JO WSISAS 10 ‘PLOA ‘55803 ‘Aiatd BUMINIIG A|(BIMEY V 5IABY —

“(aBod snoinaud vo yuf) qam aas
= 72002 MAQM U 34D paqrisipun Ajaniyja. fo uoniuLfap a pup s3o3iqoy fo suopdiiasap ==b Eoﬁ._muz punas 1adng
PUB ‘3J0ys1E3N 1SE0D Uad( 2I0YSIBaN [2I1SEA] IPNIUL 3sY L | a10lSIeau pad. (oY ‘dlogsigay —

*§304110531 3JJ|P|T pUE YSY WEaIISUI 10§ sJuawambal L101s[y 311 (BUOROUN)
ap1n0.d 03 108133} JBY) SUOR|PUCD puk $35530ad [earwaYd pue ‘eadoolq ‘TearsAyd Jo uoyBuIquUIoD Y] SIME3LSU]

*(2Acquo yuj] qam 235 ~ (91 *d 11034 SHY MAAM U} suodiiosap jjnf) ariresd
13m B J0 3uteLd AIp B JO ULI0) A3 3B} JOYI[@ UEI 18Y) SALIUNIWWICD Jue(d Pa3salo)-uou ‘SN0aIRqIa iSILIleld IPIsIsam —

“I3Y20 Y222 SDUSN[UT A[TeTANU Y2TYMm S1IF1SAS003 [BLISAILaY
pue J1enbe y30q J0 SUIWID SUIEIUOD Jeyl 103k Fuimoay 3im swaisds openbe 01 3udse(pe eaae oy L :uenredpy

*-an0qb YUl gam 898 = geT "d3sodas SHA MIAM Yt Sucndisap jinf) Tuesioda; <gauauodaia
20 3y Jo 83219400 LdCuEs BI9YM SUDIINIIOSEE JR|LOI/ KRG S0 3we ind jo SpumE puXipgo M DERQ NYM MoBaIQ —

152,12 apEDSE) I3 JO 153m Pio s4eak 00Z-0g modd-pjo uj pungy

yeu3 neyy ssa] AYosauad 5; jesanwe pawaop afue) Jo Ainuenb pue s¥iys jo sEqWNu PUIpEIp AP IK0GL WP

250 0q A2 S0403 WoLd MR (KK £6) UF TZ BP0 Ssssawivip BRRAR Yy spuets - RETISTINTRG 938 jo kivek

00Z <30 nap (119 36} w1 2£ < { B/5902 02) 28/5900 g asea 3¢ thim sBujuado yews [Tuopesd ijm Aloues pasofe)
~AW B Suiwac) RIS T T IBI[IJ0 SPUMS — BRTIPERTY U TRW IIARIEPIT 5ases0) 33mepn/mmal-pig —

*“¥01p8q JBAG S[10S MO|JBYS UQ 410} pue sse5 jo saynied az;s 3|qele,;, :Spjed SNOSIBqUeH —

(320404 SHd MAQM 4} Su0pdLISIP |iAf) HIPIM
PUE 4sY 2AEU 0 Sa]2ads SN)MEA 0] JuEliodu) AjaAneraa 34e Jey] IXIGEY JO SEalY 'SI0PLII0] pue seady AlIsIaarpold b4

ey §*0) o8 T Uy J39tald Uadse J0 SPURS Paxiw 10 8Ing SPU)S uadsy —

I031qDY 31iclid 3y) pub 3UN PUD[I3m 3yl Uaamlaq asn pup; a3 fo Juapuadapur
St vopsanb sy SFLON °Un puepam Ay Jo (W 00T) ¥ 0£E Uiiim a1e syenqey Arioud Surma]|oj U3 Jo AUBLE MAy Juno)

ox:r CA AP T

FJ3Y LI0L3 ISY[ FY3 559298 40 TP
‘uoiBiygenp ‘eidudjg 15T sat0ads pue Jmiqey Auopg .nSu.ﬁ_s_s _E ysidjo ...-Bi...a =s!.§3 31punojaq
uEd A311 GAGM Uf SIEEN0D 33 PUE ‘Siearquy Apond MAqm JO suondiosap 1aidwon 3as) FTAE T PIRT IR A0S

sjejiqeH Ajuold M4AM

v puenop, 9qun 1o wed PUBRIM

033



81

STOZ T Arentie{ aanoapyg — uiog Suney

1epdn $T0Z VM wa3ssm 105 wsks Sapey puspam

Ayouonuaiul yuojq 1z abod siyd,

¥ puEga JSqWINU IO 3UIEU PUBTSAL

S10 ‘T Atenue] aapseyg - mioy Suney
FA epd[] $T0Z s¥m Walsapm 20y warsds Suney puepapm

o4 Aewwns uo ,3|qea)iddy JON,, Jejue ‘5eaA] \|E 10§ ON paJamsue noAy] |

SIRSUAIIR.RY) |epads UO paseq puepam Jo Auoagen

[ Jnae
[June
Ju-e

O 13

Mdodmeyzoy i AoBare] =sap
£I8 T PUE T°0 UB3m35q 51 JRY1 SPUR(IIM JO 2JESOLU @ U)3) §) 10 ‘8 T pUe T°g \s3MI92q JIUN 3y 5| *g'9 35
€950 09-0N || AoBane) =133,
£1281B} JO 38 T 51 3ey) SPUBRSM JO JESOW & L) 1 §] Jo Jaliej o ze T puejzem ay1 51 7' JS
9250109—0oN 1 A108a3e) = 59 é{uogauny Jo Ro9dse 3.y By} Joy
WHH 49 H'H'H s91e1} uuigy 3y3 ua suopauN; Jeliqey ay) Jog § JO 8 UR 53005 pue Jae| Jode | PUE[l2M 3Y3 5| *1"g DS

Sugel Joj pUERaM [eunpIRIUI LB JOU =ON  T°9 75 03 O — 53k
GOT HS Pue STT ¥S O 15BM Spue :sijedo]-saloys uessg —
SOT YS 40 35am spue] :odisam-puejdely —
€0T ¥$ 40 I53m SpuR] :RINSUIUSY Yoeag Fuoy —
:seaJe 3jyde.Soad Sumaj(og ay3 SULBLU 18yl suue] el ]
"SUCRAINS 30YGOY S3f UO pasnq PUDRIM BY3 3101 03 PI3U 1135 [fjm NOA SIA JamsuD nok
i &longm 1o diysiauma pue|dn 4o Asepunog ussisam 9y3 pajlea osje) 3uj 63ST o4 40 15am puepsm ays|
SPUEPSM JEUNPIIIY| °0'9 IS

AR

17

IrAioBaiey=0N  [Aiodaied = sos
(¥ 0S£v) 28 0%/, ueyy 1a3ue 51 puepam ays —
"PUE|55RJ3 pamoiut
-Un 10 paze18-un Jo ‘Jsala) ‘Gruys JO JAHNG 3 00T € SBY PUERIM 84130 93p3 pIEMPUE| 3lf] JO % 15| Y —
*(00T "d o 5212305 40 15| 33s) sapads ueyd opsjunpoddo ‘anjssasdSe Jo Janoa %0T ueyy
559 sey pue ‘(Suize1d ‘uopeayno “Buipy Buymyp ‘Junyp ou sey) paqinasipun Aisajieal s) puepam ay L —
¢5UORIPUO 33u13 SUIMO]ID) 3y} 4O (12 383U DLBRAM B} S0 TG IS
uooSe| [E15203 B U| BUBIIM B ION = ON  T°S DS 030D —SdA
(woxoq aya i03u painspaw aq 02 spasuy uoode| ayy o uopad e 1583] 32 U} Je3A 3y 4o 3sows Supnp
(3dd 5°0 <) yspyoeiq Jo aujjes 5| ey jagem papuod sujeluod pajedof s| puejam 343 Y3]ym U} uoode) 3y —
(004 ‘Apuanbayy ssaf 10 'ajdulys ‘Sjueq Paesd ‘Tueqpues Aq sJa3em aujew
Wwoy pseledas Ajjel1ied Jo AJlOym St 1BY3 SI332M SUlIEW 0} Juadefpe uo|ssa.dop B Uj s3] puepem aYy) —
2uooBe| e35ecd e u| pueeM B 40 eUEILD Bujmajo) Byl Jo ||B 183W puBpaIm 8y} saog
$U003eT (235207 U) SPUERSM 0 9§

117

UORO3S S| 0] PUBIGM PEISAICY R 10N =ON | AlaSagey =$ix

*{wo £) u) TZ Bu1paaaxe (Yqp) s33PweRIp adeiane ue aary Adoues ay1 dn axew jeys sapiads
343 YO Pl0 sie=h 00T -08 A€ 520.3 15I2IE| 32 aI3Ym SPUELS H{Ise.) IPEISED B3 JO 1SaM) SISI0) BAgRl —
"2Jouw 1o (w> T8) U] Z€ 49 {Yqp) B8y 159G 38 Jajawe)p & aaey YO e
30 51B3A 0OZ 35€3 38 BJ2 1Ry} {ey/saal} DZ) Jg/s93.1 8 1528) 3E yym ‘sBuluada |jews [RuDiSen0 yym Adoues
pausshe|-j3inw e SupuIo) ‘SeInads 59.3 omy 1589 32 JO spuess : {3513 Spease) Jo 159M) SIS0} YIMoLB-plO —
Y S} U0 p3sog puppam a3
401 0} pA3L1 135 fiim nod SIA Jamsup ok ff is1eqIqey Aoud se 51520} 5,3)|PIUM PUE Ysid jo wawedag
VM Y1104 BRI 353Y). JO U SITIW JBYY 15304 10 SITE STONEAUCS T 1SES| 18 SABY PUE[IIM ayyss0qg

SPUBRSM PaIsalod 0’y IS

v Puenam 190WINY 10 SUIeU puegam

034



S10Z ‘[ Arenue| 3And3);3 - uLiog Jupey 5102 ‘T Azenuef 3anday3 - o Bupey
z AEPdN YIIZ ¥M Lidsam 10 WoIssS Buney puepam 1 Aepdn $T0Z VM UL3359Mm 10j uEISAS Buney puepsm
LS ~(q9# L40J3) PUNO; 5] UN YRILA Ui YIUAM, 403 STANL §9 351 O 21n10€5 U99i93
TESTES ,311503Mm AJOJOIT WDJY) ulseq LI 5I51eM pais) _.un.mom 40 dew Jo ainzdes uI3U2S5 2A0GE 3Y3 JO JuON N
3E3I9EY PEGQINIS|pUN PUB 12,1q Y A|qIS3a328 Jo) SUDBA|O|
EZHTTHTTH Buipnjau| - 38pa puUBIaM BJALE WO wy T SPLIINE 18U EalY UCSA0; Wy T Al I 1 leunplaiul
TEETes {3403} JSYr0UR 01 pEppPE 8q U] .a4N0 - 08T 4O Alepunog
{21090 2inE [ 03 pappo &q LoJ) u I ucoe] je3se0)
TFs Slueld snoaJeqJaL PUB 'SqMUYS ‘Se9.) PIBH ‘A5USP JO JBAC) JUEld 1 159404 YmoIo plIo
ETS s3ue|d SNDEI2GJ3Y PuR SqNIYL 531} ISUSP JO J9ADI JUE[q
ZTH 5POUIC0IpAH I isaiod amew
VTH'TTH mummm_u WES Ljpieman I dog
y _ : T P : ELLR] 1 an|ej\, UOHEAIAsUC) YHIH 40 PURRM
SPUB[IS M adols n 1 aulensy
B 61 {GaN+ LLIOJ;) FUNOL 5] YA NI U] VI /V) JO) STIVNL 30 351 30 SIMIOED 193105 |  awosiwaT | T T T T lisiEaINavHD
a ZE1TET (2215G9M AJ0[03T WOL) LAFEQ Ul 3J91em palsl] {PIEDE 4O GELL 40 BMNOED UesDg
A 1e1qRY Pz qJNISIPUN Pue JB)IGEL 3|qIss3a7E 104 SUCBAQE
EZH'TIHTZH 3uipripu) - 38pa PUEBEM B33 WO Wy T SPUAIXa 18Y) FaIY :U0BADd Wy T puezam 3o SI11SINIIDOVHYH)I 1ViDadS uo paseq Azo393e) 7
v Te1| (2D} Ze(3oun 0} pappo aq U2/ puejiam Ay 10 I OST Uiklia eade Jo Jepunog 1149=¢
v S3ue|d SNOSJEQI3Y PUE 'SQNILS 15381 JO Jon03 JUBld TN =y
v S385E[D JuepT uIpIemDD TNW=S Furey
=i T T asew TIH=§ 5l g 9 g o/geseaAIcs
ET L T WnWW=9 e
SPUSHS SEUE SeT vwh=5| [mioL|o1ew oulorew ouloiow eu anen
€EY CEY (qam W0JJ) puNOy 51 UM UTIC/ Gi VIYA JOJ STWL 30 351 JO 9am8ED Usaiss WINH=L 016N QH|OT1oN OH[O10W @R | |envaied adeaspusy]
Sl e THH=L BRUS0d &
JELIGEY J%QUMISIPUR PUR JBYQRY 9|qIf58308 10} SUOBA|O WHH=8 O1ON OHI@TOWN OH|OTB N OH 183U2194
€ZHZTHTZH Buipnjou; - 25p3 PUBR3M 31 JUS WO} L) T SPLINE JBY asy iUoSAjod Wy T WHH=6 .nh&ﬂ.. m.EtnEnnn uE D :
EENANAA ] 2 3
Try ] {auppodw) NOLINNS
THHTTY 53uz| 1 5n033EQ.3Y PUE ‘SqnIYs ‘s 83.) JO JUAOD JUE|4 jou st - & = 34035 |210] — A Azogme
V'TH | (3B siiq)ouo 03 pappo 5q UD3) PUBEM 543 JO 1) 0GT LA EIUE 43 AJEpURDY .,.nEuEkoh!n“ SL-6 1oL Al e
TTY $10[550J49p papuod nuﬁE_.u‘u:n 6T - 9T = aJ03s jeloL — (1 AloBsied™ ¢
— SFoUSIoIH Rased Uopauny 770z = 22035 [e30L — || AsoZne)
PTHSTH umm.n_%éil;&
— - —— & LT ~ET=9J03s |e10L — | Alo3aey
<IN [T IORSaNUAMSUE 01 -], - N TETE B T 30
SNOILINNA uo paseq puepam jo Aio3sje) T
SPAEIe/\ SUlISATY
£ a (G3A\ WOy} punoy STIUR SIM U Wi 103 ST L JO 35 | JO 3Jmaes Usaig { S213S1IoPDRIRYD |RIIDCS JO X SUO3IUNY Uo pIseq) m AYODIALYD ANVILIM TIV4IN0
TEQTEd I3ISq34% A80)003 WICY) UisBY J) susiem pais)i [P)iE0E 0 QAL §0 BImges U3a105
1eliqey p3gqInisipun pue Jel)QEY 5|qii5E00. 10 SLOSA|O!
£ZH TTH TZH Buipnjou; - 38pa puejzam 313 J2 w0 WY T SPUAINS ey} 291y sunTAjod Wy T ALnog woneyyy | deul/oloyd [elae aseq Jo wu._:.Om
£50'evd LiSeq SUNrquIuOZ 9Y3 JO G *(pauiquiod 2q up3 53.inBif} palsanbad saianSy ay3 Inoypm 333|dwaod 10U §1 WO 310N
T5a'ced
170’ T d (spopraacipAiy Jo dow g pagpo aq D3] 1°3NC JO UOREIDT z|VA| A~ 4595522 WDH w|di3Inw sey puepag gbulg 9ye ZUBRM Joj pasn sse|) INDH
TTH%'TQ T SpOI:9301pAH | o *
YTHTTH'ETQ 7 " yioz SUIUIBLLJO 3RAON T S3A X ¢A80jao3 Aq paued) akpisuep =pog A4 PadeY
e — — - - i .
- Lo ST SMsiA 2is g0 Sieq 3 PUSTO, -poompI; :(# G1 J0) puefiam jo aweN

SpUe[Ic A\ [edolssaldag

uojbuiyse)n wiagsam
4o} £j309.109 suopsenb Jamsue o} pasnbal sainbiy pue sdey

uojburysep uILIssp — AYVININNS ONILVY

g puepsp 1PAWINU IC JUIRU PUBRAIM g puepens 42qWNU 10 BWeU PUBRIBM

035



STOZ ‘T Asenue| aatsay;3 - w0y Suney
& aepdn $10Z :¥m wiaisam 403 waysds Supiey puepam

-‘Bupnd

Y3 10f jouojssaadag sv puoyam ay; Afissop ‘Aivpunoq pubpam o wynm SISSDP WIH Z UDYy3 alouwt
aADY noAfi 4o ‘pubpam 1nof o3 Aiddo DBLI231A2 240qD Y3 fo Yorym ausuLialap 03 ajqoun 11118 3140 nod Jj

INIYVYNLSI PUepam Ja1emysaly Jo ssepd
se jead] J13y10 Aue pue aful4 |epyy 191 YES
ENTEIY 95U INET + SuNBAlY
|euoissaidag 38Ul 3YeT + |euo|ssaidsq
UOIs53.dap 4O AJepunog uiyRm
|euaIssasdag WeaJ}s JUoje 3uLaAlY + jeuoissaudag
35U axeq 38014 997 + adojs
leuoissaidag |euoissasdaq + adojs
BULIAARY BuuaAlY + adalg
BupET oS ST peelBliRgTT T
158D WOH WU pUBR3M 3Y) Uiy} 9SSRI NDH

‘B3JE 2103

91130 %06 Uey) aour sjuasaidas yeus ssep a3 Sursn puepam 313 AJISSB[D AIUN 313 JO %40 Uy SSI] S1
€ UUIm|0D U} past) SSe[ [N 943 JO eale oy J; *pajea Sujaq jmn PUE[19M 31 JO BATR [B303 31 jO SJOLI
10 %0T SIuasaldal umn[os puedas ay) Uy papUusLLoIaT S12'Y3 55D 91 11 A[UO 3[qe] SIYY 3s(] ‘I LON

"pai0as MEUQ JIUN puepam

913 UMM Juasald sassed WOH [B49Aas aaey naAJ) wasAs Junes oy3 10f asn o ssep ayeudosdde

313 4ynuspt 03 3jqe] Bupmolioy 2y asq (sppap nok djay w §aIwfs Yanos & axew) LINA ZHL NI SYTay
LNAUELIIG OL ATddV £-T SNOLLSIND NI GFERIISIA STNIDIY JI90TOUARH FHL 40 HOIHM
AdLLNEQI ANV XOVE 0D "sapis s11 Suore Sujpooy Jo auoz e sey puepam [euossaldaq e uigim wesns
1rEWS € Jo ‘ure[dpooyy SuLIaALl & o1u) apead Aew ado[s e jo aseq ay3 12 sdass ‘S|dwexa 104 "s3sSE[d
INOH Iu3I3J1p [e1a43s sureuos A[qeqoid pue Aissep 03 3joyyp aq 03 swass Jun PUE[aM NOL
[euoissaada(y 5| sse[ puegam ay] - STA g 0308~ N

‘19[In0
[BIMEU SNOLAGO OU SEY 1ng ‘PIYIIP 3q Aet puBpam YL "eaIe 3y ul Is1empunoid ysy Aq paureruew
94 03 SWaas JIun Ay, *Sayaul Ma) B URL J10W Jajem 32gyans puod jou ssop yun 3y ;Suipooy
AUBQI3A0 OU puE uo(ssa1dap snornqo ou yym eade 18| £I34 & U] pa3ESQ] 37U puRpam sImua ayj s|

[euossaxdaq 1 sseP puepgom YL -SAX £0308-0N

‘pubpam iy fo
<0LB) Ut 3Y3 upyy daybry sy ‘Juasasd fi 9313n0 Lup I0Y1 suoaw s1y)  ;1eak oy Bupnp awy awos Je ‘8JEHNS
343 03 pajelmes sy 10 'spuod 1a3em Yaiym uj uejssasdap SydexSodoy e urJun puepam ainua ay st

Fupooyy
10U S] J9A41 91 U3YM J33BM 43I PAITY 21€ Jey] suolsssadsp urenos wes jun ULBAY YL, A LON
SULIATY S1SSE[D PUERam 3Y ], - STA 90103 - QN

-]

0

g puanom 19N 10 IWeY PUBRI M

036

ST0Z 'T A1enue[3anoa)g - wic, Sugey
g aepd() $10Z *vm WINSIMW J0§ waishs Surpey puepam

"STE3A 7 A19A3 30T0 3923] 3¢ 50920 Swpooy JUueqlaAo sy
‘1345 JO WEILS
3eY3 oy utpooy JUBqIaA0 £q pajepunu; 138 1 349UYm ‘[aULRYD WEIS 10 ‘A3([eA B LI SIIUn By
Ze1I3310 SuMON[0] 3U3 JO [[E 338UI Jun puepaMm BIfua ayzsvoq 's
*(desp
U 1 U Ssaf pue JASWelp Y £> A[[ensn ae suojssaidep) SIOWUINY PUgyaq 10 su0Issasdap mojleys
PuE |[Bws A194 uf A[[EUOISEI20 1daaX2 SpuUB[Iam Jo ad4y asayy ul puod 30u 590p Jojem S2BMNS ILLON
adog s1 ssep puepam ay - §75 S 0103 - 0N
"papunodur 3ulaq INOYILM PUB[SM 313 SIAZI[ 131em ayL
"S}UEQ JOURS[P INOYILM S[EMS B UL 10 ‘MO[I2aYs SB ‘I3eJInsqns Mo Aew 3j 'sdaas
woy sawed A[[ensn pue ([euonaaarpun) U0RI3IP U0 U] PUERSM 91 YBNO1Y) SMO[) Jajem syl
‘(1onpoal dian 3q un> adojs) ados e ug s puepamayl——
B335 BuMO[I0] 913 JO ] 139 U pUERam 2InuS sy saoq %

(s8upy aurnsnae) afur1y 3] S1S5E[D PUBRIM YL - STA $0308- QN
“(w 2) 3 9°9 ueyy axdoap 51 eaze 1a1em vado Y3 JO %0E IRV
ezisul(eyg) oe gz aseal1e (sraday) Jo awn Aue e 2808 343 uo Kue)d
Aue anoyam) 1e3em uado Jusueustad Jo £p0q & Jo $310Ys Y3 U0 51 puejIm 913 o Wed paimadon YL
£RHRNLID TUMOI10) IYT JO [T 399w Jun PURPAIM 31Ua 3yl s3I0 ¢
Spubj3am [puorssa.daq 4of waof 3y3 asn ‘puppam s3oyy D SO payfissolo aq uba puppzam mod Jy
S3e|4 51 SSE[D pue[lam ay], - SIA £030d- QN
UL 90 03 J2)eM JO SIINOS [N 3T JOUNI Jajem 0JeJans pue
I2EMPUNOIY ] 03 J218M JO (%06<) 331108 AJU0 313 5] uagendard pue JE S13[UN PUBRaM 310U3 YL, °Z
SPUDIaM JULIDNISI J0f SUOKIURS 84005
01 pasn 3q JOUUDI POYI3U SIY | °PBI00S 10U 5} PUD PuUBjI3M SULIDMIST UD 513} abulud 1opyy 1310m3y0S 5)
US; spuogzam auriaary 1o/ swaof ayg asn 98uldd [DPIL 4230MmYSady D S PaLfiSsY)2 aq uo2 puopam 4nof f;
aduLry [eprL JajeMmysa] - STA (aurrenisy) sBugcy reply, Jajemifes - GN
i(puesnoy; 1ad syred) 3dd g7 440[3q Mo|j MO [enuue Jo spopad Surinp I33em ay) o Aules JYIS[T'T
T'T 03 08 ~ IuLLy [BPIL S SSE PUB[aM 313 - SIL Z90108-0ON

éspooy Sulnp 3daoxa sapn Aq pajjo.uod Afensn jyun aapua 313 U S[0AT] JOJeM 213 31y T

] S ‘g tonsend 0) 08 piie ‘Aidde ;-1 SHoHssnb.|

Ul BHI93LLY 2E0]01pAY YIIYM AJQUSPEasED Syl U] 'S35SEP WOH 2[dRMW pm Jun e aaey Ajqeqord |
noA ‘pajes Buiaq yun 310us ay) 03 Ajdde 30U op.uapsaRb YPES‘UT PaIS1 BLIAILD 9180[0pAY 343 J]

‘P7AesButaq jun 215u3 3y 03 A[dde 1snu paqLIssp Tl Al ‘Z=] suonsanb 104

uojBujysep UISISBA Ul SPUBJIIM JO UOREDNISSE[D WNSOH

g puBam, 129UINU 10 Aweu puBRam



5102 ‘T Aenve| aanday)g — w0y Supey
114 arepdn $T02 '¥YM L1353 0] WwasAs Jupey puepam

‘SNOILVYAYISHO T34 pue SA10N

abod 1] 34y vo Bupios i piosay T=0" W=TJ} H=7 5121635 }| ‘enjep jo Fupey
0 =siulod un ay1 Jo saioys su) Buo|e uoisaus Aq pajlediul 3q LES Jey] $33JR0S3) OU 21 9J3U L
T =swjod uJiscia Aq pazaedwu) aq pino3 JeYl S92un0sa JaYI0
X 1 =sjjod IAMHO 40 3} ST UIYUm sapiade |elogealsal pue syjed JSURO 10 s||es) 3-nN3el aJe 2.3y
. z =suod

N 3 U1 BIOYS 3Y) JO INMHO JO 3} SZ UM SIS0, § INJBW/YIMOIB PIO IO S3INJINIIS UBWINY 3JB BJayL
“3403s 159481y 313 Ym 3U0 Y] 3sagyd
‘Juasad 5| 32IN0Ss. BUO UEL 310w J| ¢ UOISCID Aq PoYdE-ILY 33 Ued Jeyy a10ys 3y} Suuje $52n08a3 B1aYY By *1'g

¢ARos o1 sjgenijea 3 s Sy3 Aq papiacsd suopouny oplphy 843 Y ‘09 1 |

a0pd 151§ 3y3 uo bupos ay) picIay 1=Q

SI0Z ‘T Alenne| 3Anaayg - wioyg Suney
& aepd] $TOZ :VM UIDSIM 0] waisAs Sugey puepapm

W=1"  H= TN&H_ 21035 J| anjeA jo Sugey

r

INOQe SAXDQ FY3 ul suiod Ayl ppy €749} |e10]

‘PUNGS S Yun 343 Yty U UyS6q JO 33D] 3y; 0] JQINL B 51 53 i

0=0N Z=S94
z S3A amsu ¢Arerb Jaiem ujuiejuiew 124 Juelodw se uejd |BIO]| JO PIYSIFIEM B Ul 13113 U s Y3 SBH ‘E'€1
0=ON T=So, j 35 (plE0E

B3 U S| UISeq B4} U] 32.N0S3Y JIRNbE BUO 3583| 38) ANss) U 5| Ayjenb Jajem iaym ujseq-qns e u) | I3 S| TE T

0=0ON T=S3A £5321nosai anenbe papeisap 4o 15y (P)E0E Ayl uo e BYI S TE ]

1A191203 03 Bjqenjen ays ay1 Ag u.ﬂ._so_.ﬁucaEugE_ Aijenb Jatem ay1 st g

abod 3s4f 3y} vo Buitos 3y} psoIdy

1=0" W=7  H=glo ﬂx.ﬁ_ 81035 | ifepuaod adedsspuel jo Bupey

z

aApqe $Bx0q Y] Ul Kurod 3y3 ppy 2140|210,

0=0N T=59A 10| SB Y2NS YIMOIS JUBIG SAI5530X2 10 SWOO|Q |eS]e LM SWa|qo.d IARY BXE| AY) sa0q g T

0=ON T=%53A
ésjue3n|jod 21e.ausB Jeyy 35N pue| U pis pueldn AL UO JUN DUBAIM IO 34 05T LIIIM €8I 341 JO H%OT <51 ‘T2

0=0N T=535 ¢sienq Jamod Aq pasn aye|auls| "'z

d ay3 aney pUE| By) S90Q 0T 1

4.5 33 Jo uonauny Ay enb Jajem ay3 Loddns o1 §

abod )sif 3yl uo Bupps ay3 pioady

1=£0 W= L3 H= Z1-g~_'s| 34035 Jj |equatod s Jo Jupey

abod 1511 3y) ve bunas ayz piozay 1=0" . W=T _H =E*s1100s J| [eRuAN04 sdeaspuen jo Suigey
z snoge saxoq ay3 u) sauted 3y ppy 5740} fe3oy,
B 0=0ON T=584 £27Uels|p LI 3jjl T 15B3) 1B JUN 243 JO IPIS | I UO Y2IaJ 3L 5| 7' 7
1 0=0ON T=S34 £y OT Ury) alow yym s3e0q 13 od Aq Pasr axe| 8yl s|-1's |

T740jje30L

d 243 3AeL adedspue a3 5800 Q' 1

&FHS 33 JO suoouny 3|BojelpAy ay3 padzns o) ey

3D0d 1s1f 313 uo Bujiol ay) piasay

=509 W=9" 5124035 :enuaiad ays jo Supey

0=sod (P2g 2nenby 1630x5 3CA3 Aue) apim {W Z) 3 9 Ley; ss3j 3.e sue)e
Z=sulad (paq anenby deoxe adAy Aue) spww (W 2, 3 5 15E3| 38 AU SYUE)y
¥ =sujod 3pi (LU OT) Y 3€ 3589] 38 PIISAI0S JO NI S-qNId5 5] 3UelsIp K <
% ¥ = Sjuod 3PIM (W Z) 1 93583 18 PRISRU0Z 10 GNIYS-|NIIS 5] IIUEIS|P JO K <
9 = spuiod 3P (W OT) 3 €% I583) 18 POISAU0L JO GAILS-{NIIS 5] BILRISIP JO % <

“PUD[IIM 3} U] SUGRIPULD SIYIROW JDYR UORdiISap Buptass IsayBiy Iy asaoy)
*(Paq 2i3endy 3p1[au) 30U op) 3J0uSHfE| 3141 BuUO|e SPSSEPD LIAJEMOD JO LIPIM SFEIaAE Plie a10ys Buc|e BOUEID THY

9 anoqe sexoq 3y: u sujod Ayl ppy
0 =5ujod JIUN 3UY3 Jo Bf, < J9n03 Jajem Usdo pue sJue(d paq JRenby
1 =sjujod ease pa1E3aBan B/, < ul paq 3jienbe Jou e Je1) Sjueld 13y30
> € =siujod Uun £/, < pag penbe j0u aJe jey) sueld Y10
£ = spuod ease pajelasdan ay) Jo £/ < 51 sjue|d smoadRqIaY JO JFA0D
» = suiod 3.8 pa1e1aEan BY3 JU £/,< S| SlUEd SNDBDRQISY JO JAA0T
9 =Ssod £5JE pajeladan a2 3o %06« si sjue|d SNOFIRQISY Ja JAAOD

‘P3q Z1DRbO 3pnjIul 10U SI0P SNOIIDQI3} *SIY2100 U} 3G YT 31 ING JUR ) Ul 13003 0I0) 57 JINGT fo

DAy "SISSO}3 WIRIOMOJ JOU 210 331¢( *AHURWILIOD 1590} JO GNIYS B U, AJOISIAPUR UL SB IO W.IO) JURLWOP 3y}

Jayi)3 3q ued siLe|d sNO=2EQIBY YL "3FRIFA0 JO B1EWNASS JNOA L] 133em Uado AUE apnjau) 10U op pue ‘swulod
Isaydiy ay3 ) s3jnsau Jeys uoRduasep epdodde ayl 3s00y) :pueIaMm Y} L) sjue|d DY) JO SIRSLIBIIBIEYD 2T 1

0 =s0d BpIM Y 9 UeYI S55) ok Sjueld
1 =swjod 3 9T> pue 2pim (W 7} 3 9 UeY 310W e SHuB)d
E € =stujed 4 EE> puB apIMm (W G} Y 9T ueyl 2Jow 3Je sjueld
9 =sjujod Spim (W 0T} I €€ UBY3 J10W 3UE Sjueld

ifs2550)7 uipsomo2 Jo sueBAjod asn) sioysaye| ay1 2uoje sue|d Jo YIpiM BFRIRAY 'T'T ]

- UOIS0I3 BUIUCYS NP 03 [ENUSI0d 3ify saey SIS 843 5900 0'F

@ puepam °GUINU 10 WBY PUBRSM

= ¢hujenb Jazem anoidul) 03 [euagod ey aney a3js sya s2aq GT 1

g puBpaM 12GUINU 10 SWEU PUBA3M

037



§102 7 Arenuef aa0s]ya - wiay Supey S102Z ‘T A1enuel 9aRda)g - wiog Supey
124 a3epd(] $10Z VM waisapy 405 waashs Juney puepam £1 aepdp; $10Z :vm wiIsay 10 w3ys£s Suney puepam

bod 1s1f 343 vo Bupps 2y prosay 1=0" W= u.xu H=Z 5131035y anjep 30 Jupey

3ACQE BRI 3 JO Aue Jo5U JoU 550p Y5
W 00T Uy {33ed 1xau uo paisi|; s1eygey Aydoiid Tio T seysus
ueyd paysialem e uj Jo ‘ueld Jaiseyy aulsioys

2 U] 'ue)d BAISUBYBIdWAD [BUCIal 10 [ed0) B UJ AYS 1eiqey Juetiodw) ue se paziiofales usag seyy —
921053y |eJmeN jo JusunJedaq ayy Aq paulIalep se anjeA uolienlasun) YFiH Jo puspam e 51y —
$8133d5 ALI0LA MAAM [ERPIAIPLL Ue 10} UOREIO| @ se paddew s13] —
(s353] je42p3; 4o B3e35 BY; O Jewyue Jo e(d Aue} saprads passuepus o p YL 49} Jejiqey sapy I —
(38ed 3xou ses) w gOT ulyum s1eyqey Ayoud ssow Jo £ seyy —
SESIUI BUImO||0} BY3 JO ANV SI25W 3YS
'P3184 Bujaq puopasm sy o3 sayyddo 10y

d 10 'suojie|nSas ‘sme| ul panjen saigads 10} 1e31qey BpIACIO aYs Yy 5300 *T°E H

sjuodg = Ho 4 aae
MOJ S1Y3 Uy
sweidelp aatyy v

uod T = Mo s3uiod g = auoy
T=suod

21035 153yB)y 2y3 Auo as00y3 ¢5ap)

¢A121205 03 3|qeNjeA 2315 3Y3 Aq PEPIACID JEIIQRY Y1 §) °0°E H

Y8y shom)o sy Bupos ayy Jzyam uado pun sassop 32443 40 535350)2 Jun)d 310w 40 NOf INDY
abed ysuf ay) uo Buns 343 prolay 1=15 W= n.n.x. H=9¥" 513033 [equazog adeaspuey jo Juney noA Ji *auou Jo ‘mo 'slesspow 'yaiy 51 (s3epnus 1o Ja3em uado apnpu ues) sease po1e3983AUN pue sasseps ayy
€ 3AOGE 52X0q 34} Ul 530100 33 PRy % 40 ‘(T°T H Ul paquasap) sassep siugyd ujpIemos) Suowe UojsIads1alul 13YI3Ym Mojaq swelSeip ay; wadj aplaag
o=swd AysUSIUI YAy s) UGBAIOG WA T 40 %08 5 SRRy o uojssadsIA| YT H
o {g-) = syurod 35N pug) Ayjsusqul Y31y 5| LoFAlg W T JO %08 < ceswpd S3pads 5 >
41 'U0BAjod Wy T uf Aysuaiu asn pue °gvz § T=su0¢ 53193ds 6T - 5
0=sulod UQIAIOd W T JO %0T > 1euqey Paqimsipun) Z = swpd 53133dS GT < :pajunoa NoA J|
1 =sjod saudled £ < e %05-0T 1=3192Y PaqIrstpun k 3141 UDIPDUBY '3[1353500) 3jdind *s5016/10uD3 paas ‘ofuwm uglsTing apnpuy jou oQq  $9iIads sy
2 =syurod saymed §-T Uy pue %os-gT 121qey paqumsipun 3UiBu 03 3ADY JOU 8P NOA FUE PloYSAIy] 32is 3y} J2au 03 Paulquoa aq up sajsads wos ay3 fo sayaod weiaffiq
f ! 1 ! ‘7% OT 1SE3] 1B 12402 JBY3 PUBI3M Y1 U| 53123ds Jued Jo J8quunu ayy Juncy
€ = Sjuied uo3Ajog Jo %05 < 1eygey pagnisipun [ 4 e oL -
% ez =g [e/{sesn pue) Aususiul mol pue siesapow %} + & iengey pagImsipun % 133010307 sa193ds Jue|d 4o ssauyDy €T H
- *PUBRSM a3 punose uoBAjoq wy T cw R)qey pagunIsipun *z'z H swed z Te————
a H mu.._u nm :m> 10d W ._._Ju %01 > swj0d z puepam aguny ayey X
T = SJuo! UoZAI0d W T 30 %ET-0T Pueam ay3 ‘a3 Juadefpe Jo ‘Ul weans Suw.oy Aljeuoseas
=swied uolhiog wy T ;0 *mm.oﬂ RURRSM By; ‘03 Ju=2efpe JO Ul Janus Jo weals Sumoly Apusuewisad
[ £ = syujod cw!_om W T 40 (%EEE) &, < 0=sui0d :Juasaud adky Ajuo paresnyes -
— . [ o siaeigey m_a_mmau.um 1594 B T = slujod ;3ussard sadil z P3jepunu) Jo pIpooy Ajjeuciseany
%8 =G /im0 pus Aysuau mo, n.”hum.uu”._munE W wu.”. ° uumu_n _z um“h“uuwucz x_ ) 1000 . 2 =s:ujod ;juasaud sadAL g Pa1EpUNnUl .0 papooy Ajleuoseas
“lrun puzpam singo H32:46 304 031904 440 pniaui) Ie3iqey 3(QissBoRY T H € = S3U10d 1ussald S3dA) aIoW Jo P3jepunul io pepooy Ajjuateullsg
<3315 8y3 Jo suonauny Jeyiqey ayy poddns o} jegusod By Aey adedspue) ays saoq “0'z H “{spouadaiphy jo suondiussap 10f 1xa) 535) N3 C3 98 ¥ 40 puepam 31 40 %07 uey) asow
60 5 . ol — J— a 43402 0) ey JwWjdal sajem 3L *PUBIIM BY] UIY3M JUBSIId (spouadospAy) sawFas saem 40 sadA3 oy yaayg
od 1544 33 wo BuDs ayz p1oI3Y 1=94% W=yI-L H=BI-ST™ 51 U035} |ERUIICd NS Jo Tupey spousdalgAN 2T
[ 2A0qe s3x0Q 3y} uj spujed Byl ppy T H4oj |10) * ue3A0d pa3saIcd auy UIGIM %07 J9A0D (€S 3EqT
a6 (13na32-puno.3/ssow ‘snoanequay “sqruys ‘Adoues-qns ‘Adoues) ejens §J0 1IN0 € sy $SB}2 pagsalnd ayy

$035 10f T'T 1 335) s1ue(d o WNRAT ARad ) E3r8 puesm 340 ST R 553] 12003 S1Eld MsRALI ST

fi 438y “ssa)o paysasod o soy un 2 i
{susiquy y wn&e}g £ ) paiepunu; 10 Apusuew:ad 0= swjod :a1nonigs T [42A03 340€ < aney svauy 213YMm seale) paysazog
3le jey; seaue Ul Jussaud a.e sayauelq Apaom .o sjuejd Juassisiad pILLAs-ug jo de ¥ e’y o T - sluiod :sumpanns g {J2A02 308 < aney sqnIys 23um 5edJe) qQriys-gnIasTx
{pasodxa s1 poom asaym T = 5lujod 1s24n19043s £ wallsws
P213\103m 134 10U B0y 10y} 5324) 10 SqRIYS #13) Juasald ale AYapae 13aeaq JesaL 4o sudis §o {adojs ¥ = 53Ujod ;210w JO SAINPNGS ¢ P3G openby—
4 89.88p 0€ <) Suusp oy Jenysnw Jo J42Ae3q Aq Pasn 2q 1AW Joy3 [epatEW Sy Jo sjueq dadls ajqess P SIS fo J3quinu 3y ppY 30 §'Z Loyy J3(jowss 51 34 fi 4un 3y3 Jo %01 uoyy 210w 10 30 3 Jo
(W OT) 3) €€ 1523] 32 Jo; ‘puepam ay3 3 snonBxuod o ‘Ul (421,p 10) WeBNS € Jana PIONSaIN} 342 335w 0) S3D2 Y303 Jof peuiquio g Aow saynad OT 03 df) *puepam By3 Uy 535520 weyd ujpieman
(W T) 4 £ 1583) 2@ Spuaixa ueyd Sujdueysano Jofpue {w 7) 14 9g 1582] je 4o} Juasaud ale Sjueqinaepun 31 XI5 'SS0)2 PaISaL0 3y UYHM D1DJ)S puD SISO uip 3 240 upyy 1Ay 403 jueld Jo 3IN3PNIIS TT°T H
PUELIaM 33 Liyum (u) b < yqp) sBeus Supueis™—

*(8uo| Y g pue JelaWelp Ul r <) PUEIIM B3 UIYim s1ag2p Apoom ‘paumop ‘afteT
"Sjujod fo saquinu ayy st syay3 fo saquinu gy *PUER3M 3Y3 Uy uIsaLd ale Jey; saumea) Jenqey ayy oy
I58.N183) 1e3IqRyY [e12ads "5 K

¢3e)iqey sp1ao.d 01 jenusno
SBoTpaT: Ty

@ puEnom 12qWNU 10 aWiey pPUERIpm

g puenap LW 10 SUIEBY PUBPIM

038



§10Z ‘7 Arentef aal0a)y7 — uLag Suney
91 A2pd( YTOZ FYM LISISIM - O wadsAS Euney puepem

a 1

doqejousi=oN Soq 1 AdoSage) e 5y = s34

LAdoUED 313 13PUN 13R0D 313 JO KOE UL 310w aplAoad  S{Ce) Uy Pa3sI] {Saiads Ja uon uiqwe 1o) sapzeds

a3 40 Aue ANV ‘auid aULM LISISBM 40 ‘aan.ds uLBWIRBY3 ‘Jadse 3upjenb ‘sund ajodadpo; Spojwsy uisysom
'1epaz pas usasam "y 3uid{eqns ‘3uds eXIS YAM (J3n03 %0E <) PAISAI0} SHINW 0 3ead Yim 23JR UR 5 pE IS

*Soq e 5) puepiam 3y ‘uasaud 38 ¢ 5jqe) u) sapads wed

B3 pue s uewyy ss3, s Hd 3y ;) *d23p Ui 9T 3583) 3e Bap SjoL £ 03u) sdaas Jeyy Jajem ays yo Hd sy Su nseaw

Ag uouaL Jeyl 33mASANS Aew noA ‘AIDISISPUN aYy u) SaSSEL 4O YA 3yl Incqe uleLatun aie NoA §| ‘110N

¥'EJ5010D —oy  Boq|Aodae) e 5| =59, £ 9)qeL i pA3s|| st(ads ued 10 Jaraa
%0E ©3523| 12 ANY (92| Puna.d 18 S8SS0W JO JSA0T %02 R 310w BABY SHONW JO SIBad Yiim 23JE U 900 'T°F a5

doq ejoust=oN €'€35 010D 534 épued

40 yej e jo doj Lo Jugeo)s sJe ey 40 ‘Yse duedjoA Jo Aeja se yons uedp.ey sjquawiaduy ug Jo o 5YT 1 NETE]
d33p ) 9T Uyl 553| U8 Jey] ‘SXIM 10 s3ead 13U ‘S)tos 22810 ARy J1UN puEIEm 33 UM 231R Ue S30Q Z°E 35

TEISOI09—ON  £'E£I50109-534 43{40ud |10 33 JO U] 7€ 84y 3Y) Jo 3u0w
40 U1 9T 350003 1813 ‘HaNW 10 5IEad JFYY ‘SUGZHAY (105 AuBI0 ALY JUN PUE[AM 313 VUM 2318 UR 530 “T'E 35

"SUBHIURS S} UD PAsDq puDRIM 3Y) 332, 03 P3AU JJIIS [ NOA STA LIMSUD 104 1 ‘mogaq

A2y 341 3sn ¢s8oq | uoneradan pue s)os 10} RI3311 B3 L30q 29aW (uN Y3 jo Led Aue 1) puBpam ay) ssoq
sdog "0°g J§

[Ji3e

AOHMEION=ON | AioBa3es = S35 {9USqIM IIBLT
UD 3] Pa3s|| PUB 3njeA UOPeAIBSUOD YEIH JO puepa & se U/1/5 YL UM PUERIM Y3 FRLIUSPI YNAM SeH BT a5
AJRM BION = ON '2 25 03 03 pue YNGM/JHNM PEICY — 534
2P /150pPJa1] YU 7ACE e JUp LA AT F-aR]
épuepam wumu_ 18H [eINIEN & Sulejuod Yy mucmx\n_r_mc?o.r\:oz.umm BUI pugjiam 3Yl 51 "€z IS
1 Axodaie) = 59,
E3N[BA UONEAIDISUOD :n_Iuc puERaM @ Se aseqelep YNAM aY3 uo paysl) puepem 8y sl ‘T2 IS
€TD§010D-0N  Z'ZTISOI09 134 3Njep uoheasasuo)
Y21 jo spuepsm 40 1s)) 241 3pn|3u| 0} B3i5qaM JIay] patepdn SE2INOSaY (eiNI2N 4O waLedag vy 9y seH Mz IS
(AJHM) 3nfen uogesasuog yEIH 4o SPUBRAM “0'Z IS

AJHM BION =ON

[Jumes

1

If Aso8azed = oN 1A108318] = 53, Pk d33emy59.)
40 “Jajem uado yyim suojssa.dap ‘S|puLEYD |ep :saunjeay BUMOY0; By JO oM 3I5eD) 3B SBY pue 39m ay| —
*puejssels panow
-Un Jo pazeJs-un 4o 353404 "qRIYS Jo Jayng 3y 00T e Sey pueRam ay1Jo 33pa pJempue) a3 JO % 3583 1Y —
(sz 98ed 935 ‘Durods ate saidads aAlBU-UOU 41) *3@17ads Jue|d an1zu-Uou Jo JaA03 B30T Leyy
53| sey pue ‘Buzesd ‘uoneanna ‘Huyy ‘Suigpup Bupnp ou sey} pagamisipun Ajaane|
E£SUOIPUOD 23,43 BUIMO|;04 B3 JO OM) ISEB| 18 533U PUR S 11! SE T 1523 32 Yun FURIOM B3 S| T IS

[J1=e0

TIIs00n-oN | P_Mmuunu =53),
£TST-0E-ZEE JVM JBpUN Pajeudisap SAIASBY JYUAIIS IO ‘|RIUSWUCIIAUT |2UCHEIND3 JO YEd 83215 ‘DAIasald
B3V |einIR ‘BAI3sY Alen3s3 RuohieN “Yied [BUOLEN ‘=HNJaY AUIRIIAN (B IOREN B LIYIIM PIBNSM 31 S| T°T IS

PUE|12M BULIEN}SB UBTON=ON 1T 0% 03 05— 59

pue ‘pageyafopn —
‘|epn s§ 3B, Ja3iM JUBLNLIOP BY] —
¢SPUB[IaM SLIIENYSE 43} eSO BuIMo| |0} BY} 1381L pURREM B1Y} S30Q
Spug|jam aupenisy Q'Y IS
TR TD

@ puspan, {PQUWINU JO SUrRU PERaM

S10Z ‘T Arenue( aanndayg - wiog Supey
<1 a1epd() #T0Z WM WI3IsaM 10 waysA Buniey puepgam

*343Ymas[a
PassaIppe 2.e £atf) 95Ne3aq 11| sy ur PIpA[oU} Jou s18 INq Jenqey A1riond e uopjuyap £q 91e SPUBHam pae3asaa |y 1910N

- Buo (u g)

¥ 0z < pus ‘g 1oBin ata 1 amawmyp of (wa ) uj 21 « e sa] Ajaopg ey ) (wz) Y §'9 < aan purumBiysem

wiazsam G (2 ES] VE OZ <32 KoY Jsearq snsuauep woarysBuus Ruapg et £q 250/ uontacma Aaes aEna
3 SIRSHTRING AP IUIERS QIR Pus FULAD 10 pap e A3 jf SERUS PAISRIUO0 Ak 5334, 15307 pire Beng —

"SI Wim Pajeosse aq Ar) sBUNES susw pue sapys deddu Supnpu; a0l Alequawgpas Jo/pue
‘Zsapue Yeseq Jo pasodwods (W p'z - ST'D) Y 579 - §°0 2zis aFeLans uy SujFues ajqqal 3301 Jo sedze snouaowoy isafe], —

"UOREA3[3 Y 0005 Mojeq BupLinada pue ydiy (W 9°£) 3y SZ uew) JAIRAID SPD —

"UBWINY € UIEIU0Y 01 y3nous 381e] 5] puE suopew.o) [ea1Sojoal Jao J0 ‘a3
{004 'S[10S G Y113 3] Japun saBessed Pa)IULOIIAU] JO WAISAS L0 “PIOA ‘SSI81 *ApARD ULLINIIO A]BINEL ¥ SaAR) —

{2bod snotazad uo yuyp qam sos
= 20dad (3QM W) 310 paGLTSIPUR A1an10jad fo usjiugap ayg pup SIDIIqDY Jo suopdiiosap ) *saoysiean punos 398ng
PuE 'aJoys.eaN 15207 uadQ 2I0YSTEIN [BISEQD 3PA(SU] 359Y L, “SIEIIGRY 2I0LSIESU PIGIMSIPUN A[SANE|IY (910YSIBaN —

'S332N0551 IIPIIM PUE ySY WLE3IISU S0J SIUswal(nbal A10351q aj1| Jeuopouny
ap1a0.d 03 DBaIUL JeY3 SUORIPUCD Pue S3s5330.d [E)wayd puE ‘[eniEo[olq '[ed1sAYd [0 UONBLIqWI) AL ATBANSU] o

*(940G0 it gam 885 ~ 19T d 1109 SHY MAAM Y1 SUBRALISIP [rf) SLijead
39 © 20 Jnareld A1p B Jo wio] 311 521 JAY; 13 UE3 JBY) SINIUNWIOD Tued palsalg)-uou ‘SNOSIEQIRH SIMRL] FPISISAM —

13430 IES IDUIN[U] A|[ENINW Yajym SWa]SAS0Da [eLIsariay
Ppue apenbe y10q jo SUAWA[S SuleIU0D Jeyy Jazem Buimop yawm suraisAs suenbe o1 juade{pe eale ay | ‘uenedpy

3400 YUl qam 3as - gST 0 oda SHA ASAM Ut SuoldiLzsep nf) Jueriodut s¢uauoduiod
3{e0 3113 JO 23213400 AMUES 3IBYM SUOLIBIIOSSE 131103 /HET JO 3{e0 aand jo spums pueipoom H{eQ a3ym uodalg —

15940 9peIse] 9yl Jo 1s0m O[O Siedd 00Z-08 ‘yimoud-p|o ug punoy

I ey w50 A(jesausd s W paumop alliv jo Aiuenb pue sheus jo aequinic ‘Suspraep AEISp DEQT UFR

59 59 Al 22403 Um0l A{GP (W3 £6) U1 17 SRIPIIICE SRRMDER STRRAR M spums; - FSIOTOTDER 08w jo $1eak

007 46 yqp (wo 18) ur £ « (/3000 0z) 3u/5990 g aswol3E 1M 15Bu)uado (s (nioysEn M Adou possds;
~Ritw e ujiiio ids 30 7 150 320 SpurIg - TRIYTPESSTY XN QWS (S15I0) 28 /q0at-plo —

*»201p3G 19A0 S[{0S MO[[EYS UO 510} pue sse1d Jo sayned az)s 3|qeLe, SP[eg Snoadeqsay —

“(uodas Stg maam u suoudissap nf) spyppim
PUR sy 3ARBY Jo 53108ds Snojea 0] JuByadi] £]3AK8124 31€ JBH) JB)GEY JO SRy 'SIOPLLIC) pUE sSeauy AjIs1aarpolg —

*(et +°0) 28 T uEyy J27e948 uadse Jo SPURS paxiw 10 aIng Spuels uadsy —
9031904 M31401id 2y7 pUD JuUN PUDRAM Y2 UAIMIAG SN PUB) 243 fo JUPLSDIPU]
stuopsanb spyL SELON 3N pueRam 3yl jo (W 0OT) Y DEE UM 218 SiEnqey Atioud Suwmalio; 21 jo AUz moyauncy

+ i S Mpm/ ANy

$3J9Y WOy I51] 3Y3 $59398 10 JPAZIL T 7T rYFH “dd z41

uoidupyses “eidudyg st sspads pueImiQuH AloHg ‘SOGZ HUPTM PUE 4T J0 1wonaedeq morBmppsem my ‘panosaq
UEd A3¢2 YRjgM U] SREMR0D 3L PUE 'SIEqEY KRold Mulam Jo sueRdiDsep sisjdwos Sat) AT AT PIS]) ST ATRORT

sjejqeH Ajuoud Mm4Aam

g puepapy JqNU 10 SUIRU PUB[EM

039



91

ST0Z ‘T Arenue( sapsayy - wiog Supey

98pdf $10 'YM WI3353M 105 wassAs Bugey puepam

Ajtpuopzuayuy yuoyq 13 abod £

@ puepap JPqUINU 10 IWEU PUERIM

STOZ ‘T Arenue( aandayy3 - wog Supey
L1 31EpdQ $T0Z M WaISIM 105 wissAs Suney puspam

WJog Alewuing uo ,p|qedljddy 10N, Jojus S8dA) lle 1o} oN paJamsue oA 4|
SapsuaReIey) |aPads uo paseq puepam jo Alodayes

[ e
W]

11w

132

AlAio3aney=oN i AtoBere) =53,
£98 T pUE T°Q U33m1q S| 3213 SPUB(IM 4O |8S0LW € U) 3) 5] 20 ‘I8 T puE 17 U33MI9Q HUR Y3 5] €9 S
£92S0100-0N |y AioSape)=sa,
£13812) 10 30 T 51 1By} SPUBAM 4O DlRSOW B L) 3) 1 50 ‘Jalie) Jo 2e T puepam gy 5] °2'9 J5
T9I50309-0oN  |AoSaje) = 50 ¢(uoRaun; yo spadse 3a.y3 ayy Joy
W'H'H 10 H'H'H se3el) W10j 3y} UG $Lolouny 1eL{GRY Y1 JO} § 10 g U 53J09s PUE 193] 40 28 T puepem Y15 “T'908

Bupel Joj puepom [euUNpIalY) UEJOL =ON  T'G 35 0} ag-sap
60T US PUe STT US JO 353 spuer| :sjjedo)-saloys uesag —
SOT 4S 40 15am spue] :uodisom-puepieln ~—
€0T ¥S 40 Isam Spuen :ejnsutuag Ydeag Juor —
:sea4e Jydesdoad Juimooy ay3 suesw 1ey3 swisA (eagoesd Uy
"SUDROLNS 103{q0Y Sy} 1O PISDY PUDRAM YT 302 03 paau yi1s litm noA sad samsup nok
# &lonam Jo diysisumo puerdn jo Atepunog wieIsap 343 PaIES osje) Bu 638T 94340 153M puejsam ayy 5|
SPUBKIM |eunpia) 'g'9 35

e

]

l1Aso83e] = o 1A103538) = 53,
Ft 0SEY) 38 27/ ueyy salle) 51 puepam ay; —
*pueissesd pamow
~un 10 paze.8-un 4o 45240} ‘GNIYS 40 Jagnq Y Q0T € SEY puEgam 2y} Jo 33pa piempue| 3 JO % 1983 Iy —
(00T *d ue sapaus jo 35| 295) sepads Jue|d s(3s|unyoddo ‘anissalBBe Jo Jzaod %0z uey
533| sey pue ‘(Bujze18 ‘uopennIna Bulll FulyduP ‘BUPIP OU SBY) PAGIMSIPUN AjRAL 1815} puspam ay L —
€SUORIPUGa 32117 FUlMo]|0) 3Y) JO [j 193w pURREM BY1 590 TG IS
uoofe} (1500 € U QUERSM BION=O0N 'S J6 03 09— 5aA
{wonoq 3yz 103u painspaw aq o3 spaauj uoode| 3y} 4o uoiod e 3sea) e uj seak 343 50 3sow Suunp
(3dd 5'0 <) ystyde2q Jo BUYES 51 3243 Jarem Popuod sujelucs payedo) s| puepam sy; Yoiym u uoode) ay) —
Y01 ‘Auanbay ssa) 0 ‘ejdulys ‘Syueq [3ae ‘yuBqpUES Aq si93EM BUEW
Woy paresedas Ajlenied Jo Aljoym s11ey) siajem 3ulew 03 Juadelpe uojssaidap & u| s3)| pueam ayl—
2uooBe| |e3S203 € L} PUERRM € 40 &I FuIMO(|0) IyL Jo |IE 323 puejIam ay) saog
5U00Fe] [835E0) UI SPUBRIM “O°S I5

UQ[39S SIU3 10} PUBIM PRISII0L € JaN = ON 1A08a3e) =53,

(w3 8) U1 TZ Buypaaaxa (yqp) Jejawe|p a3esase ue asey Adoues sy dn SYeL Jeyl sojoads
343 YO P[0 51234 0OZ 08 € 23] Jsedle| oy BI3YM SPURYS :(353.1D 3pedse) S 40 Jsom) Si59.40) aamewy —
"0l Jo (W12 Tg) Ul Z€ 40 (4Yqp) YFIRY I5ea1q 18 RrAlRIp & 9neY yQ 2
40 51834 00Z 15€3| 1% BJE 12U} (ey /5991 0Z) 28fs32.3 g 1589) 12 YMm ‘sButuado (jesws |ruoisexnn Yum Adoues
paJaferpinw e Bujuwuoy ‘sapads 2343 oy 1583] 12 JO Spuels : (353.0 Ipesse) Jo J5am) s1sauoy yimoud-pjo —
i 534 U0 pasuq puofiam i3
3301 03 Padui s [jim NOA $34 samsup nod Jj isymiqey Aoud se $158401 5,3})|PIM PUE Ysid JO JusWUedag
VM Y3 10 El43TH2 353Y] JO BUG SjaBwW ey 155404 40 JHE STIONE[UCS T 1563 18 JABY puejleam 3y} seog

SPUBaM Pa1saI04 "0'Y IS

g puspom, 1PqUUNU 10 SUIBU PUBHSA

040



$T0Z 'T Arenuef 3A1R39)43 - Wioy Suney
4 alepdfl 107 'ym 119153, 10) wags.(s Suney puepapm

EES {G2A\ LU0.) punoy S| J1UN U3JYM U] VI 10; 5, QIALL JO 35 | ;0 SIMOED LaaJds

TES TES (3315qas A20|023 1U0Jj} UISEq JiS1aZeM Pals]| ] EOE JO GBI JO 345dea UsaJag
1e11qeY P3q:rasipus pue JEIqel 2|175338 10) SLOBA|o

EZHTZHT'TH Suipnpu; - 33pa PUBAIM 383 13 WOIJ UH| T SPUSIHR JeY) 232V UCTAC WA T
Te51'es ?.Sw_u 134{ICLE 0] pappe 8 LUED) Jayng 34 05T :0 Alepunog
uAogD aunéf 0] p3ppo 3q Uo3
Trs siuejd SNOSIRGIAY PUE ‘SqnYS 'SDIL PISJ ‘D5Uap 40 JANCI Jueyd
£€TS S1UE|3 SN0 PLJAY Fu qriLs '59a1} SYUap J0 JSACA JUE|d
—__SpopsdaiphH |
sestief2 ueyd ujpzeme)
——— = . o depy.
SPUEM ST0
3 £'E1 {g@s Woly) pUNOJ 5| HUN Y31 JM UT VYA 10§ STGINL 4O 35 | JO 2ar3ded Ugelss

TE1TET

(211Sqam A50]03] WOL]) UISeq L} 5191EM Pals) [PTz0E 4O GBL] JO airides Usaids
Jeliqeq pIqnis|pun pue Je3iqey a|qi;sad e .o) suOdA| o

€THTTHTTH BuIp 1] - 38pa puepam 2.13.J8 LISY Wyl T SPLEIXa Jeyl 2auy (us8Aiod wy T

L&A 2J0Bif J3410UD 0] PapPD 2q UGG) PUB[IAM D3 JO ) ST UL eale o Auepunog
| S3ue|d SNOBIBQISY PUE 'SQIUYS 139817 JC JaA0D el |

YIHTTHTEY T S35TE] Jued UDIEMoy)
4/{;  ‘suopsanb ;amsim 0] — = . - T, goadny ]

SPUE| 9/, 59UD] B9E]

EEY TEY
TEY
ETHTTZHTZH Julprijau} - 33pa PUE|IaM 3.1UD LWOJJ Ly T SPUINa Jey) ealy uodAjog wy T
TS5y 'TruTey 1l15eq JURMIqHIGS 3 10 Jepy |
T7H (5.5, J95)0UD 03 FIPPD 5 U03) UIBALS JO UIFIM “SA 1UN 30 LIPI
Tvd ety siLegd SNODBGIPY PU3 571448 ‘59903 J0 JN0D JUEIG
[xd] 2105 13,10u0 D] P3pPD 5q ULI] PUBIaM au3 JO 1. JST VIUY| W EBIE 50 AIZpUNog
T'TY £uOISSAICIP I3pUoy
TTH ~Spo1adCIpAH |
Y'THTTH
LT R Jamsus 0]

yL0z Bujuiesy Jo :BQ O~ S3A mgmo_oum Aq paues|

££Q
TEQ'TEQ
3IBIQBY F3QJNISIPUR pUE 12302V 9|q155309E 40y SUG
ETHTZH'TZR Jujpn|au] - 28pS pUE)IIM 312U WIOJ} L| T SPUBIKS ey} Baly (LOJAIIg W T
€50 ' a
€50°270d
T+qT'ta !5p0136043AY JO ADW O P3Po aq uoi} 18Na 0 LOREID)
TIHY'TIQ SO0LZACIPAH |
YIHTIR €14 S955E] JUE|d UpIEmo) |
SPUETIM [eUO[scaIdaq
uojBulysepy UIsapm

104 Aoa1i09 suonssnhb samsue o) pasnbal sainby, pue sdepy

3 puegem, 4RAUINU 10 AWET Prefam

G102 ‘T Auenue[ 9ARs9fg ~ wJog Suney
1 alepd() ¥T0Z ¥ WIS 10] walshs Supey puepap

g anoqe 3y Jo AUoN
Al 1M i 1eunpaalu|
] 1 . uooSe] [e3sE0

158104 YIMouD pIQ
353,04 BimeNy

Jog

SnjeA uonealasuo) YdiH jo puejiap
It 1 Iuenysy
: LT juswaugvavid,

ot | vt o | e

e e

PUE(3aM JO SOLLSINIIIVEYHI TVIDIdS Uo paseq Alofaie) 'z

=€
1T =t
TN =§ o
TTH=¢§ Bl 4 g 6 uo paseg EM
WW'W=9 >
TWH =9 W10 |01 0M OH|Q1 QW OH|C 10w BH anjen
WWH=L Q1 OW OH|CTOW @H| 010N @H| feruaiog sdeaspuey
TH'H =L ®1 0w OH|@1QOW OH[QI10W GH |enuaiod ays]
S_,I~I =8 sBunes araudosddo ag) oy
HHH=6 TS q ESEREE T S P S
{3unptoduy * Jeuged iotaupAtt- | Tucsduu - d NOLINM
mmcfgkammwcﬂu& ST - 6 = 81035 |230] ~ Al AioSayey
321 QT = _ —~
wE_._u__o 61 - 9T = 31005 [e10] — |jj AoSae] X
paseq uopouny 22 -0z = 24035 |R30) — || AtoTayey
yoee Joj 31035

£7 - £7 = 31075 |e10l — | AloSajey
SNOILDONNL uo paseq puejiam jo Alodazed T

(T sonsualoesey? |epads Jo Amco_uu:e uo paseq) m AHOD3LYD ANVYILIM TIVHINO

Aunog wonenpy, | dellfojoyd 2L3e @seq Jo 23.nos
“{paulquuoa aq upa sainbyf) parsanba. seandly ayy Inoyym a39]dwod Jou st uLiog 3ION

N A éS955E[9 INOH 9|djHNW SRY PUB[IDAM 36Ul oxe-] PuREs Jo} pasn ssej3 WOH

aApiSuen Japog Ad Paiey
3 pUB[EM -PoomMplg -(# I 10) pUepam Jo aweN

uojbulysep WI9ISaM — ANVININNS DNILVY

2,411} HSIABHS 20 3le@

2 prepeps S9UINY IO JWEU PUBFAM

041



102 ‘T &1enue] aapsayg - w0y Supey
] 21epdn 107 :'vm u1a1s9m 10 wsaisds Sugey puepam

Bupps
Y740/ Ipuoissatdaq sv puopram ay2 Afissojs ‘ivpunoq pubpiam b UtY21e SASSD]o WO 7 UDYY J10W
aADY no£ f} 40 ‘puvpam inod o3 Ajddo D310 200G 3Y] fo Yarym aunuLIap 0 21qoun s a4o nod f

INNVILST PUE[3M J51eMLSa] §0 Ssep
se s 43410 Aue pue a8uid [ep1) Ja1eM 1ES
SULSARY " OAULJ SHE] + SULIAY
|euolssaidag ~a3uu] e + EUOISseId5g

UOIsSa1d3p J0 Adepunag UM

[euaissasdag weans Juo|e aulsAlY + [BUOISsIIdag

ELIPFETTS) ) [T aye] + 2dojs
|euojssaidag [euoissaidag + 2dojs
EIIETT SUPBAlY + adojg
TBUREFulBED : T peieiduiag - B
QLS5 NOH HUTPUBRIMBYI UILUM.SRESED WOH

'B3JE [€30]

940 %06 ULy 210w Suasardal yey) ssefd auy Fuisn puepam A1 ATISSER 1UN 913 JO 90T Ul SSI 8]
Z UWIn[od Ul pa3sT] Sse[y WoH 91 jo gale oy §] ‘pajel Suwiaq 11um puepam ay3 Jo vale [E101 313 o 210w
10 %071 siuasauded uuIn[o> puaIas Y3 Uf papuawILI.L 5 1Byl SSeP 9Y1 J1 £]U0 3[qR] SNy 9S]) 'HLON

"pa00s fujaq Jun paepam

93 UM Jussald sassep WoH [e29aas aapy nok 3} walsds Rupes ain 107 asn ssupo Nepdosdde

93 4nuapt o3 3jqez Bupmoriog ays asp ‘(3ppap nod d[ay o1 yoamjs ySnoa e o) LINQ SHL NI SYIRV

LNIYHAIQ OL A1ddY £-T SNOLLSIND NI GARISaq SEWIDHY DID0TOYAAH FHL 40 HIIHM

AJLLNIAL ANV DV 09 *sapis sif Suole Fuppooy jo suoz e SE(] PUBRaM [eUO|sSalda( € WyIim weasys

[[BWS ©.10 ‘Ule|dpoo]y SuiLaALl & ojur apeid Aew adals e jo aseq ayy je sdass ‘a[durexa 104 -sassep
WOH JU2971p Te1349s sureIuo A/qeqoud pue Ayissep o3 MOY3Ip 24 03 SWIIS I[UN PUBPIM Inaj g

Ieuolssasda( s] Sseps puepam ay, - SHA g80103- QN

"J8[RN0

[BINIBU $N01AGO OU SEBY NG ‘PAYINP 9q AW puBpam 941 "Ea1e 3y uj Jayempunoid ydiy 4q pauregujeur

89 03 SW39s J[UN Y, ‘SIYIU] M3] & UL 210U J332M 39EJINS puod jou s3op yjun Yy, ;Suipooy
UBQ.18A0 OU pue U0issa1dsp SNOLAO OU (31m BaIE 3B AL9a & UL P33E00] 21U puenam aInua 3yl s] <z

[euoissaadaq si ssep puepem ayg - SAA L030B-0ON

‘Punpem ag fo

oL2yu1 ay1 vy aayb)y st Jussa4d f1 eagno Aup 3oy sugp SIYL  pAwek ayy Buump swi swos 38 ‘Goggans
°4A 01 pajesmes s} 10 ‘spuod 12em Gajym uy uaissasdap orydesBodo; Uplun puegam MQuUI NI s| 9

Bujpoap

0U S[ J3ALI 311} USYM J31eM [3IM D3Iy 21 Je1p SU015531d9P UlE3U0D UBI J1uN JuLIaARy YL :ALON

SULIBATY SI SSe[) PUBRIM Y] - STA 90308- QN

3 puegen, 19QUINU J0 JWEL PUBRaAM

STQZ ‘1 Azenuef 9anda))3 - wray Suney
£ a1epdn) $T07 ¥m Waisapm 40) wazsAL Buney puepom

'sTeaf 7 A18A3 23U0 1583 I8 $1M230 Bugpoop yueqaano ay
‘19ALl 10 Weals
1243 WoJy uipoo( UBGIaA0 Aq pajepunu; s3a8 3t 349ym ‘[AULIEL) Wea.ls 10 ‘A3[[eA & Ul ST3un Iy
£B121{19 BUIMO)[0) 343 JO [[& 339UL LN PUEPIOM 21U Y1 SI0Q 5
“(daap
Y T UBL SSI pue Ja13WeIp i £> AJ[ensn e suaissaidap) SAIOWMNY pulyaq Jo sucjssaidap mofeys
Pue [[ews £194 ug Ajeuoisesno 3deaxa SpueRasm Jo sdAj 9591 ur puod 10U Sa0p Jazem BIMS HILON

adojs st ssep puepiom ay, - §I4 g 0108 -QN

"papunodur; Bugaq Inoyzm puepam sy S3ARI[ Iajem Ayl
‘SUE J9USIP INOYI[M S[EMS E U 10 'MOJIFaYS SE ‘aIejInsqns moy Aewt 3 ‘sdaas
WOy S3Wod AJ[ensh puz ([EUOKISNPIUN) UORIALIP SUO Tf puepsm a3 y8noays smoy Jazem oy
‘(1onpo.f Liaa aq ubo adojs) adois & uo s puepem ay
¢RLISNI BULMOT]0J 343 JO [[€ 333w Jjun prefam 3IAU3 93 Sa0Q ¥

(28urey supnsnoer) sSupig axer st SSE|D PUBRaM 3Y [, ~ STA +0308- QN

(W 7)Y 9°9.utrp Jadasp 53 wase Ja1em uado ay) jo U0E 15223V
‘azis u) (ey g) e Oz 15w} 38 (fad vy g0 awn Auege VBLINS 343 uo syued
Aue3noyym) 1s3em usdo Jwsuewted jo £pog e J0 $U0YS a1 uo S| puegam au3 Jo Med paeradon LY
E8HALID Turmal(e] 911 3O Jre J9aw Jun PUERaM 210U Y] 530
Spupjiam [DUOISSadaq 40f uitof 9y3 asn ‘PubpEmM SIDL b SD P@YIsspp3 3q uws puppism Inod J
S1e[q Si SSB]d puepam ayJ - SFA g€0303-pN

HUN S 03 I3JEM JO 53DIN0S [ QN 1B JJOUN 433 SIRJINS PUE

J2eMpuno.ty 3103 133em Jo {9606<) 934005 A[U0 a1y 51 uoneldpaid pue yey s)3un puepam sius ayL 'z
‘spubpam auloniss 1of suopaunf aa0as
03 pasn aq JOUUD3 POYIAL ST, "P2.I0IS J0U 5] PUD PUDYIIM FULIDMISY UD 13 abuLsy jopyf 1a30m30s 5i
#J1 spubpem suptaapy 1of swof aya asn 86Ul [Dp1), 1230MYSaLy D SO PaHisso}o aq ub2 pubpgam anod fj
SHuLIy [epI] I2IBMYUSAI] - SHA (surtemisy) a3up14 [epL Jagemires - oN

i(puesnouy) 1ad syred) 1dd gog MO[3q M0l MO Jenuire Jo sporiad SuLIp J3)em 3yl JG Aurjes aARS[TT
T'T 04 08 - aBuLIq fepIL s sSEp puepam oy3 - SA4 z9108-0ON

¢spaoy Sunnp 3daoxa sapy 4q pafjo.nwos A[[ensn Jun aimus I3 U] 59491 1312M 31 31y *T

T guansany oy o8pu #A1dde /-] Sugysend,
ULBLISTLD 218001 PN LRIYM AJTUSpE "aseD S1tp3 1y - SOSSE[Y WO 31 dinuL y3im 31 e 3ney A[geqod,
oA ‘pagel BulagIwun anus any ayAjdde J0u opuonsanb yoes Ut paysiy eLaiLg J18o104pAYy sya i i

‘pajes urag uun 23ppa 2 Q1 41ddesmw ﬂ,mntummv €Ly ay £+T suopsanb 104,

uojBulySe UISISBAN Ul SpUBjIapL JO uoneslIsse|) NOH

3 puzgaps J9GIUNI 4O SUIRY PUERIM

042



STUZ ‘T Alen1ef annoajy: - waod Supey
01 1epdn $10Z YA WISISIM 10j WisAS Bupey puepam

‘SNOILYAYNISEO Q1314 pue S3LON

3bod 3suf 213 vo Bupas ayy paazay 1I=0T - W= .—..Xc H=7" 5121038 Jj :9N|eA jo Tuney

0 =sul0d un ay3 Jo SAI0YS 33 Juo|e UOISD. 3 AQ PaIBdLL] G UED 18y :32JN059) OU 8Je aiey)
T =sjujod L0|sau3 AqQ PRIIRAW! 3q PINGD 1Y) S3UN0S3L JOYI0
% T =5swied WMHO 40 U ST UIYIIM SIRJAIIDR JeUCHIBRII2U PUB SYIRd JRLI0 JO 5]|BJ) BiNJEU 3JE I3YL

¢ 2 =sjulod
3UN 3Y31 U 3J0YS 343 40 INMHI JO I ST UILIM 535304 3IMIeW/YIMplS Pjo 10 S2IN1INIS U2WNY 3. aJal)|

*31025 153Y31Y 243 Yl BUO By} Bso0y3
“JuBs31d 5| 321N0S3J U0 UL} BICW J| §u0IS0IB AQ PI3rEd.u) 3q Ue3 jey; Aloys Ay) SUoJR S33IN0SAU AU} 31y T°9

4381205 01 2|qen(en ays 93 Ag papinud suooU 1L 2(80,01pAY Ay 097

3bod 3s53f 313 uo Buol aly) pioasy 1=0 ~ W=1"_ H= N.N.m& 85035 §| |2]3ueloy adeaspue jo Suney

z SAofqe saxoq ay} uj sulod Ayl ppy §7405 2101
} D=ON T=53, JBIUEISIP U1 |1 T 3583} 18 YUN Y3 JO BPIE BE| DY) UO 42)R) BY §] *Z'5 T
L 0=aN T=%34 ¢ OT ueLR 310w LM 51804 J2mod Ac pasa aye| Sy S| *T'S ]

&8yys 8y Jo suoipduny 2(30i0IpAy Iy tmnnsn.ou |epu2y0d 9y anaif edeaspue) 3y 530G '0'S 1

abod )52 343 vo bugos 3y} pio3ay -“= méM. W =5 :SaJcis ) enudiod aus jo Supey

0 =surod {paq aizenby 3daoxe adAy Aue) spim (W 7) 14 9 ueL) ss3| aue sjuelg
Z =s3ujod {Pag anenby 3dasxa adAy Aue) apim (W 7) 34 9 1583} 12 e 5juUB)d
¥ = suiod apim (W OT) 3 £E 1583] 32 PaIsaJoy JO QN JS-GNIIS ST BJURISIP K <
T ¥ = sjuied SPIM (W Z) 3 G 1SB3} I8 PAISI0G 10 qNIYS-JIHIIS S, IJUBISIE JO % <
9 = sjuiod 3pim (W QT) 3 EF 15€3] 38 PII5BJ04 10 QNIYS-rIIS S, DURISIP JO % <

“PuD)IamM 3y3 Uf SUORIP SNDW 1Y) p Bupods 1saybiy 3y asooyd
{paq anenby 3pn|au) 30u op) aJoysaxe) ay2 Buoje 53sSER UIPIEMO] JO YIPim 39RJane pue SioLs Suoje I3elsia Iy 1

2 puzgep JO(UINT 10 JWEL PUBRaM

ST0Z T Aenue(aAndayg - waog Supeyx

6 Aepdf $10Z FvM U12ISam J0) wansAs Buney puepam
abod 3suf auy vo Bupos a3 paosay =07 W=T  W=g5 15 2/005 | anjep jo Supey
¥ anoqe saxoq ay- Ut Suod 31 pRY €140) (A0
O=ON C=59A RIS 3.3l DY ya1ym U UjSOq J0 2XOf 2yl JOf TQINLL D SI IR,
e 534 Jamsuy ;Ay[enb rajem Sujuiejuviewl o) Juepodiu e ueid (€20} JO PAYsI3leMm € Ul Payllusp] uesq a3iS 2y SEY “EE
Q=0N T=534 281 TPicoe
¢ ay3 uo §) uise] 3y} uy a21nosal denbe auo 15e3| 1e] 9Nss| UE 51 AY(END JBIEM FISUM UISEQ-QNS B UI X[ B3 S| "TE T
3 0=0ON T=%5a\ £5921n0s31 enbe papeisap 40 1sj| {P)EOE 3yl uC axe| BYL S| "TE ]
6% 03 2jGEN|2A 32(S A3 Aq PapiAoId dw) Ajfjenb Jaiem 243 5) ‘0
abod 35i1f ay3 uo Bunins ay) pio=ay 1=0" _ W=7  H=gd0 quﬂm 84035 §| [BRUAOG odeaspue]) jo Buney
z anoge 53X0q Y} ul ud 3L PRy Z7404 |30,
R Q=ON T=%9\ IOt SE Yons Yimosd Jued 94155323 4O SWoo|q [eB|e yim swajgaid aney e} 33 saod “E'T 1
0=0N T=53) )
' ésaueynqiod 3esauad Jey; sasn pue| ul 3pis pue|dn Y3 U9 JuN PUR|IIM JO 3 OST UIYIM e3JR 33 JO %0T <51 7T 1
L 0=ON T=53A #s1e0q Jamad Aq pasn aye| 2y 5| T

43015 a3 §0 uonaung Ajent Javem sy oddns oy & 1'3y3 aney sdedspue) ai3 530q '0°2 1

abod 350 ay3 uo Bupo. ay) pao=ay

T=E0 W=y H=Zr-g 3758 20005 )| [EpUIod 3]s 40 Suney

&

BAGQR $IX0Y A3 UI SIUI0d BY3 ppY T 11042101

D ='Suyod RN 30 < 3003 IDYEM pur U f9g
1 =suod eale ngn\—a ) paq ANk Jou 2.e Jeyy syued Jayig
€ =sjulod yun n\n < pag menbe Jou a.e Jey) sjueid 1330
£ =suod ea.e pajeladan ay Jo £/ < 51 SJUB|d SNORIBGUAY JO J3A0T
N 4 = sjujod ea.e paleadan sy Jo m\nA si sjued snasaequaly 4o 19A0D
g =swjod eaue Paje1adan 3yl JO %06< 5! sueld SNOIVBGIAY JO J3AAT)
P3q 330nbD 2pNUL JOU SIOP SNOFIDQLIY 'SayDd uj 3G UDI 3} ING RN 3 U] J3A02 (0103 51 J3r03 JO
03JY *53S50J2 UI2JOMOJ JOU 340 353y *A}UNUILICT 3153104 IC GRIYS & Uj AJOISIIPUN LB 58 JO WJO) JUBLILIOP 3y}
Jayya aq ued s)dejd snoadeqay ay) "aFesSA09 JO IRWIISS JNOA Uy 131EmM Uado Aue Bpnjoul 10U op pue ‘sujed
159ydly a3 u) syNsal Jeyy yoRduasep ajendoldde ay3 9S00YD IPUEBIaM 3y L) SJUe|d Y] JO SISUANEIRYD T ]
0=swjod SPIM 1} 5 UE §53] 2J€ SJUE(d
T = sujod 1 9T> pUR 3pIMm (W Z) 3 § URLY SI0W R SIUB|d
€ £ = sjuiod 1 €£> PUE 3pm (W S) 1 9T Uey) SJ0W e Sjueld
9 =SI;0C 3pim (W OT) 34 EE WRLA Jow e spueld
] 2 vip 17 o suobAod asn) ascysaye| 3y Suoje syue|d Jo Yipim 3Besany “T'T

2Awenb sazem snouchu) 03 feruRzed aLy Ay 335 8L 590Q 0T §

3 puspam 9qUINU 10 JUWEU PUBHIM

043



"

abiod 25nf a3 vo bupos ayy ploday

ST0Z '] Arenue[ aadajg - wacy Jupey
A1eReN $TOZ VM WS 10) wagsAs Juney puepom

ST0Z 'T Arenue] sanoeyig - wio, Supey
£T Aepdf] $10Z VM WIsapm 10 waisks Suney Puepam

SauiodE = HOJH 3.2
0 SIY W)
sweiSelp 381y} ||y

sujed 7 = 33RJ3pON wiod T = mo suad g = auoN

b1y shomyo s Suipa ay) “4310m uado PUD S3S5013 8214} 10 53550)5 JUDJM 340Us 10 1naf DY

ned Ji “euou 2o ‘mo| ‘ares3pow ‘yBiy 5| {s1eypnu 40 J33em usdo apnjpu) ueD) sease PaieIRdzAUN pue sasse}s ayy

40 “(T'T H U} P3q1.253p) sasse|= spue|d uipiemo) Buowe uoisIadsiaju| -3Y1aym moaq swedelp ay3 way apivag
slenqey jo uojsiadsialu; "p"g H

0 =53ui6d SePads § >
T = siujod sadeds gL -5
Z = swied 53[23ds 6T < :PaIUNTI NOA §|

3RS1Y3 upippuD) 3f11$3500) 3idind "SSpIEAIOUDI Paas ‘{ofjiur upisong spnpurJouog  “sapads ay
awiou gy 3A0Y 30U op nod puo ploysaiy) a21s ay3 139w a3 Paulquiea aq ues 53123ds JWos 3y) Jo saynd uaiaffig
"% OT 3523] 12 48400 Jey3 puefiam 2y} Ul s3j59ds Jueld 40 Jaquinu ay) Juncy

5212345 Jue|d JO SS3UYDY *E T H

syued 7 PUE3am [ePR Jalemysald™
stujod 7 pueyom aduly uu_n._lxn
PpuepRam 243 ‘03 Juadefpe Jo ‘uj weans uimoy Ajleuoseas

PUBRRM 33 03 3U3deE[PE 40 ‘Ul J8AU 4O Weas BuIMoy Apusuewsad

0=>53u10d :Juasaud adhy ¢ Auc pajeimegT
T =siulod }juassud sadAy 7 palepunu| Jo papaoyj Ajjevoisesag
7 = s1ujod ;juasayd sadAy g paiepunul Jo papooy Ajjedoseas
€ = s3u10d sjuaseud sadhy asow o ¢ Palepunu} Jo papooy Ajjuavewad”

“{spouada.pAy Jo suondussap Jof 1x3 33s) JUN22 0] JE ¥ JO PUEI3M DY} 40 QT uey3 ajouws
1200 03 ey 3WIIZ3) Ja1eM BYL *puEPEM BUL Uiylm Juasad (SPoLIRd0IpAY) sawdal Jatem 0 s3dA ay3 33y

spouadolpAH *TT H

1= W=T " H=g s|»i035, anfep jo Juey
“O=oa0d IAOQE eLiallis By Ja Aue FESTY
T =slujod W 00T Uiyum (a8ed 1xau uo paysy) s}ejigey Allond 7 Jo T sey ajs
Ueyd paysialem e u| 1o ‘ue|d JaISe FulE.0YS
2 uj ‘ve)d anjsuayaJdwion [euoydal 1o 1B30] & U} 23S 3231qey Jueiodwi Ue e pazuoBales udag seyy —
$82IN0SRY [RIMIEN J0 JUBUILIEAIQ 2YL AG PaUIWIB3IP SR AN|EA LOPEAIISUO? YSiH JO puEpM E S 3| —
s s3pads Ajuoud mdam [enpinipus ue Joj uohedo| e se paddew 513 —~——
(3351] |BJBPRy S0 23838 BY3 UO |BWILE JO ued Aue) sapads pasaduepug Jo pauljeasy) Joj yenqey sapiacid 3| —
{@ded 1x3u aas) w DpT UIyIM s1Eiqey AL uow Jo gseyy —
T =sjulod *BU31W3 Buimo||of 3Y) 4O ANY S198W By
“pa10. Bulaq puopam ay3 03 saiddo Joyz
24035 3534Bry 2y Auo asooyd ¢59(2,|0d 40 ‘suongnZal ‘smey u) panjea s817ads 404 1ejqey apiaord 3yis A SAQ IEH
<A121005 07 3jqen(en axs ay) Aq papiac.d IB3IqeY &1 5] *0'E 4
abod 1541f 3y3 vo bupos aip piolay 1=15" W= o.aax. H=9t " :5]9035 )| [enua304 adesspue jo Bupey
c 2A0QE 53%0q 243 Ui S3u10d 343 PRy Z H 103 |2301
7=siujed SUBUI YS|y St UOTA|0d W T JO %CS 5
[ {2 -) =swiod asn pue; Aysuaiu) y=iy s; uoBA|Od w1 40 %05 <
4i 'uoBhjog wy T vy Aysusiu esn pue *g'z H
o=5 : WA T 42 %07 > 1e3Iqey pagqinisipun
T =sjujod s3y3ed € < pUE %05-0T JEUGRY PaqINIsipun
. 7 =swiod 53yated €T Ul pue 9505-0T Jeaqey pagunisipun
£ =siujod u0BKj04 30 9605 < 1€3IqeY PIGinIS|pLN
% c =5 [2/(sesn pue| Msusiul moj pue azesapow %)) + 45 IeNqRY paqimsipLn % ajojnoy
"PUBRAM 3y3 punoie uoBA[og WX T u) Jelqey pagqmisipun 2z 4
G=suiod " UoFAIGd UDj T ,0 %01 >
T =swod uoBAjog w 1 Jo %6T-0T
2=swiod uoBAIod W T Jo %EE-0Z
[ € =sjuiod uadhjad wi T jo (%e°Ee) ¢/, <
Sl 183qeY 3)q|55330e 2303 §)
% s ="g [g/(s2sn pue| Ayisuazu moj pue 23213pow %)] + ¢ senqey paginasipun % 310in3ator
“{34un puopiam sInqe ARI34p 3041 10q0Y Ao 3pnpul) 1e1igey 9)q SseaTY ‘T'TH
3115 311 40 suoiduny Jeygey ay3 oddns o1 jepusied ayl aney adeaspue) ay3 s30Q *0'z H
sbad 1suf a3 vo Bunos sy) pioIay L] lwém. We4T-£ H=8T-§T  :siaJo3s 3l [euelod a3s yo Suney
v anaqe saxoq sy} uf sujod ay) ppy T H o4 el
— (owas
f03s1 10f T°T 1 235) s3ueid 10 Wnes Asaag uf e PUBRAM I} JO %457 Uey] $5a) Jan0d sjued m><_mm>5.x|
{suoigydusa kg Bufap-G63 sof saampanns) pa1epunul Ajjrboseas Jo Ajjuauew.ad
2181843 Seate u) Juasald ue sayduRIg Apoom Jo sjue|d Jualsisiad PRWMIBIS-UIY: JO JR % JSES Y
{pasodx3a s; poom araym
PRIMIIIM 324 20U 2n0y 1048 13343 O GRS In3) JuBsad BIE AyAnae s9aeq U, 40 SuBis Yo (9do)s
¢ SBap OF <) Fuiuuap 105 1msERus 40 J3am2q Aq pasn ag S| 1A (epaqmus 3uy jo myueq dams AjqRIsT
{Ww OT) 3 €€ 3523 10 40§ ‘Pueiam 3L Yism snondrpuos 1o ‘uy {Y2up 10} weauss e sano
{4 T) 3 £7€ 3583 32 spuaixe spued SuiBuey.ano Jo/pue (w z) 3 g9 1583| 12 JO4 Juasaud ale syueq ymsapun
PUBRaM 843 Ulym (ut < Yqp) sfeus Sulpues— —
*(8uo| 14 9 pue Juiawelp u) 7 <) puepam B3 UIYIM S)gap Apoom ‘pIumop ‘BSie
“sulad Jo saquinu 24) sy syaay3 fo 13quiny ayg *puepam 343 ui Juasaud ale Jey3 saunleay JEYGRY By} YaayD
5820123} 18)1qeY 213905 57 |

uodA|od PaISaI04 Y3 UIYIIM HCT JaA0D Yoea Jeyy
{1om03-punosd/ssow ‘snoadequay ‘sqnuys ‘Adouea-gns ‘Adoues) eiens g 4030 € sey ssez paysaod Ay

i ya3y2 ‘ssppa paysasad o soy Jun ay)

0=9uod :3:irjana3s T {43A03 %OE < INBY SID] 2JBYM SERIR) PAISAIOS
T =sujod :sainanns z (43803 %0€ < 3ARY sqnuys asaym seaJe) qruys-gqniag—
¢ =suad ;5a2m9nns § u:uEwme..
¥ = 53Uj0d 1340W JO SAUNPNIIS paqonenay™

"PaYI34I S3INIINUS JO JQUINU Y3 PPY *30 S UOY) JAJJOWS 5} 1 31un 3y3 Jo %01 uoys as0ww 46 0 Jo
PIoYs3143 243 2331 0] SSDJ3 Y203 J0f pauquIo3 3q Aow seyzod OF 01 dp “puepem ay} ul sasse|s uejd ujpiemoy

243 X92UD "S55/ p2)2404 341 UIYYIM DI0A35 PUD SISSDJD LIPIOMO D SI0IE3Pu; AAUNUIWIDD Jueyd Jo 220330135 *T*T H

3 pueyem, 19qUINU 10 SUIBN pUB@amM

3 puenep J9QUINU 10 3UIEY PUEIM

044



STOZ T Aden Ie[ 3A1-333Y ~ WIOH SUNRY
9t Aepdn $T1IZ “VM U159 10) WaysAs uney puepam

Cl 1me

SoqejausizoN Joq | Aodaren €51 =59,
¢Adouea ay3 Jopun Janod ay3 Jo %0f URY) 2J0W BpiAad ¥ 2j3e) ul pasyy (s319ads Jo uorieulquw s J0) saRds
341 J0 Aue ANY ‘auld 3ym uiysem 1o ‘aan.ds uuewadu] ‘uadse Bupjznb ‘au.d ajodadf o) “ojwsy Wsysam
"Iepad pa; usa)sam Uy suidjeqns '3onads exi|s LM (J2A03 %0E <) PISI0) SYINW J0 5183d LUM IR U §| YiE 35
‘Boges puepam ayl uasasd ase y £|Qe) Ul sapads Jugd
34y pue 0*s uBY} sS3| 5§ Hd 3u1 Jj *dasp u) 9T ISE| 12 3np 3]0 2 oJul Sdaas Jey) J33eMm YL JO HA 2Y) Bupnseaw
Aq uaisa1ad Jeyl eINIRSgNs ABW NOA 'AI0IS1apun 843 U] SISS0W 30 3uaxa ayy INDqe UeIaun a2E NOA 4 :3LON
$'EI50309 —aN 2oq [AiodaiE) € 51 =53, & qeL ul pajs)| saads tueld jo 2an0d
%0 © 3529 I8 NV ‘[9A3] PUNOJT Je 53550W JO JAAO0D 30, LT3 3S0W SAEY SHZNW 20 S323d YlM B3JE LB S30Q "E°E DS
Hoq 230U 5| = ON £'E 05 0105 - s ¢puod
10 3xej e Jo doi uo Buneoj; 21e 18yl 30 ‘Yse AUESIoA 4O A SB YoNS uedpiey 3jceaun3dwl UB JO §I0.paR JAA0
423p Ul 9T Uey $53) a1 38y “SHANWI 10 51e9d 19Y313 ‘5105 I|UBEIO BABY JJUN PLLRAM 31, UIYIIM B3IE UB SIDG "TE 5
TEISOI09-ON  EEIS 0100534 4B|josd [1oS AR ;O Ui ZE€ 351 3 3Y) Jo suowW
10 ul 9T 350dW03 Jey: ‘SYINL Jo $12ad I3YS ‘SUZ|I0Y Jos JjuESI0 AABY JUN pIEpIm 3 IYlj# B3IR UB S30Q 'T'E DS
“SUORIUNS 53} U PISD] PUDMIM 3Y) FYCI TF PAIU JIf3S Jjim NOA ST 2mMSUD noA fi ‘Mojaq
A3y 2131 3511 5894 Ul UIREIAT3A PUE S[IOS 10 BLISIA 3L} YICQ JFRW (31un ay3 jc ped Aue.1a) pue 1am sy1 sacq

sdog "0'¢ J5

[J13e

AOHMEWN=0N | Aodaie) =53, £aUsqam JIRyl
U0 3 paasy] pue anjep UoieAIasUO] YL JO PURISM € SE U/1/S 41 UM PUIaM 3Y) PAUIUSPL UNTM SeH T 35
ADHMEION= ON  $°2 3§ 03 03 PUE UNQM/dHNM 1DEIUI]) — 53,4
JPGSpUENaMAy UM /YD Iesselep, JSI70YUJACT 2 IUP TAWM] /0Ty
épuepam a8e1LIaH [eirieN & sujeiuos tey) sBuey /dIYSUMO] /UOADIS B Ul JUBPEM I S| ET IS
| Azo8a1e] = 583
£3N|BA UCHEA:35U0) YSIH JO PUR|IDAN 2 5B 358GEIZP WNAM 243 UC- Pa3sH| JUBJISM 343 51 °T°Z 05
£TI50109-0N TTIS0109—153, {3anjep uoneasssuo)
YSIH 40 SPUBRIM JO 11} 343 IPN]IUI 03 BUSGIM 11BU3 PSIEIC N SAUNGSEY |RIMNIEN 4O JuBwLIedag VM 8y SEH T2 IS
(ASHM] 3nfen uslieAssuo) YBIH 40 SPUERSM ‘02 IS

AJHM B JON = ON

[N

117

1t AdoBazen = oy 1 Mo9re) = sa;, *SPUELam J33EM {5914 SnONSjJUCD
10 Jaem uado LM SUISS3IAIP 'S-2UUBYD |RON 1S3INIRI 5 2MD|[0) Y3 JO OM; 1583} 38 SBY PUBRaM. 3y —
*FUB|SSRL2 pamoLu
“UN JO PaZeIS-un Jo 15310} ‘GNIYS JO JBYNG Y DOT & SBY PCfiam ay} ;0 3EPa PIEMPUE| DY 4O 3 1589) Ty —
(7 @8ed 235 ‘ouRunds sk s33ads anReU-uoU §j) *s3139ds JUBJd SANEBU-UOU 10 12200 50T ey
53| sey pue ‘Buizess ‘vorzeapna 9 “Bupyonp ‘Bupip ou sey) pPagInIsipun AlRAE[RL S| pUBRAM Y| —
£SUORIPUO 3R} BUIMI||0} 3Y3 4O OM] JSED| 3B FIIIL PUE 37)S U| 3E T 15| 12 JUN PUBJL3M 33 S| 2T IS

()

ZTIS0109-0N 1 Adodae) =534
&TST-0E-ZEE DY J2pUn pajeud|sap aaiesay IYNUSIIS 0 ‘|E1-3LWUOIIALT ‘|euclienpa Jo ey 3IEIS DAJASRIG
ealy [eJmeN ‘ansasay AIENIS3 [BUGHEN NJBd [SUOHEN 28ryaY 3P| |BUCHIEN € JIYalm PUEIam BY3 St *T°T IS

PUE[IEM SUHENISs UB JON=ON 1T 5 03 0D~ S94 G'0 Uey] J=e 2

JIUIfeS & I —
pue pateyadapn —
‘[EpR 51 awnFal 13em JUBLWICP BY) —
£SPUB[Jam 2UIENI53 J0j BlIAILD SUIMCEHO) 343 133W PUEIaM Y3 530Q
Spuepam auuen3s3 "0T IS

3 pueneay 19QNI 10 SWEN puepam

STOZ ‘1 Arenue[ aanaajg — wiog Suney
st S1epd $TIZ *YM WaI53M 10f WAISAS Buey puepam

'313YMIsa
PIss3IPPE 31v £3y3 asnesaq 1syj S1y U} P3pRIoU] 10U d4e yng Jeaqqey idopd B uoniuyep £q 18 spuepam parejadan (v :930N

*Juo) (w 9)

H 0T < pue ‘puadsaleg sy s snewmp ) (ws o8] ul 21 < e sop Suopd SRy Uy (W 2) Y §°9 < are pun umTupysem

usaisam b) (W3 15) 9] 0F <10 38 5mug 30 smowerp R Iney sHrus L1201d ‘3)|Ipl 49 330/ U0RBaRAS Aljaw [uiS
01 SISHARINYI KWIP 1TIYRE QI Py Buiip 30 peap aum A3ip ) sByus pazagirsied asesaad], o) pue sBeug —

"SI MM pa1e1I0ssE 9 Ay sBujje dugl pue sapys deadu Suipnyaul Y0 AQIUAMYPIS Jofpue
‘Fajsapue ‘Neseq Jo pasodilo: (W 0'z - ST'0) 4 §°9 » 80 215 sivasae ug Juffiums sjqan. 3204 jo seace snouediouioy isnpEy, —

UORBAI[F Y 000§ MO[3G Aupianazo pue yHiy (w92} 1 S7 UBY] JA1RAD SPID —

‘uBwnY B u[eIuel 01 gdnoua adIe] 51 pue suoneuLn) (es180)0ad 49110 Jo ‘a5t
{701 'S[105 UL Y1Ie3 3yl JOT un s35essed PaoauU0I1a3U} jo WRISAS 20 'PIOA ‘S53T3. 'ANAED SUINo00 £|(BINIEL ¥ :5aAE) —

Y(abod snatazud uo yuy gam sos
- 140das AARR ¥l 3D p3qrISTPUR AIMPIDIA fo wopiuyip ay7 pun stasqy fo suondiiasap [nf) ‘AI0qSIsaN punog 1R8ng
PUE ‘2:0USIEAN I5B9) UadQ 'SIOYRININ [WSE0 SRNDLT soy [ SRRy J0HLIET DIgUMSIpUN ARApely i -

*$39JN0S32 AfIp]Im PUE YSL WEIISu] J0f Suswalinhal Lioysty aj1) [euououny
3pLao.d 03 19B12)U) BN SUCHIPUOY pue sas5320.d |EJIUIAYD puE TeafH0)01q ‘[231SAYd JO UONRLIqWIOd AL ] SUIBINSU] —

*(p40G yui] qam ads - 79T 0 30001 SHA MATM Ul SUOPdLL2s3P [jnf) Stajesd
38 & 10 apzrerd A1p e Jo UI0; Y3 B} JAYA UED Je SOUILNWWOD JuB|d PIISILOJ-UOU ‘STIOIIBGIIL ISIALITRA] IPISISAM, —

*J31{30 YIB3 32udN[Juf AJlENINW yIiym SWaIsAs0d8 [e115321)
pue >uenbe Y104 J0 51uaWI[2 SUILIUG] I8\ Jalem Buimop Yijm SwaysAs auenbe o Juase(pe enze oy, uetedryy —

*(340Q0 Yull qom 383 - 95T ° L1000 SHY MAGM 41 SUORGIIISIP af) 1weltodu) 51 IusuOdiLeD
3e0 a3 40 a9eJar0) AdIued reym SUONIOSSE 14)[U03/E 40 e0 3and Jo SPULIS PUBPOOM D(EQ MIUM uoBaagy —

715212 9PEISED I JO 159mM PO SLBIA 00Z-08 ‘yItmoaS-po u) punoy

gL s 363t Ajeaoust 3 e pIamop Il 10 Aluanb pue ‘cheus 10 SaqUInG GHRPEIIP AENR HHOOT LT

S5 ag Avi SaA07 Wno AP (W £5) uf 12 TnpEee SAIWED FREISAT )M SEURLS - STHIE; SITGE 29 Jo wrad

002 <40 NqP (02 18) up 2§ « ( my/sann 02)38/509.0 8 15821 30 i Safiujudde ([ows Fmeoissase iy ddourg posade)
~Riow 2 3upud0) 'Saads 3011 T I6EH 100 SPURS ~ TRITTPENES U TRORQVRTIEDI) :nsai0g aAms/pnesipio —

2{204Paq L9A0 5]}05 MOf[EYS U0 5QI0J pue 55218 Jo saymed ozZis |qelie, Speq SN0adEqIIY —

(Modat SHA MAGM uF SuondLssIp 1) JuPIM
PUE YSY 3A1EN J0 52133dS SToLEA 0 JuelIodun A[9ANE[aZ 318 JeL JEIGRY JO Sealy (SIOPLLIO) PUE SeaLy MQIs1sapolg —

(=Y 70} 9% T uey) Ja1ea.d uadse o Spuels paxjw 10 3N iSPUEIS usdsy —
J21igoy A1a0Lid 3y7 puUD Jun puofiam ay3 uaamiaq asn puo) ay] fo Juspuedepuy
s1uonsanb sy L SFLON ZIUn puepam 3yl jo (W QOT) Y 0£E MY e aediqey ALiond Buwmol(os ay3 jo Auew may Juno]

FEHTEDT {EAlTS b H
TAIIY WY IS M S50 40 JIN W L 8 R 1
uoaBupysem ‘Eidini|o Isp3 Sapads pURITINEH ANORY BOGZ AIPIM Par U4 Jo wentiiedan ualupisem 1uj ‘puna) aq
Ue3 4313 YAIM | S3RTN00. R pree wieqey ALokd MIQm 30 RIoRSiseR meidioo 5es) NETR AT PSSRy Ao

sjejiqeH Ajoud MJAAm

3 puBpam TPqUWNU 10 SWEU PUB[IM



81

ST0Z ‘T Aenue( 9An2ayg - nuog Japey

318pdQ $T0Z ' Walsam 105 wansAg Supey puegam

Alouonuagu; yuojq yfay abod sy

3 puBpap, 19qIUNU JO SWEY PUERa

ST0Z ‘T Arenue| 3ansey3 - waog Sumey
L1 21EpdN $T0Z Y M wisam o) wayshs Bupey puepam

U104 Aleuilung uo ,31qed)iddy 10N, J23u7 'sadAa € 10) ON paIamEUE ROAJ]

SonsuagvRIey) [RpadS Uo paseq puepam jo AloSagey

allke)
[ e

(k]

] 13

AlAodae =oN ) Aiodees = sap
€98 T UE T°0 USIMI3G 5 JeLR SPUERBM 40 3|ESOLI € U3 5110 ‘I8 T PUE T°0 U3BMIaq Un By 5| €905
€'9350109-0N phlieBane) =sap
¢338le} 10 38 T 51 38Y} SPUBRAM JO JRSOW B U 34 5 IO ‘Jollle) Ju 38 T puepam ayi s| ‘2’9 s
Z'9350100-0N | Asodaey = sa) Z{uepauny Jo s1oadse aauy ayldoy
IN'H'H 40 H'H'H 5211) o} 9y uo suojouny 3eygey ay) 404 6 J0 g UB S2U00s pue JaBle| 10 I8 T pUeBM I3 5] ‘T'g IS

2uQed Jo) FUEAM [EUNPIGIUI LB 30U =ON  T'G 2§ 010D — S8A
60T Y5 PUR STT Y5 Jo 15am Spum :sjedo)-5910ys UBdg —
SOT ¥S §0 159m spuet :uodisap-puefesy —
€0T Y5 JOIS3M SpueY :ejnsuiuRg Yoeeg SuoT —
isea.e aydesdoad Buimalioy sy sueaw 1oy suuey jeapoeld u)
‘SUolaunf 301qoY S} UO pasng puBRImM 443 3304 03 P IS (fitn NoA SaA JamsuD nok
4 élonam Jo diysisumo pueidn jo Aiepunog UIRIS9M 33 PAIE3 DS|e) BU|| 688T B 40 ISIM PueiIEam By 5|
SPUBRIM [eunpiagu] 0’9 S

[uae

1t

NAwBaed=oN  jhioSered =53,
(4 os€er) 20 T/, ueyy Jade) 5| puepam ay) —
‘puesse.d pamows
-un 1o pazeid-un 1o 53104 ‘GuUYs JO Jayng 1y GOt B SBY puepam 2y3 Jo 9BPI plempuR) AU JO ¥ 1SE3| I —
*{00T *d uo sapads jo 351 29s) sopads uejd asiunpoddo ‘anssauBBe 4o Jonod %0T ueyy
s53] sey pue “{8ujzeid ‘uopeagno “Buliiy BuiyRIp ‘Bupiip ou sey) PoqIms|pun Ajaalie;a s) puepam ay —
£SUORIPUAA 32u13 Buimoliog 3Y3 4O ||e 183U PUERIM 343 5904 *T°5 35
UooTe] [EJSE0D B UI PUBRIMEION =ON  T°5 IS 03 05 —S9p
(wox0q ay; 1031 painspau aq 03 spasu) uooBe] 31 40 Load & 3523] 32 Uj 1824 3y} jo Jsow Bupinp
{3dd §°0 <) yspyveuq Jo auyes 51 1843 Jazem papuod sujejuo pajeso| s pueam 343 Yaym Uy uooBefay —
s}o0u "Aguanbay ssay ‘o ‘8(8uyys ‘syueq [saes8 ‘Bjuegpues Aq s131eM SupEwWw
oy pajeledas Afjejied Jo Aljoym 5| Jey3 siazem [upew 0} Jude[pe uoissa.dap e u| sa) puegam Y| —
£u0oSef [ISEOD B U) PUBJISM E 40 B3I Supmo)io) 843 40 |12 393 FUBRaMm 33 520Q
SuoaBe] |ISECT Uj SPUBRIM 0'S IS

UoR335 S| Jof puepIm posaioj e JoN=0ON | Aloaye) =sap

(W2 £5) u) 17 Suiposxs (yqp) J919Welp aFesas ue aney Adousd ayy dn sxew 1BY3 S319ads
343 ¥O PI0 S2R3A QO -08 318 394 1598e] Ay} BU9Ym sPUELS i{3s313 Speasen) ay3 Jo Jsam) S15910) JUmeyy —
‘340Ul Jo (W3 T8) Ul ZE 40 (4qp) IYBIRY 15ea1q 18 Joawerp B aney yg a3k
40 54234 007 1523 3@ auB JeUp (BYy/Sanu} 02} 2e/s92.3 8 1525] 38 ym sBujuado llews [euojsexa yum Adoues
pasahel-yn 2 Suuuoy ‘s3jaads san omg 1583] 18 Jo spums *(1s2.D apease) JO 159m) sise.o) mod-pig —
"SuGRIuN 53] Vo Pasng puopam auyy
161 03 pAGU RS jjis MOA S JaesuD oA Jf 1EUQRY Mloud se SISBIO 5 YIPNM PUE YSH 40 uewyedag
VM 341 10; B|133115 353Y] JO U0 5333 TR 15340} 40 3DESHONSRUOT T 15e3| 38 AR\ pueam Iy) sacq

SPUB{IRM Pa1S2104 "O'Y 3§

3 puepep, J2QUINT 10 SUIRU Puepam

046



JUBLISSISSY 32IN0STY [eiNjEN
L10Z AON POOMPIIM

vV WaWYORRY dey uonejabop

N B B
H 0020STO0T 0S5 O

WOD'[e0IBOjoDaMU MMM HBFE-HE/-09E

S2Z86 YM ‘weybuliieg ‘z0z "8IS “IS ueipUSly TOST
JT ‘se21nEs |e2150]023 1SOMULIoN
LT/ST/TT :Aq paleda.d depy s

-
rd

———

-

/
|

*S910U plal pue ‘uoneje.dieu

UvAIt pue Asbew jeuse ‘suiod S4o
uo paseq pajeuixoidde a.e umoys
salnjes] JO UONEDO| pue 8zZIG "pakanIns
JoU a1om UMOYS sainjead H10N




Note: Features shown were not

{ surveyed. Size and location of features
shown are approximated based on
GPS points, aerial imagery and LIDAR
interpretation, and field notes.

§ Map Prepared by: 11/13/17
Pt Northwest Ecological Services, LLC

2801 Meridian St, STE 202, Bellingham, WA
360-734—9484 www.nwecological.com

-~

50 100 150 200 ft

e R P |

EcoLoclcaL Vegetation Map Attachment B
a T2
g }‘ / A
) vy
o 2 .
% 2 // Wildwood
2 ‘”“ﬁ ; Natural Resource Assessment NOV 2017

048



Note: Features shown were not
surveyed. Size and location of features
shown are approximated based aon
GPS points, aerial imagery and LIDAR
interpretation, and field notes.

Map Prepared by: 11/13/17
Northwest Ecological Services, LLC

2801 Meridian St, STE 202, Bellingham, WA
360-734-9484 www.nwecological.com

0 50 100150200 ft
ISR ) b PR

EcoLoaicaL Hydrology Attachment C

-
©
w
2
E
@
o

=

Wildwood
Natural Resource Assessment NOV 2017




(%)

Note: Features shown were not
surveyed. Size and location of features
shown are approximated based on
GPS points, aerial imagery and LiDAR
interpretation, and field notes.

Map Prepared by: 11/13/17

&8 Northwest Ecological Services, LLC
# 2801 Meridian St, STE 202, Bellingham, WA

360-734-9484 www.nwecological.com

0

500 1000 1500 2000 ft

]

Ecm.oechL

NORTHWEST

Land Use Map

Wildwood
Natural Resource Assessment

Attachment D

NOV 2017

050



Legend:

B Assessed water
Wyl Category 5 - 303(d)

WRIA 1: Nooksack

The fallowing table lists overview information for water
quality impravement projects (including total maximum daily
loads, ar TMDLs) For this water resource inventory area
(WRTA). Plaase usa links (where available) for more

information on a project.

Counties
» skagit
» Whatca
Waterhody Name Pollutants Status** TMDL Lead
Bellinghem Bay Sediment bioassay EPA approved Steve Hood
Mercury Has an implementation plan 360-715-5211
Phenal
PCBs
Zinc
Arsenic
Lead
Copper
Wood waste
Johnson Creek Dissalved Oxygen EPA approved Steve Hood
Fecal Coliform Has an implementation plan 36D 715-5211
{Lake Whatcom Dissolved Oxygen Under Development Steve Hood

Fecal Coliform
Phopharus

360-715-5211

Wooksack Wiver

ecal Lolitorm

EPX approved sve
Hag an implementation plan 360-715-5211

Sumas River Ammonia-N EPA approved Steve Hood
80D 360-715-5211
Chlorine |
Whatcom Creek Fecal Caliform Under Development Steve Hood
360-715-5211
Whatcom, Temperature EPA approved Stevg Hood
Souaficun and 360-715-5211
Padden Creeks
** Status will be fistad 65 one of the follosing: Approved by EPA, Under Development or Implements tion
EcoLoGicAL .
- WDOE Rating Maps-
@ 303d and TMDL
=
I
-
5 Wildwood
Z Critical Areas Update

Attachment E

NOV 2017




WHATCOM COUNTY

Planning & Development Services
5280 Northwest Drive

Bellingham, WA 98226-9097
360-778-5900, TTY 800-833-6384
360-778-5901 Fax

J.E. “Sam” Ryan
Director

Shoreline Substantial Development Permit
Notice of Additional Requirements (NOAR)

TO:  Rick Faber
FROM:  Andrew Hicks - Shoreline Administrator
DATE: August 28, 2017
SUBJECT:  Applications: SHR2017-00006, SHV2017-00001, SHC2017-00002, SEP2017-

00038
Address: 990 Lake Whatcom Blvd / APN: 370420475090, 370420488084

Staff has reviewed the information you submitted with the shoreline permit referenced
above and has determined that additional information is required prior to approval and
prior to submittal of a building permit application.

Please submit a copy of this letter and all of the required information listed below to
Planning and Development Services (PDS) in one complete package within 180 days of this
notice or your Shoreline Exemption application will expire. Once received by PDS, the
information package will be re-reviewed in the order in which it was received.

Watersheds/NPDES Phase I1I (Title 20) - Michael Kershner
mkershne@whatcomcounty.us

More information required for review: Yes (if yes list what is needed below) [ ] No

The project proposal consists of the addition of 28 boat/ski lift mooring locations, dredging
150 cubic yards of material from the gravel bar from the mouth of one of the creeks,
installation of fire hydrants, standpipes and firelines, and finishing 19-20 patio canopies
which were not completed under the previously approved Conditional Use Permit (CUP). The
Wildwood Resort is located within the Lake Whatcom watershed and is subject to WCC
20.51 - Lake Whatcom Watershed District Overlay.

A stormwater plan, which demonstrated that the site would accommodate 100% infiltration
for the entire site, was approved as part of the previously approved shorelines permits and
CUP. This plan was also approved by the Washington State Department of Ecology (DOE).

The additional moorages and the dredging do not trigger any review through WCC 20.51.

The installation of the fire hydrants, standpipes and underground fire lines may affect the
ability of the site to infiltrate 100% of the stormwater. The fire lines appear to be located in
areas that had previously been amended to guarantee full infiltration. These fire lines may
divert stormwater from being infiltrated into the ground. The DOE has also expressed
concerns about trenching affecting the performance of the overall stormwater plan. Prior to
approval, documentation and details showing that the installation of the fire infrastructure

Natural Resource Assessment Notice of Additional Requirements (NOAR) Page 1 of 6
PL4-88-001-C September 2015

05



will not impair the performance of the previously approved stormwater system must be
provided.

The stormwater from all (83) of the patio canopies was previously shown to fully infiltrate
on site. This analysis, dated July 2, 2012, was provided by a licensed civil engineer (Mike
Bratt, P.E.). Whatcom County has found that this analysis is still applicable and therefore
the stormwater from all canopies, including the 19-20 that are proposed, have been shown
to be fully infiltrated on site.

WCC 20.51.440 requires that no more than 5,000 sq. ft. or 35% of the tree canopy may be
removed. No tree canopy removal information was submitted. If the removal of trees is
proposed, provide existing and proposed tree canopy locations and calculations.

Prior to Shoreline permit approvals, the following information is required:

- Documentation and details showing that the installation of the fire infrastructure will
not impair the performance of the previously approved stormwater system.

- An Erosion and Sedimentation Control (ESC) Plan which indicates how sediment
laden water will be prevented from entering Lake Whatcom, critical areas, or
adjacent properties.

- A Tree Canopy Retention Plan consistent with WCC 20.51.440.

o If no trees are proposed for removal, indicate this in writing.

- A site plan showing the location of all proposed patio canopy covers. The site plan

shall also have a table of contents which identifies all applicable map elements.

If you, or the applicant, should have any questions, feel free to contact me at 778-5948 or

at mkershne@co.whatcom.wa.us.

Wetlands and HCA (WCC 16.16) - Matt Mahaffie - mmahaffie@whatcomcounty.us
More information required for review: Yes (if yes list what is needed below) [ ] No

The project proposal consists of the addition of 28 boat/ski lift mooring locations, dredging
150 cubic yards of material from the gravel bar from the mouth of a creek, installation of
fire hydrants, standpipes and fire lines, rebuilding and repurposing a shop building, and
finishing 19-20 patio canopies which were not completed under the previously approved
Conditional Use Permit (CUP).

The proposal was submitted with no documentation indicating the required compliance for
the proposals with WCC 16.16. At a minimum, to begin review for such compliance, a
Critical Areas Assessment Report shall be prepared pursuant to the standards found in WCC
16.16.255 and/or a Habitat Management Plan as outlined in WCC 16.16.750. In addition to
the basic reporting requirements, all relevant provisions of WCC 16.16 Articles 6 & 7 shall
be addressed.

Reporting shall be completed by a qualified professional. Whatcom County carries a list of
qualified wetland and stream specialists; however, no list is carried for qualified
professionals in the Habitat Conservation Areas (HCA's) associated with the project. It is
incumbent upon the applicant to choose a professional that is qualified for such work. The
project and reporting scope should be reviewed by PDS staff in conjunction with the
retained consultant prior to commencement of work and/or study.

Geohazards (WCC 16.16) — Andrew Wiser - awiser@whatcomcounty.us
More information required for review: [ ] Yes (if yes list what is needed below) D[4 No

Natural Resource Assessment Notice of Additional Requirements (NOAR) Page 2 of 6
PL4-88-001-C September 2015

053



Flood (WCC 17) - Denise Doezema - ddoezema@whatcomcounty.us

More information required for review: [] Yes (if yes list what is needed below) X No

The subject permits to 1) add decks and deck covers to existing park-model pad sites, 2)
renovate a shop building, 3) add additional mooring slips to existing docks, and 4) remove
gravel in swimming area at the Wildwood Resort on Lake Whatcom has been reviewed for
compliance with the Whatcom County Flood Damage Prevention Code (Title 17) and the
associated requirements of the Endangered Species Act (ESA). According to the attached
Digital Flood Insurance Rate Map (DFIRM) and submitted site map, portions of the proposed
project located at 990 Lake Whatcom Blvd. (Parcel #380117-535540) are within a Special
Flood Hazard Area or specifically Flood Zone A with a Community Determined Base Flood
Elevation of 319.0 feet (City Datum).

1. Proposed Deck and Canopy Conditions
The proposed decks which fall within the SFHA must be must be built according to the
submitted drawings and used for the purpose as intended in the applicable permits. Any
associated building materials located below the BFE must be water resistant. The
structure must be anchored to resist floatation, collapse, and lateral movement.

2. Renovate Shop Building A
Shop Building A is not located within the SFHA, therefore no Flood Conditions apply.

3. Expansion of Mooring Slips & Docks
Per Whatcom County Code, Flood Damage Prevention (Title 17), Section 17.12.030, Part
2, “review all development permits to determine that all necessary permits have been
obtained from those Federal, State or local government agencies from which prior
approval is required”, Accordingly, the project is required to obtain permit approval with
the Washington State Dept. Fish and Wildlife (DFW);

o A copy of the approved DFW permit must be submitted to the River and Flood
Division and/or Planning and Development Services prior to start of any work.

o The project must be constructed in accordance with the submitted plans/drawings
and supporting documentation,

4. Gravel Removal
Per Whatcom County Code, Flood Damage Prevention (Title 17), Section 17.12.030, Part
2, “review all development permits to determine that all necessary permits have been
obtained from those Federal, State or local government agencies from which prior
approval is required”. Accordingly, the project is required to obtain permit approval with
the Washington State Dept. Fish and Wildlife (DFW);

o A copy of the approved DFW permit must be submitted to the River and Flood
Division and/or Planning and Development Services prior to start of any work.

o The project must be constructed in accordance with the submitted plans/drawings
and supporting documentation.

o All dredged material must be deposited outside the Special Flood Hazard Area.

Lake Whatcom is not listed as Critical Habitat for endangered/listed species; therefore a
Floodplain Habitat Assessment is not required for compliance with the ESA. Furthermore, it
is our understanding that because the Lake is regulated by the State a US-ACOE permit is
not required.

Natural Resource Assessment Notice of Additional Requirements (NOAR) Page 3 of 6
PL4-88-001-C September 2015

054



Based on our review of the submitted information we have determined that the project
complies with Title 17 and the ESA provided that all the above referenced conditions are
met.

I hope this information is helpful, feel free to contact me at (360) 778-6213 with any
questions.

Shorelines (Title 23) ~ Andrew Hicks- ahicks@whatcomcounty.us
More information required for review: Yes (if yes list what is needed below) [ ] No

Comments:

Shorelines staff has reviewed the proposal to expand the marina, dredge up to 133 cu. yds
of gravel and silt from the swim area/marina, and add patio canopies to 19 park-model
units within shoreline jurisdiction at Wildwood Resort.

Two site plans were submitted with the above referenced application materials. Neither site
plan appears to accurately depict all of the requested improvements as outlined in the
project narrative and the answers provided to application questions. One of the site plans
appears to be a master site plan from a previous substantial development application. This
site plan provides a detailed layout of the entire Wildwood Resort but does not appear to
accurately identify what is currently existing or what is being proposed through the
application requests currently under review. The second site plan is a less detailed, not-to-
scale rendering of the marina area that appears to show some of the elements of the
current proposal but also appears to be missing key information (i.e. identification of area to
be dredged, location of proposed patio covers, location of proposed jet ski slips, fire
protection improvements, etc.). A scaled site plan, accurately showing all existing
development and proposed development, needs to be submitted.

The marina and campground resort were granted legal nonconforming status on May 18,
2007 by Whatcom County Planning and Development Services through a formal request for
legal nonconforming status by Wildwood Resort (File #NON2007-00008). Pursuant to WCC
23.50.070.E, expansion of non-conforming structures, other than single-family residences
and their appurtenances, requires a variance. In order for a variance to be approved, the
applicant/proponent must demonstrate that the variance criteria set forth in WCC 23.60.030
can be met. Staff could find no analysis of the variance criteria as it relates to the proposed
improvements. Please provide an analysis that demonstrates how this proposal meets the
variance criteria set forth in WCC 23.60.030.

Based on the application materials submitted, it is unclear why the proposed dredging is
needed. In one section of the application, the dredging request seems to be based on the
use of the swim area. In another area of the application it is stated that the dredging is
needed to allow moorage. Please clarify, in a single narrative, why the proposed dredging is
needed. This narrative should provide current depth intervals in the areas where dredging
is proposed. Pursuant to WCC 23.100.040.3.d, marinas and accessory uses shall be located
where water depths are adequate to avoid the need for dredging and minimize potential loss
of shoreline ecological functions or processes. Therefore, if the dredging is for the marina
usage, then WCC 23.100.040.3.d should be considered and an alternatives analysis should
be provided that explores relocation of any affected docks to areas that provide adequate
depths. If an alternatives analysis concludes that dredging is justified, please detail the
dredging methodology (including how spoils are to be disposed of).

The application materials do not adequately detail what improvements would be made to
accommodate the proposed jet ski moorage. Please provide this information. Additionally,
identify the jet ski moorage slips on a revised site plan.

Natural Resource Assessment Notice of Additional Requirements (NOAR) Page 4 of 6
PL4-88-001-C September 2015



Pursuant to WCC 23.90.080, consideration of public access shall be required for all
substantial developments and conditional use permits. Additionally, per WCC
23.100.040.B.2, marinas shall provide public access for as many water-dependent
recreational uses as possible, commensurate with the scale of the proposal. No information
was provided that show how public access is currently accommodated nor if/how additional
public access will be provided to account for the proposed increase in scale of the marina.
Please provide this information.

Prior to Shoreline permit approvals, the following information is required:

1.

Submit a detailed site plan, drawn to a standard engineering scale (i.e. 1"=10’,
1"=20' etc.), showing all existing development and which also clearly identifies
proposed improvements or development activities.

Provide a detailed analysis of how your proposal satisfies all of the variance permit
criteria set forth in WCC 23.60.030.

Provide an alternatives analysis for the proposed dredging that is consistent with
WCC 23.90.120 and WCC 23.100.040.3.d.

Explain/show what structural improvements are needed to accommodate the
proposed jet ski moorage.

Provide a statement on how public access is currently being accomadated and how
public access will be increased commensurate with the proposed increase in scale of
the marina.

Provide a breakdown of how many mooring spaces are being added for boats vs jet
skis. This breakdown should distinguish between dock slips and mooring bouy slips.
All moorage slips shall be clearly identified on the site plan.

If you have any questions regarding these requirements please feel free to contact me. If
needed, staff can set up a meeting to discuss the requirements listed above.

Fire Marshal (International Fire Code) - Will Anderson - wanderso@whatcomcounty.us
More information required for review: Xl Yes (if yes list what is needed below) [] No

Comments:

The Whatcom County Fire Marshal’s Office requires that the applicant demonstrate
compliance with the following requirements prior to permit approval. A revised site plan is
required to show where, if applicable, each of the required fire protection components listed
below will be located.

1. Fire Protection Equipment- per IFC 2015 Edition Chapter 36 Section 3604-
docks servicing fire or more vessels and marine motor fuel-dispensing
facilities shall be equipped with fire protection equipment.

2. Separate Fire Marshal’s Office permit is required for the installation of
underground fire lines, hydrant(s), and Standpipe system to all docks
including the fuel dock. Plans, Calculations, and cuts sheets shall be provided
by a licensed Washington State Engineer for the standpipe system. Standpipe
system must meet NFPA 303.

3. Fire hydrant(s) shall be located with 100’ feet of standpipes.

4. Fire Access is required with 150’ of all docks.

5. Fire access road width is 20’ feet wide.

6. Fire access road width in front of hydrants is required to 26’ wide for a total of
40’ feet. 20 feet in each direction on center of the hydrants.

7. Dead end roads over 150’ long are required to have an approved Fire truck
turn-a-round.

Natural Resource Assessment Notice of Additional Requirements (NOAR) Page 5 of 6
PL4-88-001-C September 2015

© 056



8. Fire extinguishers are required at each required standpipe connection of
ordinary moderate hazard type.

9. Communications. A telephone shall be provided and maintained on the site in
a location approved by the fire code official.

The proposal shall comply with all applicable codes and ordinances adopted by Whatcom
County. Any overlooked hazardous condition and/or violation of applicable code does not
imply approval of such condition or violation.

Please wait to submit your building permit application until you have received approval via a
Shoreline Substantial Development permit.

For specific requirement questions, please contact the applicable NR staff person listed
above by email or at (360) 778-5900.

Please note: This document and attachments may include appealable decisions pursuant
to the applicable regulations. Please contact the reviewing staff person for
additional information and associated time limitations.

Natural Resource Assessment Notice of Additional Requirements (NOAR) Page 6 of 6
PL4-88-001-C September 2015

057



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

AGENDA BILL
DATE SUBMITTED: January 4, 2018
TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS )
FROM: Patrick Sotensen MANAGER APPROVAL ) %&'{‘W
MEETING AGENDA DATE: January 10, 2018
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 7.0
SUBJECT: Manager’s Report
LIST DOCUMENTS PROVIDED = | 1. Manager’s Report
NUMBER OF PAGES 2
INCLUDING AGENDA BILL: i

3.

RESOLUTION | FORMAL ACTION/ | INFORMATIONAL/
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED | MOTION [] OTHER 3] -

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT

Updated information from the General Manager in advance of the Board meeting,

FISCAL IMPACT

None

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION
None required.

PROPOSED MOTION
None

" 058



General Manager Comments
Wednesday

January 10, 2018
Regular Meeting
6:30 p.m.

Important Upcoming Dates:

Other:

Meetings Associated with the Lake Whatcom Management Program:

o Policy Group Meeting: The next meeting is tentatively scheduled for February 5, 2018.

o Management Meeting: Another meeting has not been planned for at this time.

Next Regular Board Meeting: Will be held on Wednesday, January 31, 2018 at 8:00 a.m.

Employee Staff Meeting: The next staff meeting is set for Thursday, January 11, 2018 at
8:00 a.m. in the Board Room. Commissioner Ford is scheduled to attend this meeting.

Employee Safety Committee Meeting: The next meeting is set for January 11, 2018 at 9:00
a.m. in the small conference room.

Washington Association of Sewer & Water Districts (WASWD) Section Ill Meeting: The next
Section Ill meeting will be held at Bob’s Burger & Brew in Tulalip on January 9, 2018 at 6:15
p.m.

Whatcom Water District's Caucus Meeting: The Caucus meeting is set for January 17, 2018
at 1:00 p.m. in the Board Room.

Committee Meeting Reports as Needed: This is a place holder for Board and staff members
to report on recent committee meetings, such as the Lake Whatcom Policy Group, since the
last Board Meeting.

Upcoming Important Agenda Topics:
» The annual Commissioners work shop is going to be held on Saturday, January 27,

2018 in Tukwila at the Embassy Suites (near I-5 & 405 merge) by South Center. This
starts in the morning and goes into the mid-afternoon. So far | am aware that both

]



Commissioner Carter and Weide will be attending. | will also be there.
Commissioner Ford has also expressed an interest in attending. A block of rooms is
set aside and Rachael can make your accommodations if needed.

Our annual employee appreciation/State of the District dinner with Commissioners &
staff is going to be held on Friday, January 26. 2018 at the Four Points Hotel (714
Lakeway Drive). The event starts at 5:30 p.m. with dinner being served at 6:00 p.m.

At the January 31, 2018 meeting the Board will be getting an update on the District's
succession plan and our leadership training efforts. Likewise we talk a little about the
upcoming labor negotiations process in 2018.

| will be out of the area at our upcoming meeting attending the annual Insurance
Pool’s planning meeting. Bill Hunter will represent the General Manager.

060



